Cabazon Water District | 1
July 20, 2015 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
July 20, 2015 - 3:45 PM

CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE
1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report
e Balance Sheet
o Profit and Loss Two Month
o Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is
needed to participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District
July 20, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
July 20, 2015 - 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the
consent calendar and will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committee
of June 15, 2015, regarding May 2015 Financials
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of June 15, 2015
¢. Special Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of June 25, 2015

2. Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts = None

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1



UPDATES

Update:

Update:

NEW BUSINESS

1.

2. DiscussionfAction:
3. Discussion/Action:
4, DiscussionfAction:
5. Discussion/Action:
6. Discussion/Action:
QLD BUSINESS
1, DiscussionfAction:
2, DiscussionfAction:
3. DiscussionfAction:
4. DiscussionfAction:

Discussionf/Action:

Cabazon Water District
July 20, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

San Gorgonio Pass Water Taskforce Update
{by Director Kerri Mariner)

Manager's Operations Report
{by General Manager Louie)

o Update on former Board President R.D Cash overpayment.

CA Dept. Water Resources — Drought Rules and Regulations {by
General Manager)

RESOLUTION 01 - 2015: FIXING WATER STANDBY
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 (by Board Secretary
Lemus)

2014 District Office Lead and Copper Test Results Discussion (by
Director Tobias and Director Bui)

Request for Proposal (RFP) for District Office landscaping bids (by
Director Mariner and Director Sanderson)

General Manager Report regarding Director Bui's claim that
Director Mejia has heen knowingly allowing her in-laws unlawfully
obtaining water services, (Director Bui and Director

Sanderson)

Informational Overview of 2015 CRWA Tahoe Expo classes,
attended by Director Bui, Director Mariner, and Director Mejia in
April 2015 (by Director Mariner and Director Mejia)

Approval of revised CWD On-Call Line Maintenance and Repair
Contractor Services Contract

Biflboard or large sign to notify the public of Board meetings. (by
General Manager)

Wehsite Developer proposals — determination whether to award a
contract to a specific website developer or to disregard wehsite
development at this time. (by Board)

Consideration of the sufficiency of Mr. Ernie Saldana’s written
Response (passed out during the June 15, 2015 regular Board

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519

2



Cabazon Water District
July 20, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

meeting) - (clarification by Director Sanderson)

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is listed on the agenda for Closed Session; however,
any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a
subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from
discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment
will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson, After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that hefshe has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec, 53232.3(d))

CLOSED SESSION

1. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation

{Significant Exposure fo litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9{d)(2} (1
case))

2. Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Titte: General Manager

OPEN SESSION
Report to Public of Action Taken in Closed Session (if any)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires
action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a subseqtient Board of Directors meeting.
The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this
public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to
the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time
away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1)
minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

BOARD/GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back
to an individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board
Secretary to place the matter on a future Board meeting.

¢ Suggested agenda items from the Public.
o Suggested agenda items from Management,

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

3



Cabazon Water District | 4
July 20, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

e  Suggested agenda items from Board Members.
2. Management Comments

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be
presented but cannot be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. {3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS

1, Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop - August 17, 2015, 3:45 pm

Regular Board Meeting — August 17, 2015, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee — None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - Technical Committee - Banning City Hall
July 29, 2015 - 4:30 PM

e. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - General Meeting — Banning City Hall -
July 29, 2015 - 6:00 PM

oo o

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior fo
meefing fime will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 1
June 15, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street + P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
June 15, 2015 - 3:45 PM
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Director Sanderson - Present
Director Mariner - Present

Calvin Louie (General Manager) - Absent
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present
Linda Halley, Financial Consultant - Present

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 2
June 15,2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

Balance Sheet

Profit and Loss Two Month

Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

FY 2015-2016 Proposed Budget Review

# The District looks at three basic reports each month to get a high level overview of the
financial position of the District.

4 These Financial Statements are not Compiled, Reviewed, or Audited, but are created
by the contract accountant in her position as Financial Controller of the District.

< The District has an independent financial audit each year. The District's year ends on
June 30.

4 The three reports the District reviews are the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Two
Months, and the Profit and Loss Budget Performance.

# The Balance Sheet shows what the District owns and what the District Owes.

+4 The Profit and Loss Two Months shows whether the District is consistent month to
month with revenue and expenses.

# The Profit and Loss Budget Performance shows how the District is doing against the
budget, and how the District is doing fiscal year to date.

The first report is the Balance Sheet.

o Total Checking/Savings is up slightly due to the receipt in May of the property
taxes.

e On June 1 the District received the $125k owed by DHPO, so cash is up as of
today.

e Account 12021 Accounts Receivable - Special Invoices, reflects the invoice
the District has sent to DHPO to reimburse costs. The check for this invoice
was received Monday, June 1.

o Account - 13011 - LAIF -While still not high enough to support the District in a
water crisis, this balance is higher than at any point since August 2010. The
District may want to move the DHPO money over to LAIF.

e Near the bottom of the report, reserves are now shown for various projects.

e Account 31041 is Reserved for Almont Vault Refurbishing. The Almond Vault
repair and refurbishment is anticipated to cost $100k. The District has spent
about $50k to date, so the reserve is now $50k.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 3
June 15, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

These are the only items of note on the Balance Sheet.

The Profit and Loss two month shows:

That Account 41100 Base Rate - Water Bills - is marginally lower this month
than last.

Accounts 41500, Standby Fees, and Account 42110 - Ad Valorem , show that
the District received property taxes of about $43k during May

Total 50010 - Payroll All Expenses is substantially the same between the two
months.

Account 53160- Utilities - Wells ~the District is still awaiting invoices that
impact last month.

Accounts 53180 Materials and Line Maintenance Repair Contractor and
53190 Line Maintenance and Repair Supplies are low right now, but it is so
early in the month that the District Accountant anticipates the District will
receive additional invoices..

The District Accountant believes this is also the case with 56300 Financial
Audit and 56500 Legal.

Account 61170 DWR Interest on Loans - shows the District paid the semi-
annual interest on the long term deht.

Account 61190 is Bad Debt Expense. The District ran through the detailed
Accounts Receivable ledger in preparation for year end. The District located
an erroneous Accounts Receivable balance. This represents the Casino
Morongo write offs that were approved at the last Board Meeting

The District ended the month with a preliminary net income of about $50k.

4 The Profit & Loss Budget Performance has five columns. The first shows the actual
income and expenses for the month. The second column shows the Budget for the month
just ended. The middle column shows the year to date actual figures. The fourth column
shows the Year to Date Budget. The last column shows the annual budget.

Account 41100 Base Rate - Water Bills — The District is just a bit under what it
anticipated for the month, and a bit under year to date.

Total 50010 Payroll All Expenses is right on budget for the month and about
5% under budget for the year.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 4
June 15, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

e Account 53180 Materials and Line Maintenance Contractor — the District does
not yet know where this is as it have not yet received all of the invoices for the
month

o 55180 Computer Service - is over budget year to date due to the change in
the computer support vendor and the improvements he has made.

e 56500 Legal Service — the District is not able to see where it is against the
budget as it has not yet received the invoices for the month.

o Preliminary figures show the District with a year to date loss of $123k when
this report was run. The District budgeted for a net loss of about $10k at this
point,

e The main accounts that are over budget are 53180 - Line Maintenance and
Materials Contractor, 53210 - Well Maintenance, 56500 - Legal.

e The Financial Consultant also reviewed the FY 2015-2016 Proposed Budget
with the Board.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 16:12 hr. made by Director Mariner and 2nd by Director Sanderson.

Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 16:12 hr. on June 15, 2015.

Janet Mejia, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cahazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is
needed to participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442, Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 1
June 15, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street * P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
June 15, 2015 - 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

Director Joseph Tobias - Present

Director Teresa Bui - Present

Director Kerri Mariner- Present

Board Vice Chair Martin Sanderson - Present
Board Chair Janet Mejia - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Absent

Elizabeth C. Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Joseph Ortiz, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm — Present at 18:30 hr.

Note: Although experiencing some technical difficulties, this meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the
consent calendar and will be considered separately.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 2
June 15, 2015 Regutar Board Meceeting Minutes

1. Approval of:

a. Finance and Audit Committee Meefing Minutes and warrants approved by the committee
of May 18, 2015, regarding February 2015 Financials
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warranis of May 18, 2015

2. Warrants ~ None
3. Awards of Contracts = None

Motion to approve consent calendar item{s) (a.} Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and
warrants approved by the committee of May 18, 2015, regarding February 2015 Financials, and (b.) Regular
Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of May 18, 2015 made by Director Sanderson and 2+ by Director
Mariner.

Amended motion to approve consent calendar item(s) (a.) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting
Minutes and warrants approved by the committee of May 18, 2015, regarding February 2015 Financials,
and (b.) Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of May 18, 2015 , with Director Bu#'s pg. 3
sentence change (noted below) made by Director Mejia and 2™ by Director Mariner.

*NOTE: Director Bui wanted the Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of May 18, 2015 to be
amended at the top of page 3 from “Closed session was entered into at 19:09 hr. and it was advised
that Director Bui should refrain from attending this Closed Session since it refated to her” to have
the following (underlined) added to that sentence: “Closed session was entered into at 19:09 hr.
Director Bui asked legal if it was proper for her to attend the Closed Session meeting, and it was
advised that Director Bui should refrain from attending the Closed Session since it related to her.”

Director Joseph Tobias - Nay

Director Teresa Bui - Nay

Director Kerri Mariner- Aye

Board Vice Chair Martin Sanderson - Aye
Board Chair Janet Mejia - Aye

UPDATES
Update: San Gorgonio Pass Water Taskforce Update
(by Director Mariner)
o Updates
Update: Manager’s Operations Report

{by General Manager Louie)

e NoManager's Operation Report given.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951} 849-2519



Cabazon Water District
June 15, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

NEW BUSINESS
1. DiscussionfAction: Website Developer proposals - review and selection

Thetford Web Development — Stacy Thetford
Streamline - Sloane Dell’'Orto

Vision Internet — Read McGinnis

New Angle Media - Jack Riedel

Expletus Group, Inc. - Gregorio Sandoval

e o & o ©

Motion to table the selection of a website developer until the July 20, 2015 Regular Board Meeting,
made by Director Mariner and 2 by Director Bui

Director Joseph Tobias - Aye

Director Teresa Bui - Aye

Director Kerri Mariner- Aye

Board Vice Chair Martin Sanderson - Aye
Board Chair Janet Mejia - Aye

2. DiscussionfAction: Directors to determine whether to review Mr. Ernie Saldana’s
written response to Director Sanderson (by Director Sanderson
and Director Mejia).

No action was to be taken. Mr. Saldana submitted a response letter to Director Sanderson and the
rest of the board, and Director Sanderson stated that he only wanted a response letter (which was
provided).

The Board decided to take a 10-minute break at 19:36 hr.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Selection of Emergency Response & Water Pipeline Maintenance
Contractor ~ Award of Contract (by the Board); Authorization for
General Manager to Negotiate Agreement

» Recommendation(s) from Ad Hoc Committee and General Manager

Motion to authorize the General Manager to negotiate contract agreement with Borden Construction
made by Director Tohias and 27 by Director Bui.

Director Joseph Tobias - Aye

Director Teresa Bui - Aye

Director Kerri Mariner- Aye

Board Vice Chair Martin Sanderson - Aye
Board Chair Janet Mejia - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: Billboard or large sign to notify the public of Board meetings.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

3



Cabazon Water District | 4
June 15, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minuftes

Motion to authorize the General Manager to obtain pricing quotes on several options for indoor and
outdoor signs (to notify the public of Board meetings) made by Director Bui and 2% by Director
Mariner,

Director Joseph Tobias - Aye

Director Teresa Bui - Aye

Director Kerri Mariner- Aye

Board Vice Chair Martin Sanderson - Aye
Board Chair Janet Mejia ~ Aye

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is listed on the agenda for Closed Session; however,
any matter that requires action will e referred to staff for investigation and reported at a
subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from
discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment
will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson, After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

Closed Session entered into at 20:06 hr.

CLOSED SESSION

Complaint against Director Kerri Mariner
o Improper Conduct — fited by Cabazon Resident
1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation

{Significant Exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9{d)(2} (2
cases))

OPEN SESSION
Report to Public of Action Taken in Closed Session (if any)
No action taken.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Direclors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires
action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting.
The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this
public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951} 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 5
June 15, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3} minutes. Individuals may not give their fime
away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be nolified that he/she has one (1)
minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS {Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d})

BOARD/GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

1.

Future Agenda [tems

The Board Chair or the majority of the Beard may direct staff to investigate and report back
to an individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board
Secretary to place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.
o Suggested agenda items from Management.
e Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

» Director Tobias and Director Bui: Next meeting agenda item — 2014 District
Office Lead and Copper test results

% Director Mariner and Director Mejia: Next meeting agenda item - informational
section of meeting to inform public of what was learned during the 2015 CRWA
Tahoe EXPO

Management Comments

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be
presented but cannot be discussed. {3 minutes)

Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1.

Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop - July 20, 2015, 3:45 pm

Regular Board Meeting - July 20, 2015, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee — None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — Technical Committee — Banning City Hall
June 24, 2015 - 4:30 PM

e. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - General Meeting - Banning City Hall -
June 24, 2015 - 6:00 PM

I

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Walter District
June 15, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minules

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 20:41 hr. made by Director Mariner and 2% by Director Bui.

*NOTE: No roll call vote was made, but after the motion was made and 29, all Directors began to
vacate the premises, along with the public. No voliced objections were heard by either the Board or

public regarding adjourning the meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 20:41 hr. on Monday, June 15, 2015

Janet Mejia, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water Disftrict

ADA Compliance lssues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in & Board meeting, piease contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Nolification of at least 48 hours prior fo
meeling time will assist staff in assuring thaf reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Business {951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

6



CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Cabazon Water District | 1
June 25, 2015 Special Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street + P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
June 25, 2015 - 1:00 PM

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

Director Joseph Tobias - absent

Director Teresa Bui - present

Director Kerri Mariner - present
Board Vice Chair Martin Sanderson - present
Board Chair Janet Mejia - present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - present
Elizabeth C. Lemus, Board Secretary - present
Joseph Ortiz, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - present

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the
consent calendar and will be considered separately.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 2
June 25, 2015 Special Board Mceting Minutes

1. Approval of: None
2. Warrants - None
3. Awards of Contracts - Nonhe

UPDATES
NEW BUSINESS
None
OLD BUSINESS
1. DiscussionfAction: Emergency Response & Water Pipeline Maintenance Contractor
Award of Contract — Final approval and execution of negotiated
agreement,

Motion to approve a 6-month contract with Doolittle Construction made by Director Mariner and 2nd
by Director Sanderson.

Director Tobias — Absent*
Director Bui — Nay* *
Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye

*NOTE: Although Director Tobias was absent during this meeting, he submitted an email in an
attempt to cast a proxy vote “No”, stating that a standard contract form could be obtained from an
office supply store, and asked that this agenda item be tabled until the July Regular Board meeting.
It was not clear whether Directors can submit proxy votes in this manner.

* *NOTE: Director Bui wished it to be recorded in the minutes: she believes Doolittle Construction
owes the District money, and that it wouldn’t be right to vote for them if so.

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is listed on the agenda for Closed Session; however,
any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a
subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors Is prohibited by law from
discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment
will e limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson, After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one {1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3{d))

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 3
June 25, 2015 Special Board Meeting Minutes

CLOSED SESSION

1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager

OPEN SESSION
Report to Public of Action Taken in Closed Session (if any)

No reportable action taken. This item was tabled untii the July Regular Board meeting since Director
Tohias was not present and Director Bui refused to participate (vacated the premises) in the Closed
Session without giving reason for her actions,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires
action will be referred to staff for invesligation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting.
The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this
public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secrelary prior to
the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time
away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that hefshe has one (1)
minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

BOARD/GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back
to an individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board
Secretary to place the matter on a future Board meeting.
¢ Suggested agenda items from the Public.
o Suggested agenda items from Management,
o Suggested agenda items from Board Members,
Director Bui — Claimed Director Mejia has been stealing water and wanted to see this on
the July meeting agenda. Legal Counsel advised that the General Manager report back
during the July meeting whether any evidence suggesting water theft was found on the
matter (Item supported by Director Bui and Director Sanderson).

Director Mariner — Agenda ltem: Request for Proposal (RFP) for District office landscaping
bids (item supported by Director Mariner and Director Sanderson).

Business {951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519



Cabazon Water District | 4
June 25, 2015 Special Board Meeting Minutes

2. Management Comments

Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be
presented but cannot be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS
1. Future Board ltems{Next Board Meeting Date(s)

Finance & Audit Workshop — July 20, 2015, 3:45 pm

Regular Board Meeting — July 20, 2015, 6:00 pm

Personnel Committee — None

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — Technical Committee — Banning City Hall
July 29, 2015 - 4:30 PM

e. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance — General Meeting — Banning City Hall -
July 29, 2015 - 6:00 PM

po g

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 14:20 hr. made by Director Mefia*

*NOTE: No 27 was made to adjourn the meeting, nor was a roll-call vote made, but there were no
objections to adjourning the meeting heard by either the Board or public.

Meeting adjourned at 14:20 hr. on Monday, June 15, 2015

Janet Mejia, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary

Board of Directors Board of Directors

Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District
ADA Compliance {ssugs

In compliance with the Americans with Disabiliies Act & Government Code Secfion 54954.2, if special assistance is negded to
participate in & Board meeling, please contact the Clerk of the Board af (951) 849-4442. Notification of at feast 48 hours prior to
meeling time will assist sfaff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519



9:05 AM Cabazon Water District

ﬁZi?SQ f;asis Balance Sheet Jun 30. 15
As of June 30, 2015 =
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11020 - General Bank Account-Chase p: 20.426
11030 - Payroll Bank Account-Chase _ 10,056.

31,196.97
100.00
161,779763

11040 - Trust Account- Chase - Cus Dep
11050 - Local Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
12000 - Accounts Receivable
12011 - Accounts Receivable - Co 1

12012  Accounts Receivable - Co 2 38,283.00

12014 - Allow for Doubtful Accts Co 1 (16,192.28)
12015 - Allow for Doubtful Accts Co 2 (10,678.87)
Total 12000 - Accounts Receivable 102,836.63
13010 - LAIF
13011 . LAIF 671,651.12
13012 : LAIF Annual Market Adjustment 199.84
Total 13010 - LAIF 671,850.96
13020 - Bank of NY Trustee Accounts
13021 - Reserve Fund - DWR-HS 528 49,478.43
13022 - Repayment Fund DWR-H 12,567.52
Total 13020 - Bank of NY Trustee Acco 62,045.95
13040 - Prepaid Expenses 12,173.71
13050 - A/R Beaumont CC Standby 11,680.16
13060 - Inventory Total 88,698.21
1499 - Undeposited Fuq,gé 1,640.69
Total Other Current Asse‘gsf/ : 950,926.31
Total Current Assets 1,112,705.94
Fixed Assets
14200 - Construc}_ig_én in Process
' 74,721.44 .
8,087.13
14204/ CiP Cabazon: \uti 0,692.35
103,087.75
63,086.62
4,803.96
) nstruc 263,479.25
=143 Tools and Equment 118,015.94
14320 Source of Supply
4321 : Source of Supply- DHPO Intercon 663,807.23
20 - Source of Supply - Other 749,944.44
4 i Source of Supply 1,303,7561.67
. j‘Fansmission & Distribution : 7.728,050.86
* Buildings & Structures 140,359.22
- Water Treatment 8,800.00
- Office Furniture and Equipment 121,895.53
¢ 14370 - Intangible Plant 11,032.00

Page 1 of 2



9:05 AM Cabazon Water Disfrict
07/06/15

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2015
14380 - Vehicles

14400 - Land
14500 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
21100 - *Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
21210 - Misc Short Term Liabitity
21220 - Jack Pryor
24210 - Misc Short Term Liability - Other
Total 24210 - Misc Short Term Liability
21300 - Customer Deposits
21330 - Customer Deposits - Co 1
21340 - Customer Deposits - Co 2
Total 21300 - Customer Deposits
21420 - Accrued Vacation Pay
21440 - DWR-HS Payable - Curren
21450 - Current Portion Zion's Barik
21510 - Employee Deductions
Tota! Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22000 - DWR-H Loan Pa
22100 - Zion's Bank Long
22200 - RCEDA Loan Payable

Total Long Term Liabilities
Totaf Liabilities

le (Payd;f}\?'z

) Total Equaty N
TOTAL LIAB[L!TIES & EQUITY

;C

13,086.99
3,086.99

(692.41)
50.00

(642.41)

3,250.00
6,374.21
9,624.21
9,722.18
35,164.59
71,437.14
200.00
125,505.71
138,592.70

429,058.07
567,609.80
300,000.35

1,296,668.22

1,435,260.92

4,188,757.00
233,447.00

50,000.00
921,429.76
971,429.76

88,683.87

(120,669.13)

5,361,648.50

6,796,909.42

Paae 2 of 2



9:23 AM
07/06/M15
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District

Profit & L.oss
May through June 2015

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

41000 - Operating Income

41100 -
41220 -
41240 -
41310 -
41320 -
41330
41360 -
41370 -
41560 -

Base Rate - Water Bills

Fire Sales - Water Bills

Meter Install and Removal
Penalty Fees - Water Bills

Lien Reinstatement Fees

New Account Fees - Water Bills
Incident Fee - Water Bills
Returned Check Fees

Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue

Total 41000 - Operating Income

42000 - Non-Operating Income

42100 -

Property Taxes

42110 - Ad Valorem - Tax Revenue

Total 42100 - Property Taxes o
42210 -
42310 -
43000 -
43110 - Interest Inc - Gen, TF
43140 - Interest Income - Wa
43160 - Interest Income - DWR

Total 43000 - Interest lncome
Total 42000 - Non-Operatmg Incorﬁe

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

50010 - PayrolE—AII Expenseé -

51000 -

51050 A Directors' Fees

Cell Tower Lease Income

Miscellaneous Non-Operating Inc ...

Interest Income

Payroll Summary -,

T

51100 Management and Customer Service

~ 51120 - CustomerAccounts

51130 Admm ‘Assistant

. ‘51140 - General Manager
Total 5110

Management and Customer Service

51200 - Wat'er Operations

51 210 Meter Reader

Total 51200 Water Operations

Totai 51000 - Payroll Summary
51300 -

Payroll - Employee Ben Expense
- Workers Comp.

- Employee Health Care

- Pension

» Union Dues

May 15

90,714.57

90,881:44

240.00

0.00

-2, 630.87

' 400.00

150.00

0.00

30.00

0, 0.00
128,491.63 94,232.31
. 5,771.35 14,963.65
5,771.35 14,963 65
1,890.43 1,890.43
40.00 286.93

0.67 1.91
301.32 256.23
0.34 0.00
302.33 258.14
8,004.11 17,399.15
136,495.74 111,631.46
136,495.74 111,631.46
1,500.00 1,300.00
2,011.16 4,841.63
3,122.55 5,376.38
6,156.82 9,235.23
12,190.53 19,453.24
1,600.84 3,031.33
1,600.84 3,031.33
15,201.37 23,784 57
302.30 302.30
2,444.25 2,336.61
2,101.49 2,225.54
1.87 (77.95)

Pade 1 of 3



9:23 AM
07/06M15
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District

Profit & L.oss
May through June 2015

51360  Aflac Deductions
Total 51300 - Payroll - Employee Ben Expense
51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, etc
51410 - FICA and Medicare
51420 - SUland ETT
Total 51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, etc
Total 50010 - Payroll - All Expenses
52000 - Operational Expenses
53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist
53110 - Lab Fees
53120 - Site Maintenance
53130 - Meters
53140 - Generator Service Contractor
53160 - Utilities - Wells
53170 - SCADA (no ongoing contract )
53180 : Line Maint and Repair Cont
53190 - Line Maint and Repair Materi{alg
53210 - Well Maintenance
53215 - Chemicals
53210 - Well Maintenance £ Other e
Total 53210 - Well Maintena
53300 - Security
53330 - Crime Prevention (PS| & Verlzon)
53350 - Alarms .
533556 - Aiarm Phones
Total 53350 Alarms
53380 - Mate als
53390 - Audio Al
53410 - Video Eq Leése (exp XXIXX)
Total. 53300 Security,
5;_61 | * Engineering Serv:ces
.;,53620 Chiormators_
53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist - Other
/,.-"i'TotaI 5300Q Fac;[mes Wells, Trans, Dist

5_-_‘54000 Utl[ltles. Office

5412 '

5413 ;,Te1ephone

5_4_140 Sanitation

" Total 54000. - Utilities - Office

: _55000 - Office Expenses

“ 55110 - Water Billing System
55120 - Supplies & Equipment
55130 - Copier and Supplies

55150 - Postage

1,155.22

12354
£1,278.76 1,878.27
34000 30,354.16
769.00
34.00
78.98
1,587.61 0.00
8.562.96 0.00
' 559.15 0.00
8,038.00 5,070.00
1,342.97 2,121.03
905,57 0.00
500.00 0.00
1,405.57 0.00
2,167.50 398.87
110.53 105.39
110.53 105.39
0.00 77.44
241.12 241.12
724.00 724.00
3,243.15 1,546.82
615.00 0.00
0.00 438.00
0.00 359.00
25,759.41 10,416.83
962.92 1,303.50
39.51 22.83
770.92 766.13
350.38 350.38
2,123.73 2,442.84
620.58 0.00
22.49 0.00
489.25 964.12
365.42 82.56

Pade ? of R



4:23 AM
07106115
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
May through June 2015

55160 - Printing & Publications
55180 - Computer Services
55210 - Air Conditioning Servicing (Air Conditioning Unit Serv
55000. - Office Expenses - Other
Total 55000. - Office Expenses
55340 - EQUIPMENT RENTAL
56800 - General Liability Insurance
Total 55340 - EQUIPMENT RENTAL
56000 - Support Services
56300 - Financial Audit (through 20xx)
56400 - Accounting (monthy contract)
56500 - Legal Services
565-00 - Legal - General
565.01 - Legal - Water
565.07 - Legal - Personnel
Total 56500 - Legal Services
56600 - Bank Service Charges
56700 - Payrolt Service
Total 56000 - Support Services
57000 - Training/Travel
57120 - Travel and Meals
Total 57000 - Training/Travel
58000. - Service Tools & Equlpmeni
59110 - Shop Supphes and Small Too!s )
59120 - Vehiole Fiel e 4
59150 - Tractgr_sgxpeneé's
59160 - Backhog Fuel .,
59180 - Service f"ruc_ﬁ:S__ :.Repairféiﬁd Mtn
59190 - Water Ops Cell 5ﬁ'enef"lnternet
59210'- Water Ops Computer Internet
Total 590_'0 Service Tools & Equipment
52000 Operational Expenses Other

Total 52000 Operatlona Expenses
61 000 Non _Operatmg Expenses

Bad Debt Expense
:;:;Reconclllation Discrepancies
. M|sceilaneous
Tota[ 61000 - ‘Non- Operating Expenses
'('65000 Deprematmn and Amortization
65110 Depreciation

Total 65000 - Depreciation and Amortization
Total Expense

Net Ordmary Income

Net Inco_me_

May 15

1,028.50

4,369,137
1,381,00"
500.00 !
489368
47119
1,741.19
742.00
1,168.75
3,187.33 0.00
3,143.50 0.00
' 426.00 0.00
6,756.83 0.00
102.40 112.00
122.40 338.40
16,700.88 2.361.15
506.16 216.25
506.16 216.25
140.80 302.25
1,600.91 8.00
0.00 3,158.94
250.98 0.00
608.38 240.57
188.87 189.00
60.61 60.61
2,850.55 3,959.37
0.00 39,600.00
58,428.29 65,601.31
(40.00) 0.00
7.158.34 0.00
0.00 8.42
73.78 1,306.41
7.192.12 1,314.83
22,189.00 22.189.00
22,189.00 22.189.00
109,229.45 119,459 30
27,266.29 (7.827.84)
57.266.29 (7.627.84)

Parne 2 o0f 2



9:34 AM
07/06115
Accrual Basis

Urdinary Income/Expense
Income
41000 - Operating Income
41100 - Base Rate - Water Bills
41220 - Fire Sales - Water Bills
41240 - Meter Install and Removal
41310 - Penalty Fees - Water Bills
41320 - Lien Reinstatement Fees
41330 -
41360 -
41370 -
41400 -
41500 -
Total 41000 - Operating Income
42000 - Non-Operating Income
42100  Property Taxes
42110 - Ad Valorem - Tax Revenue
42120 - Teeter Settlement Income
Total 42100 - Property Taxes
42210 - Cell Tower Lease Income
42310 - Miscellaneous Non-Operating 1n¢
43000 - Interest Income
43110 -
43120 -
43140 - Interest Income - Water bills ./
43160 - Interest Income - DWR .
43170 - Interest Income - Zion's Bank
Total 43000 -
Total 42000 - Non-Operating Inéome

New Account Fees - Water Bills
Incident Fee - Water Bills
Returned Check Fees

Basic Facilities Fee

Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue

Interest Inc - Gen, Trust, Payr
Interest Income LAIF

Interest Income

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

S
istofmer Service

agepent and Custom

June 2015
Jun 15 Budget Jul "4 - Jun 15 YTD Budget  Annual Budget
90,881.44 99,738.00 1,112,104.69 1,136.900.00
240.00 240.00 2,880.00
0.00
2,530.87 2,337.00 28,000.00
400.00
1560.00
0.00
30.00
0.00
0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
04,232.31  102,315.00 1,267,780.00
14,963.65 46,773.68 49,000.00 49,000.00
0.00 # 298.75 12,000.00 12,000.00
7,072.43 61,000.00 61,000.00
26,610.07 30,100.00 30,100.00
12,004.98
17.12
1,268.74 1,700.00 1,700.00
4,438.27 3,600.00 3,600.00
4.97
1.19
800.00 5,730.29 5,300.00 5,300.00
17,3995  31,312.00 91,417.77 96,400.00 96,400.00
111}631.46  133,627.00 1,356,197.90  1,364,180.00 1,364,180.00
1/1_;{{;76'331 46 133,627.00 1,356,197.90  1,364,180.00 1,364,180.00
1,300.00 1,187.00 13,100.00 14,200.00 14,200.00
4,841.63 2,704.00 39,083.96 35,200.00 35,200.00
5,376.38 3,123.00 44,338.19 40,600.00 40,600.00
9,235.23 6,396.00 85,680.76 83,100.00 83,100.00
19,453.24 12,223.00 169,102.91 158,900.00 158,900.00
3,031.33 1,642.00 17,297.98 21,300.00 21,300.00
0.00 0.00
3,031.33 1,642.00 17,297.98 21,300.00 21,300.00

Page 1 of §



9:34 AM Cabazon Water District

07/06/15

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
June 2015
Jun 18 Budget Jul'14 - Jun 15 YTD Budget Kgnua[ Budget
Total 51000 - Payroll Summary 23,784.57 156,062.00 199,500.89 194,400.00
51300 - Payroll - Employee Ben Expense
51310 - Workers Comp. 302.30 623.00 6,001.24 8,100.00 PjO‘b.OO
51320 - Employee Health Care 2,336.61 2,350.00 26,414.87 28,200.00
51330 ' Pension 2,225.54 2,481.00 28,777.84 . 32,300.00
51350 * Union Dues (77.95) (51.?} [ V
51360 - Aflac Deductions (95.18) {255.30)

Total 51300 - Payroll - Employee Ben Exg 4,691.32
51400 + Payroll Expenses - Taxes, etc

5,454.00

60,886.04

68,600.00

51410 : FICA and Medicare 1,797.67 1,058.00 13,800.00
51420 - SUl and ETT 80.60 188.00 2,300.00
51430 - Medical Testing 0.00 73.00 4 920.00
Total 51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, € 1,878.27 1,319.00 f‘{": L, 17,020.00 17.,020.00
Total 50010 - Payroll - Ali Expenses 30,354.16 21,825.00 280,020.00 280,020.00
52000 - Operational Expenses
53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist
53110 - Lab Fees . 6,789.00 21,100.00 21,100.00
53120 - Site Maintenance 1:.-15,264.30 1,500.00 1,500.00
53130 - Meters /969564 7,500.00 7,500.00
53140 - Generator Service Contractor 3,688.68 1,400.00 1,400.00
53150 - Median Maintenance 2,600.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
53160 - Utilities - Wells 93,197.39 110,000.00 110,000.00
53170 - SCADA {no ongoing contract ) 2.807.73 7,200.00 7,200.00
53180 - Line Maint and Repair Cont 223,024.00 208,200.00 208,200.00
53190 - Line Maint and Repair Materials 7.500.00 81,726.91 90,000.00 90,000.00
53210 - Well Maintenance d
53215 - Chemicals 288.00 5,102.55 3,500.00 3,500.00
53210 - Well Maintenance - Other 625.00 13,713.85 7.500.00 7,500.00
Total 53210 - Well Mamtenance 913.00 18,816.40 11.000.00 11,000.00
53300 - Security
53330 - Crime Preve i 5,243.05
53350 - Alarms
105.38 62.00 1,267.81 700.00 700.00
0.00 525.30
Total 53350 Ala ms 105.39 62.00 1,793.11 700.00 700.00
53380 - Materials 77.44 38.00 942.16 500.00 500.00
241.12 225,00 2,392.24 2,700.00 2,700.00
724.00 738.00 8,688.00 8,900.00 8,900.00
0.00 975.50
1,546.82 1,063.00 20,034.06 12,800.00 12,800.00
0.00 1,000.00 29,496.55 12,000.00 12,000.00
438.00 438.00
- Meter Reading 0.00 0.00
ilities, Wells, Trans, Dist- 0 359.00 359.00

Page 2 of 5



9:34 AM
07/06M15
Accrual Basis

Total 53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dis

54000. - Utilities ~ Office
54110 -
54120 - Gas
54130 - Telephone
54140 -

Total 54000. - Utilities - Office

55000. - Office Expenses
55110 + Water Billing System
55120 -
55130 -
55140 -
55150 -
55160 -
55180 -
55190 -
55200 -
55210 - Air Conditioning Servicing {(Air
§5000. - Office Expenses - Other

Total 55000. - Office Expenses

55340 - EQUIPMENT RENTAL
56800 - General Liability Insurance

Total 55340 - EQUIPMENT RENTAL

56000 - Support Services
56200. - Temporary Labor
56300 - Financial Audit (through 20x
56400 - Accounting (monthy contract}
56500 - Legal Services

565-00 - Legal
565.01 - Legal - Water
565-02 -
565.03 -
565.07 -
565-08 -
565.09 -

Electricity

Sanitation

Supplies & Equipment
Copier and Supplies
Dues & Subscriptions
Postage

Printing & Publications
Computer Services
Office/Radio

Office Storage

- General

Legal - Brown Act Puwn'

Legal - Confltct of Intere:

Payroll Service
( Support Services

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

June 2015

Jun 15 Budget Jul ™4 - Jun 15 YTD Budget A‘pnua! Budget
10,416.83  40,714.00 507,836.66 488,700.00 . 488,700.00
130350  1,000.00 12,614.12 12,000.00 000.00
22.83 75.00 583.86 £900.00
766.13 750.00 8,989.88 9,000.00
350.38 275,00 4,204.56 3,300.00
2,442 84 2,100.00 26,392.42 25,200.00
0.00 250.00 3,000.00
0.00 713.00 8,600.00
964.12 635.00 7,620.00
0.00 50.00 600.00
82.56 : 9,000.00 9,000.00
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
2,997.00 : 31,000.00 31,000.00

0.00 "4,560.00

1,000.00

2,081.00

+ 2,000.00
70,624.76 62,320.00 62,320.00
1,711.19 20,534.28 24,000.00 24,000.00
20,534.28 24,000.00 24,000.00

1,040.25
; 35,064.00 31,800.00 31,800.00
1,913.00 15,068.36 23,000.00 23,000.00

48,693.92

14,323.46

870.00

2,955.00

20,416.80

2,215.86

3,600.00

1,052.50

5,904.41

2,032.99

703.40
4,163.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
4,163.00 102,768.34 50,000.00 50,000.00
200.00 1,698.33 2,400.00 2,400.00
212.00 3,114.45 2,500.00 2 500.00
2,361.15 9,138.00 159,653.73 109,700.00 109,700.00

Page 3of §



9:34 AM
07/06M5
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Cabazon Water Disftrict

June 2015 .
Jun 15 Budget Jul'14 - Jun 15 YTD Budget  Apnual Budget
57000 + Training/Travel
57110 - Seminars/Training 0.00 788.00 3,780.00 9.500.
57120 - Travel and Meals 216.25 758.00 7,318.31 9,140.00 K
Total 57000 - Training/Travel 216.25 1,546.00 11,098.31 ' 18,640.00
57800 - DHPD Operational Expenses
57810 - Operating Expenses - DHPO 0.00 3,954.77-
57820 - Legal Services - DHPO 0.00 2.112.50
Total 57800 - DHPD Operational Expense 0.00 6,067.27
58000 - Other Fees
58100 - County Lien Release Fees (Fee: 0.00
58110 - Riverside County Fees 0.00 425.00 5,100.00
58120 - State Water fees 0.00 862.00 4 : %1,500.00 11,500.00
58000 - Other Fees - Other 0.00 1,1 10.8\:{; .
Total 58000 - Other Fees 0.00 1,387.00 783.31 ; 16,600.00 16,600.00
598000, - Service Tools & Equipment
59110 - Shop Supplies and Small Tools 302.25 640.16 2,500.00 2,500.00
59120 - Vehicle Fuel 13,771.82 18,000.00 18,000.00
59130 - Employee Uniforms 1,027.76 1,500.00 1,500.00
59150 - Tractor Expenses 6,858.98 1,500.00 1,500.00
59160 - Backhoe Fuel 5,242.33 1,000.00 1,000.00
59170 - Equipment Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00
59180 - Service Trucks - Repair and Mt 7,437.32 9.000.00 9,000.00
59190 - Water Ops Cell Phone/ Internet 2,069.70 2,300.00 2,300.00
59210 - Water Ops Computer Internet 666.41 1,500.00 1,500.00
59220 - Communications 0.00 500.00 500.00
59000. - Service Tools & Equipmepf‘ 1 1,008.27
Total 53000, - Service Tools & Equipmen 3,160.00 38,722.75 37,800.00 37,800.00
52000 - Operational Expenses Other 0.00 39,600.00
Total 52000 - Operational Expehses 65,601,31 65,232.00 868,313.49 782,960.00 782,960.00
61000 ' Non-Operating Expense' T
61150 + Returned Checks (391.27)
61160 - Grant/Loan Processmg Fee 0.00 100.00 1,325.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
- DWR Interest on Lo§ns R 0.00 1,250.00 10,828.34 15,000.00 15,000.00
‘ 0.00 1,475.00 12,838.56 17,700.00 17,700.00
0.00 7,158.34
0.00 (145.48)
B.42 (1,503.89)
0.00 9,070.00
1,306.41 837.00 3,594.07 10,000.00 10,000.00
0.00 163.00 552.50 2,000.00 2,000.00
1,314.83 3,825.00 43,326.17 45,900.00 45,900.00
22,189.00 20,262.00 266,268.00 243,100.00 243,100.00
22,189.00 20,262.00 266,268.00 243,100.00 243.100.00

Page 4 of 5



9:34 AM
07/06M5
Accrual Basis

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
June 2015

119,459.30

Jul 14

14400 1,476,867.03 9 ,351,980.00
(7.827.84)  22.483.00 (120,669.13) 12,200 2.200.00
(7,827.84)  22.483.00 (120,669.13) —12.200.00 12,200.00

Page50of 5



RESOLUTION NO. 01-2015
PAGE 1 OF 3

RESOLUTION NO. 01-2015

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
FIXING WATER STANDBY ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 31032.1 of the California Water Code, the
Board of Directors of the Cabazon Water District (hereinafter "District") is authorized to
annually fix water standby or water availability assessments not to exceed $30.00 per
acre per year for each acre of land, or $30.00 per year for each parcel of land equal to
or less than one acre, to which water is made available for any purpose by the District,
whether the water is actually used or not; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby found that the very existence of publicly available water
through a public agency is of benefit to the lands proposed to be assessed:; and

WHEREAS, the proposed water standby assessments are hereby dedicated to
lawful purposes of the District, and will be available to pay the District's long-term
indebtedness and for other lawful purposes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 31032.1 and 31032.2 the Board of
Directors may elect to have the standby or availability assessments collected on the
tax rolls after a written report of proposed water standby assessments for fiscal year
2015-20186 is prepared; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors elects to have the standby and availability
assessments collected on the tax rolls, and, therefore, finds it necessary that a written
report of the proposed water standby assessments for the 2015-2016 fiscal year be
prepared, and that certain criteria be established to assist the General Manager in the
preparation of said written report as it pertains to those parcels of property located
within the District's boundaries; and

WHEREAS, the proposed standby and availability assessments proposed for the
2015-2016 Fiscal Year are exempt from Proposition 218 because they do not exceed
the rates levied in the 1996-1997 Fiscal Year and the assessments generate
revenue for both 1) the operation and maintenance of a water system and 2) the
payment of bonded indebtedness,

22527.00000\8067825. 1



RESOLUTION NO. 01-2015
PAGE 2 OF 3

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Cabazon County Water District as follows:

That the General Manager of this District is hereby ordered to prepare a written report
of proposed water standby assessments for fiscal year 2015-2016, pursuant to
Sections 31032.1 through 31032.6 of the California Water Code, and that the following
criteria be used in the preparation of said report;

Assessments are made without regard to property valuation, and each parcel
is hereby classified into one of three zones, with the standby or availability
assessment rate for each zone set as follows:

ZONE A: The area within the base water service pressure zone as shown by map on file
at the District office.

Each parcel that has an active metered service connection shall be assessed a
water availability assessment of $10.00 per parcel for each parcel equal to or less than
one acre or $10.00 per acre for which there is an active metered service capacity unit (for
assessment purposes, one active metered service capacity unit is equivalent to one
acre; see Exhibit "A", attached) plus $30.00 per acre or portion thereof for each acre or
portion thereof in excess of the acreage represented by active metered service capacity
units.

Each parcel that does not have an active metered service connection shall be
assessed a water standby assessment of $30.00 per parcel for each parcel equal to or
less than one acre or $30.00 per acre or portion thereof for each parcel greater than
one acre.

ZONE B: The area within other water service pressure zones and three Property
Types as shown by map on file at District Office. The standby assessment rate for
Zone B and each Property Type therein is hereby set as follows:

22527.00000\8067825.1



RESOLUTION NO. 01-2015
PAGE 3 OF 3

PROPERTY TYPE 1: Any parcel that is not served by the District through an active
meter and has slopes of up to 15% will be assessed $15.00 per acre or portion thereof
within Zone B for that portion of the parcel with described slopes.

PROPERTY TYPE 2: Any parcel that is not served by the Distric¢t through an active
meter and has slopes of between 15% and 25% will be assessed $10.00 per acre or
portion thereof within Zone B for that portion of the parcel with described slopes.

PROPERTY TYPE 3: Any parcel that is not served by the District through an active
meter and has slopes greater than 25% will be assessed $5.00 per acre or portion
thereof within Zone B for that portion of the parcel with described slopes.

ZONE C: Each parcel within Riverside County Surface Mining Permit No. 162 shall be
assessed $30.00 per acre or portion thereof in accordance with the terms of an
Agreement between the District and the holder(s) of Surface Mining Permit No. 162.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is hereby found that the adoption of this Resolution
and the associated collection of water standby assessment monies are exempt from
environmental analysis pursuant to Public Resources Code, Section 21080(b)(8).

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cabazon

Water District, Riverside County, State of California, this __ day of 2015.
MOTION:

SECOND:

AYE:

SIGNED: ATTEST:

President of the Board Secretary to the Board of

of Directors Cabazon Directors Cabazon Water
Water District District

SEAL

22527.0000008067825.1



EXHIBIT A

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT

CAPACITY UNITS
Service Meter Sizes (Inches) Capacity Units”
5/8 x 3/4 1.0
3/4 1.5
1 2.5
172 5.0
2 8.0
3 17.5
4 30.0
6 62.5

* Note: Capacity units, which are based on American Water Works Association
recommended meter capacities, are the basis for the District's Basic Facility Charges.
For assessment purposes, each capacity unit is equivalent to one acre.

RSW/jmw I_%RI'IFID _
Standby Charge Resolution Draft FY 15-16 Exhibit A.doc . "@NIEI)E\EI{}B Prrcoeseriiee




BABCOCK Laboratories, Inc.

The Storuedaidd of F£rellnee for Ocev {00 Frany

Client Name: Cabazon Water District Anaiytical Report: Page 10of §

Contact: Calvin Louie Project Name: Cabazon Co. WD-DW-CC
Address: P.O. Box 287 Project Number: Biannual Lead & Copper

Cabazon, CA 92230 Work Order Number: B4H2263

Report Date: 29-Aug-2014 Received on Ice (Y/N):  Yes Temp: 5 °C

Attached is the analytical report for the sample(s) received for your project. Below is a list of the individual
sample descriptions with the corresponding laboratory number(s). Also, enclosed is a copy of the Chain of
Custody document (if received with your sample(s)). Please note any unused portion of the sample(s) may be
responsibly discarded after 30 days from the above report date, unless you have requested otherwise.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions or concerns regarding
this report please contact our client service department.

Sample ldentification

Lab Sample # Client Sampie |ID Matrix  Date Sampled By  Date Submitted By
B4H2263-03 14618 Broadway ---SPECIAL--- Walter 08/20/14 08;25 E.Lemus 08/20/14 14:05
mailing location P 951 653 3351 CA ELAP No. 2698
P.0O. Box 432 6100 Quail Valley Court I 951 G653 1662 EPA no. CA00102

Riverside, CA 92502-0432 Riverside, CA 92507-0704 www.babcocklabs.com LACSD No., 10119



BABCOCK Laboratories, Inc.

The Stavidard of Execlonee for Oeer 100 Vears

Client Name: Cabazon Water District Analytical Report: Page 4 of 5
Contact: Calvin Louie Project Name: Cabazon Co. WD-DW-CC
Address; P.O. Box 297 Project Number: Biannual Lead & Copper

Cabazon, CA 92230 Work Order Number: B4H2263

Report Date: 29-Aug-2014 Received on Ice (Y/N):  Yes Temp: S5 °C

Laboratory Reference Number

B4H2263-03
Sample Description Matrix Sampled Date/Time Received Date/Time
14618 Broadway Water 08/20/14 08:25 08/20/14 14:05
Analyte(s) Result RDL Units Method Analysis Date Analyst Flag
Metals and Metalloids
Copper 690 120 ug/l. EPA200.8 08/29/14 11:00 ERA
Lead ‘ ND 5.0 ug/L EPA200.8 08/27/14 20:55 mel
mailing location P 951 653 3351 CA ELAP No. 2698
P.O. Box 432 6100 Quail Valley Court I* 951 653 1662 EPA no. CA00102

Riverside, CA 92502-0432 Riverside, CA 92507-0704 www.babcocklabs.com LACSD No., 10119



BABCOCK Laboratories, Inc,

'”[( .Y}mn/mr." f‘lfrn"’,"\('i ﬁz‘n‘ir!k,’fi)f O. t'y I’(W “HM

Client Name: Cabazon Water District Analytical Report; Page 5 of 5
Contact: Calvin Louie Project Name: Cabazon Go. WD-DW-CC
Address: P.O. Box 287 Project Number: Biannual Lead & Copper
Cabazon, CA 92230 Work Order Number: B4H2263
Report Date: 29-Aug-2014 Received on Ice (Y/N):  Yes Temp: 5 °C

Notes and Definitions

Nconf  Resuli(s) confirmed by re-analysis.
ND: Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the Method Detection Limit {if MDL is teported), otherwise at or
above the Reportable Detection Limit (RDL)
NR: Not Reported
RDL; Reportable Detection Limit
MDL: Method Detection Limit
*/"™:  NELAP does not offer accreditation for this analyte/method/matrix combination
Approval

Enclosed are the analytical results for the submitted sample(s). Babcock Laboratories certify the data presented as part of

this report

meet the minimum quality standards in the referenced analytical methods. Any exceptions have been noted.

Babcock Laboratories and its officers and employees assume no responsibility and make no warranty, express or implied,
for uses or interpretations made by any recipients, intended or unintended, of this report.

Digitally signed by: Natalie Emery

: DN: CN = Natalie Emery C=US O =
ﬂj}mm Zm‘d Babcock Labs, Inc. OU = Profect Manager
w: SDSHD
e-Short No Alias
mailing Jocation P 951 653 3351 CA ELAP No. 2698
P.O. Box 432 G100 Quail Valley Court IF 951 653 1662 EPA no. CA00102

Riverside, CA 925602-0432 Riverside, CA 92507-0704 www.babeocklabs.com LACSD No., 10119



BABCOCK Laboratories, Inc.

The Siseddurd of Fed Henee for Occi 10 Years

Analytical Report: Page 3 of 3

ulient Name: Cabazon Water District

Project Name: Cabazon Co, WD-DW-CC
Project Number: Biannual Lead & Copper

Work Order Number:

Contact; Calvin Louie

Address: P.O. Box 297

B4H2263

Cabazon, CA 92230

Temp: 5 °C

Yes

Received on Ice (Y/N):

Report Date: 29-Aug-2014

.]_II Elel sy ERIRMEDES  yuegisj00n @ ezﬁ_aeﬁ
‘B3IONUCEINDQ SeA LB (Shardwes
—_—
T “aleqyig Ll paboy N seh “BMIG0 0] UeSsLe @/ sal domul (sheas Apoisng
o ON 58 £RUEIL BUTdaoe AojRroqy] sjaaly sjdireg oN «ﬂu b {99} Uo paniwgng (s)e|dwes
Lpan) saueidansydieosy uadn a_hgc\_ca%m {fito 85 ge7 203
Coel i\ km, \\
SN N Wl e O
I
A A AETTRGY | LY S [ st
Aueduwiog) / ause jurty L0018} fig pangsay Bl f sjeq Auedusory / susey Uity {ufis) Ag pausinbuney
_
|
L CZRRI X[ ST b RSO o]
SHOBUTIDISYY = Iy 2123 3 22iz[zRzEE T B |
T e —r
obpng =g mm Z = |2 m s 1 g 2 qqu&%msa&m
anog =g T =1 m
SO e = g ¢ z e dﬂ@nﬁmumﬂﬂﬁm@muz%_asm
ST ISEM = M g m.
siem Bunusg = pm 2 o STNTT "3 ey
seloy e paisenbay wsdeuy | 80K ‘ SaAl[eAL3Sal] ] uoeLsa] Jaidueg
TS0i0K U 1oy 02in53 appai) Rddy sefie Fylueg SORU0 04 .
W 200 jadYy SOCIeYD) [BUCNipRY, g T NIRRT X[ OTRT “saess] 159l0ig
“”m n“,.m!;n__ﬁuﬁwm HSMH INOH $2, SN INOH By, SN NOH 27, Lol 8L pUnoiy uin| “ESEIT S IGET auey Josloig
e {ONED 220 0 0B02d g iy oy | - L. 2 > L2 Lo o B [ o B s VLTSS (G5 ai?.&,@&mqoz BUolY
sisanbey) Guptoday euopppy _u_n_ - _u:,m = op ¥eq NG TR J9E0) TS

ey

PaodsYy Uonewiou ajdues B Apoisny 1o ureyy

WA STRMI0ITE MMM 208¢ > SALOTI00E (e UaLLMDIIAY
2991559 (198) ¥4 « 1526655 {158) (PO
L0526 YO ‘apisied LInos A2\1zA B2 (g 19

WSOSTNI00EYES T

CA ELAP No. 2698

P 951653 3351

F

location
G100 Quail Valley Court

mailing

P.C. Box 432
tiverside, CA 92502-0432

EPA no, CA00102
LACSD No., 10119

51 603 1662

9

w.babcocklabs.com

W

Riverside, CA 92507-0704



CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
On-Call Contractor Services Contract

t. Parties and Date. This Contract is made and entered into this __ day of
2015 (“Effective Date”) by and between the Cabazon Water District ("District”) and James M.
Doolittle, a California sole proprietorship with its principal place of business at 1430 W. Lincoln
Street, Banning, California 92220 (“Contractor”). District and Contractor are sometimes individually
referred to as “Party” and collectively as “Parties” in this Contract.

2. Scope of Work. The undersigned hereby agrees to furnish any and all labor, equipment, materials;
tools, services, transportation, utilities, and all other items necessary to provide the District on-call
water distribution system repair services (“Line Maintenance”) in accordance with the Contract
Documents and in the work order(s) to be issued pursuant to this Contract and executed by the
District (“the Work”). The District desires to engage Contractor to perform Work on an as-
needed/on-call basis, including without limitation emergency repair services twenty-four (24) hours
per day, seven (7) days per week. To this end, Contractor shall perform all Work described in
Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, and any other Work
specified by the District pursuant to individual work orders that more particularly describe said
Work (“Work Order”). Work Orders shall be issued by the District on the form attached hereto as
Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein by this reference. No Work shall be performed by Contractor
unless specified in Exhibit “"A” and authorized by a fully executed Work Order in the form provided
by the District. This Contract applies to any Work within the boundaries of the Cabazon Water
District._The term “equipment” as used in this Contract shall be limited to one (1) tool truck, one
(1) pick-up truck with minor tools and one (1) 3/4 ton truck with dump trailer. Contractor shall
only be responsible for providing materials not otherwise provided by the District. Contractor shall
notify District prior to furnishing any non-District materials to be incorporated in to the Work.

3. Contract Documents. The complete Contract includes this Contract, the Request for Proposal, the
Contractor’s Proposal, the Bond(s), executed in connection herewith, Certificates of Insurance, and
all official papers and documents relating to the Work to be performed hereunder, all valid Work
Orders issued by the District, and all modifications incorporated in these documents before their
execution. Any and all obligations of District and Contractor are fully set forth and described
herein.

4, Performance of Work; Standard of Care. The Contractor shall at all times employ such force, plant,
materials, and tools as will be sufficient in the opinion of the District to perform the Work within the
time limits established, and as provided herein. 1t is understood and agreed that said tools,
equipment, apparatus, facilities, labor, and material shall be furnished and said Work performed
and completed as required by the Contract, and subject to the approval of the District’s authorized
representative. The quality of Work shall meet or exceed those standards established by the State
of California Department of Water Resources, the District or the city or county of jurisdiction. The
Contractor shall perform all Work under this Contract in a skillful and workmanlike manner, and
consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same
discipline in the State of California. Contractor represents and maintains that it is skilled in the
professional calling necessary to perform the Work. Contractor warrants that all employees and
subcontractors shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Work assigned to them.
Finally, Contractor represents that it, its employees and subcontractors have all licenses, permits,
qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Work, and
that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Contract. As
provided for in the indemnification provisions of this Contract, Contractor shall perform, at its own

Page 1 of 25

22527.00000111141429.5



cost and expense and without reimbursement from the District, any Work necessary to correct
errors or omissions which are caused by the Contractor's failure to comply with the standard of
care provided for herein. Contractor shall at all times enforce strict discipline and good order
among its employees. Any employee who is determined by the District to be uncooperative,
incompetent, a threat to the safety of persons or the Work, or any employee who fails or refuses to
perform the Work in a manner acceptable to the District, shall be promptly removed from the
Project by the Contractor and shall not be re-employed on the Work.

5. Term of Contract. The initial term of this Contract shall be for ninety (90) days with an option for
up to an additional two (2) years that the District may, in its sole discretion, choose to exercise.
Contractor shall hold its rates firm for the first year from the Effective Date of the Contract. The
District reserves the right to extend this Contract for an additional term by mutual agreement with
the Contractor. Contractor shall complete the Work within the term of this Contract, and shall meet
any other established schedules and deadlines set forth in the Work Orders.

6. Payment. The District shall pay for actual quantities of Work performed and accepted by the
District in accordance with the Schedule of Charges set forth in Exhibit “C,” attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference. In no event shall the total amount paid by the District for
services rendered by Contractor under this Contract exceed, in the aggregate, the sum of
$37,500.00 during the initial ninety (90) days term or $150,000 per year should the District
choose to exercise the option to extend the contract for up to an additional two (2) year term
("Maximum Contract Price”). The maximum compensation for Work to be provided pursuant to
each Work Order shall be set forth in the relevant Work Order.

a. The District budgets a—maximumthe amount of $12,500.00 per a—month for Line
Maintenance which includes regular maintenance, replacing/upgrade of pipes, valves, other
water apparatus, and emergency repairs.

b. All scheduled Work authorized by the District shall first have a Work Order issued to the

Contractor. With the exception of Line Maintenance work not exceeding ($1,500.00) and all ---{ Formattea: Highlight

emergency work, Fthe Contractor must complete the Work Order hirtyten (310) business
days prior to the Work to be performed. On the Work Order the Contractor will indicate the
number of personnel, their job and hourly rate, total number of hours to complete the
Work, and total cost for review and approval. Included in the Work Order, the Contractor
shall notify the District the amount of material, parts, and other miscellaneous cost related
to the Work.

€. Once the Work Order has been approved by the District, the Contractor will be expected to
begin the Work and complete it within the number of hours and days, including the
material, parts, and other miscellaneous cost related to the Work as indicated by the
Contractor.

d. Change Order — If additional cost for man hours, material, parts, and other miscellaneous
cost related to the Work is required, the Contractor shall contact the District immediately
and submit a Change Order with a detailed description of the cause for the additional cost
and will indicate the additional number of personnel, their job and hourly rate, total number
of hours to complete the Work, also include any cost for additional material, parts, and
other miscellaneous cost related to the Work to be reviewed and approved by the District
prior to performing Change Order Work.

Page 2 of 25
22527.00000011141429.5



e. Emergency Repair Call-out ("ERC") — Within eight (8) business days after the date being
called out for ERC, the Contractor will submit to the District an invoice for the ERC
service(s) rendered.

i.  The Contractor will complete any Work in progress. All other scheduled Work
Order(s) pending will be stopped until the Contractor submits a final invoice for the
ERC on or before the eight (8) business days after the date being called out for ERC.

ii.  The Contractor will be fined 2.5% of the total cost for ERC invoices submitted after 8
business days, 5.0% after 10 business days, 10% after 15 days, and 15% after 20
business days ar more.

Except for payments on invoices in excess of ($5,000.00), Ppayments shall be made by the District .- Formatted: Hightight

within thirty-fifteen (3915) days after the date the District receives an invoice from the Contractor
eompletion-of-the-Werk-fromon an approved Work Order which includes a detailed description of
the Work performed, excepting disputed charges, which shall be payable upon resolution of the
dispute, as specified in more detail elsewhere in this Contract. For the Contractor’s internal use,
the Contractor may attached an invoice matching the cost indicated in the Work Order completed
by the Contractor.

Nebtwithstanding—anything—to—the—contrary,—the-Maximum—Centract—Price—shall-not—constitute—a
guarantee-ofany-Werk-under-this-Centrack:

Notice. Any notice or instrument required to be given or delivered by this Contract may be given or
delivered by depositing the same in any United States Post Office, certified mail, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, addressed to:

District: Contractor:

Cabazon Water District James M. Doolittle

P.O. Box 297 1430 W. Lincoln Street
14618 Broadway Street Banning, CA 92220
Cabazon, CA 92230 Attn: James M. Doolittle

Attn: Calvin Louie

8. Insurance. The Contractor shall maintain the following insurance during the performance of all
Work under this Contract. Contractor shall not commence Work under this Contract until it has
provided evidence satisfactory to the District that it has secured all insurance required under this
section. In addition, Contractor shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any
subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the District that the subcontractor has
secured all insurance required under this section. Failure to provide and maintain all required
insurance shall be grounds for the District to terminate this Contract for cause.

a. Minimum Scope of Insurance. Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of
the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability
coverage (occurrence form CG 00 01) OR Insurance Services Office Owners and
Contractors Protective Liability Coverage Form (CG 00 09 11 88) (coverage for operations
of designated contractor); (2) Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Business Auto
Coverage form number CA 00 01, code 1 (any auto); (3) Workers' Compensation and
Employer's Liability: Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of
California and Employer's Liability Insurance. Policies shall not contain exclusions contrary
to this Contract.

Page 3 of 25
22527,00000111141429.5



b. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Confractor shall maintain limits no less than: {1) General
Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.
if Commercial General Liability [nsurance or other form with a general aggregate fimit is
used including, but not imited to, form CG 2503, either the general aggregate limit shalt
apply separately to this Contractlocation or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required occurrence limit; (2) Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage; (3) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Workers’
compensation fmits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California. Employer's
Liability limits of $1,000,000 each accident, policy limit bodity injury or disease, and each
employee bodily injury or disease. Defense costs shall be available in addition to the limits.
Notwithstanding the minimum {imilts specified herein, any avaitable coverage shall be
provided to the parties required to be named as additional insureds pursuant fo this
Contract,

c. insurance Endorsements. The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or
Contractor shall provide endorsements (amendments) on forms supplied or approved by the
District to add the folfowing provisions to the insurance policies:

i General Liability. (1) Such policy shall give the District, its officials, officers,
employees, volunteers and agents addilional insured status using 1SO
endorsements CG20 10 10 01 plus CG20 37 10 01, or endorsements providing the
exact same coverage, with respect to the Work or operations performed by or on
behalf of Coniractor, including materials, parts or equipmant furnished in connection
with such work; {2} all policies shall waive or shall permit Contractor to waive all
rights of subrogation which may be obtained by the Contractor or any insurer by
virtue of payment of any loss or any coverage provided to any parson named as an
additional insured pursuant to this Contract, and Contractor agrees to waive ali such
rights of subrogation; and (3} the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents, or if
excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of Confracior's
scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents shall be excess of
Contractor's insusrance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it.

ii. Autemobile Liability. (1) Such policy shall give the District, ils officials, officers,
employees, volunteers and agents additional insured status with respect o tha
ownership, operation, maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto ovmnad,
teased, hired or borrowed by Contractor or for which Contractor is responsible; (2) all
policies shall waive or shall permit Contractor to waive alt rights of subrogation which
may be obtained by the Contractor or any insurer by virtue of payment of any loss or
any coverage provided to any person named as an addilional insured pursuant to
this Confract, and Confractor agrees to waive all such rights of subrogation; and (3)
the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respecls Districl, its officials,
officers, employees, volunteers and agents, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken
chain of coverage excess of Contractor's scheduled underlying coverage. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its officials, officers,
employees, volunteers and agents shall be excess of Contractor's insurance and
shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way.

ii. Workers” Compensation and Employer's Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree
to waive all rights of subrogation against the Distrct, its officials, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents for fosses paid under the terms of the insurance policy which
arise from work performed by Contractor,

Page 4 of 25
22527 00000V 11414295



iv——Cenltractors—Pellution-Liability Coverage— The contraclor's pollutiontiability-pelicy
shallinelude-or-be-endorsed-{amended)-to-state—that—{1)-the District. its officials-
officers;-employeas;-volunieers-and-agenls-shall-be-covered-as-addilicnal-insureds
with—respect-to-the Work-or-operations—perormed-by—oron-behalf-of Conlractor,
including-matedals—pars-or-equipment-furnished-in-connection-with-such-werk:{2)
Gensultan-t--agreesterwaive—seb{egali@awhieﬁanyinsurmf—@enlrae{e#ma%aequire
from-Cenlractorby-virue-ef-the payment-of anylessand-(3) the insurance coverage
shall-be-prirmary ins{#aﬂe&as-re-spec%s—{he——{;‘ismei,—nwaffiaia#s,—eﬁﬁeers.fempleyees;
velunleers-and-agents—orif-excess,shall-stand-in-an-unbroken chain-of coverage
excess—ef-Conlractor's—scheduled—underlying—coverage—Any—insurance or self-
instrance maintained-by-the-District,ils officials—officers—employees volunteers-and
agenls-shall-be-excess—ef-Centraclors-insurance-and-shall-not-be—called-upon to
contribute with it

iv. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be endorsed to
state that: (1) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except
after thirty (30) days prior wrilten notice by certified mail, return receipt requested,
has been given to the District; and (2) any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policies, including breaches of warranlies, shall not affect coverage
provided to the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents.

d. Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations. All insurance required by this Section shall
contain standard separation of insureds provisions. In addition, such insurance shall not
contain any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District, its officials,
officers, employees, volunteers and agents.

e. Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must
be declared to and approved by the District. Contractor shall guarantee that, at the aption of
the District, either: (1) the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects the Dislrict, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents;
or (2) the Contractor shall procure a bond or other financial guarantee acceptable to the
District guaranteeing payment of losses and related invesligation costs, claims and
administrative and defense expenses.

f. Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's
rating no less than A:VII, licensed to do business in California, and satisfactory to the
District. Exceplion may be made for the State Compensation Insurance Fund when not
specifically rated.

g. Verification of Coverage. Contractor shall furnish District with original certificates of
insurance and endorsements effecling coverage required by this Contract on forms
satisfactory to the Dislrict. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy
shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and
shall be on forms supplied or approved by the District. All certificates and endorsements
must be received and approved by the District before work commences. The District
reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at
any time.

h. Subcontractors. All subcontractors shall meet the requirements of this Section before
commencing Work. Contractor shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for
each subconlractor. Subcontractor policies of General Liability insurance shall name the
Dislrict, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents as additional insureds using
form ISO 20 38 04 13 or endorsements providing the exact same coverage. All coverages

Page 5 of 25
22527.00000\ 1141429.6



10.

11.

12,

13.

for subcontractors shall be subject to all of the requirements stated herein except as
otherwise agreed to by the District in writing.

i. Reporting of Claims. Contractor shall report to the District, in addition to Contractor's
insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted by Contractor in connection with the Work
under this Contract.

Bonds. The Contractor shall be required at the time of the execution of the Contract to furnish a
Labor and Material Payment Bond in an amount not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the
Maximum Contract Price. The bond shall be secured from a surety company satisfactory to District,
shall be submitted on the prescribed bond form attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and incorporated
herein by this reference, and the Contractor thereon shall pay the premiums. The bond must be
executed by an admitted surety approved to conduct business in the State of California, pursuant
to California Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.120. Said bond shall be furnished within ten (10)
calendar days after award of the Contract and before commencement of Work.

Assignment of Contract. Contractor shall not assign, transfer, convey, or otherwise dispose of this
Contract, or of his/her right, title of interest in or to the same or any part thereof without previous
consent in writing from District’s authorized representative.

Completion. No Work shall be performed nor shall services, material or equipment be furnished
under this Contract unless and until all bonds and certificates of insurance have been furnished to
and approved by the District. The parties agree that in the event the Work is not completed within
the time limit specified, it would be impracticable and extremely difficult to fix the actual damages
suffered by District and the said sum of five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day shall be presumed
to be the amount of damage sustained. This Section does not exclude District’s right to recover
other damages specified in the Contract Documents or at law.

Compliance with Law and Other Contracting Requirements. Contractor shall comply with all

applicable laws and regulations of the federal, state and local government including Cal/OSHA
requirements, requirements for verification of employees' legal right to work in the United States,
and air pollution control laws and regulations as applicable to the Contractor. Contractor shall
assist the District, as requested, in obtaining and maintaining all permits required of Contractor by
Federal, State and local regulatory agencies. Contractor is responsible for all costs of clean up
andfor removal of hazardous and toxic substances spilled as a result of his or her Work.

By its signature hereunder, the Contractor hereby certifies that he/she is aware of the provisions of
Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which requires every employer to be insured against
liability for workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions
of that code, and he/she will comply with such provisions before commencing Work under this
Contract. Contractor shall be responsible for securing Bistrietpermits—and-licenses necessary to
perform the Work described herein.

Delays in Performance.

a. Neither the District nor Contractor shall be considered in default of this Contract for delays
in performance caused by circumstances beyond the reasonable control of the non-
performing party. For purposes of this Contract, such circumstances include but are not
limited to, abnormal weather conditions; floods; earthquakes; fire; epidemics; war; riots
and other civil disturbances; strikes, lockouts, work slowdowns, and other labor
disturbances; sabotage; or judicial restraint.

Page 6 of 25

22527.00000111141428.5



Should such circumstances occur, the non-performing party shall, within a reasonable time
of being prevented from performing, give written notice to the other party describing the
circumstances preventing continued performance and the efforts being made to resume
performance of this Contract.

Contractor shall respond within four (4) working days of Contractor's receipt of a written
request from the District to perform repairs or related Work. If Contractor does not begin
to undertake activities in furtherance of the performance of the requested Work within said
four (4) day period, the District shall be entitled to pursue its remedies and rights under the
Contract Documents and at law.

Contractor shall respond within two (2) hours upon receiving an ERC. The ERC may be
delivered telephonically or by text to the phone number provided by the Contractor.

14. Suspension/Termination of Contract.

a.

If Contractor fails to commence Work as provided in the Contract, or progress of the Work
in such manner as in the opinion of District’s authorized representative will ensure a full
compliance with the Contract within the time limit, or if in the opinion of District's
authorized representative, Contractor is not carrying out the provisions of the Contract in
their true intent and meaning, written notice will be served on Contractor and its Surety to
provide, within a specified time to be fixed by District's authorized representative, for
satisfactory compliance with the Contract. If Contractor neglects or refuses to comply with
such notice within the time therein fixed, hefshe shall not thereafter exercise any rights
under said Contract or be entitled to receive any of the benefits thereof, except as
hereinafter provided, and District's authorized representative may with the approval of the
Board of Directors perform any part of the Work or purchase any or all of the material
included in the Contract or required for the completion thereof, or take possession of all or
any part of the machinery—tools—appliances,-materials; and supplies used in the Work
covered by the Contract or that have been delivered by or on account of Contractor for use
in connection therewith, and the same may be used either directly by District or by other
parties for it, in the completion of the Work at the sole cost of Contractor and its Surety.

District has the right to terminate or abandon any portion or all of the Work under this
Contract by giving ten (10) calendar days written notice to Contractor and its Surety. In
such event, District shall be immediately given title and possession to all documents
produced or developed for that portion of the Work completed and/or being abandoned.
District shall pay Contractor the reasonable value of services rendered for any portion of the
Work completed prior to termination. If said termination occurs prior to completion of any
work for the Project for which a payment request has not been received, the charge for
services performed for the Work during such work shall be the reasonable value of such
services, based on an amount mutually agreed to by District and Contractor of the portion
of such work completed but not paid prior to said termination. District shall not be liable for
any costs other than the charges or portions thereof which are specified herein, Contractor
shall not be entitled to payment for unperformed services, and shall not be entitled to
damages or compensation for termination of Work.

Contractor may terminate its obligation to provide further services under this Contract upon
thirty (30) calendar days written notice to District only in the event of substantial failure by
District to perform in accordance with the terms of this Contract through no fault of
Contractor.

Page 7 of 25

22527.00000\11141429.5



15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

Subcontracts. Subcontractors employed by Contractor on the execution of the Work covered in this
Contract shall be only those given prior written permission from District, and otherwise comply with
Sections 4100 to 4113 inclusive of the Public Contract Code of California, if applicable.

Brand Name or Equal. Whenever in the Contract any material, process or article is identified by
grade, patent or proprietary name or by name of manufacturer, such specification shall be followed
by the words “or equal.” Contractor may, unless otherwise stated, offer any material, process or
article which shall be substantially equal or better. Contractor bears the burden of proof as to the
equality of any material, process or article and District may require Contractor to furnish the
material, article or process specified if it decides that Contractor has not met his or her burden.

Further Instructions. Before commencing any portion of the Work, Contractor shall carefully
examine all applicable Contract Documents, and other information given to Contractor as to
materials and methods of construction and other Project requirements. Contractor shall
immediately notify the District of any potential error, inconsistency, ambiguity, conflict or lack of
detail or explanation. District shall provide further instructions, in writing, within a reasonable time.
If Contractor performs, permits, or causes the performance of any Work which is in error,
inconsistent or ambiguous, or not sufficiently detailed or explained, Contractor shall bear any and
all resulting costs, including, without limitation, the cost of correction. In no case shall the
Contractor or any subcontractor proceed with Work if uncertain as to the applicable requirements.

Discrepancies and Omissions. Any discrepancies or omissions found in the Contract Documents
shall be reported to District immediately. District will clarify discrepancies or omissions, in writing,
within a reasonable time. In resolving inconsistencies among two or more sections of the Contract
Documents, precedence shall be given in the following order; 1. Contract; 2. Addenda, if
applicable; Cabazon Water District Standard Drawings. Figure dimensions on Drawings shall take
precedence over scale dimensions, detailed Drawings shall take precedence over general drawings.

Loss and Damage. Contractor shall be responsible for all loss and damage which may arise out of
the nature of the Work agreed to herein, or from the action of the elements, or from any
unforeseen difficulties which may arise or be encountered in the prosecution of the Work until the
same is fully completed and accepted by District. However, Contractor shall be responsible for
damage proximately caused by Acts of God, within the meaning of Section 7105 of the California
Public Contract Code, only to the extent of five percent (5%) of the Contract Price as specified
herein. In the event of damage proximately caused by “Acts of God,” the District may terminate
this Contract upon three (3) days advanced written notice.

Contractor's Supervision. Contractor shall continuously keep at the Project site, a competent and
experienced full-time—Project-superintendentemployee approved by the District. Superintendent
Contractor’s employee must be able to proficiently speak, read and write in English. Contractor
shall continuously provide efficient supervision of the Project.

Labor Code Provisions. It shall be mandatory upon the Contractor herein and upen all
subcontractors under Contractor to comply with all provisions of the Labor Code of the State of
California relative to contracts for public works.

a. Prevailing Wages.

(i) The Contractor is aware of the requirements of Labor Code Sections 1720 et seq.
and 1770 et seq., as well as California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 16000 et
seq. (“Prevailing Wage Laws"), which require the payment of prevailing wage rates
and the performance of other requirements on certain “public works” and

Page 8 of 25

22527,00000\11141429.5



“maintenance” projects. Since this Project involves an applicable “public works” or
“maintenance” project, as defined by the Prevailing Wage Laws, and since the total
compensation is $1,000 or more, Contractor agrees to fully comply with such
Prevailing Wage Laws. The Contractor shall obtain a copy of the prevailing rates of
per diem wages at the commencement of this Contract from the website of the
Division of Labor Statistics and Research of the Department of Industrial Relations
located at www.dir.ca.gov/disr/. In the slternative, the Contractor may view a copy
of the prevailing rates of per diem wages at the District. Contractor shall make
copies of the prevasiling rates of per diem wages for each craft, classification or type
of worker needed to perform Work on the Project available to interested parties
upon request, and shall post copies at the Contractor’s principal place of business
and at the Project site. Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold the District, its
Board, members of the Board, employees, and authorized volunteers free and
harmless from any claims, {iabilities, costs, penaltias or interest arsing out of any
failure or allege failure to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws.

(i}  The Contractor and each subcentractor shall forfeit as a penalty to the District not
mere than two hundred dollars ($200) for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for
each worker pald less than the stipulated prevailing wage rate for any work done by
him, or by any subcontract under him, in violation of the provisions of the Labor
Code. The difference between such stipulated prevailing wage rate and the amount
paid to each worker for each calendar day or portion thereof for which each worker
was paid fess than the stipulated prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker
by the Contractor.

(i)  Contractor shall post, at appropriate conspicuous points on the Project site, a
schedule showing all determined general prevailing wage rates and all authorized
deductions, if any, from unpaid wages actually earned.

b. Eight Hour Law. Eight hours labor shall constitute a legat day’s hours per day, and forty
hours during any one week, shall be permitted upon public work upen compensation for all
hours worked in excess of eight hours per day at not less than one and one-half times the
basic rate of pay. Contractor shall forfeit as a penalty to District twenty-five dollars {$25)
for each calendar day during which such worker is required, or permitted to work more than
eight hours in any one day or forty hours in any one calendar week in violation of the
provisions of sald Labor Code,

C. Payroll Records. Contractor and each subcontractor shall keep an accurate payroll record,
showing the name, address, social security number, work classification, straight time and
avertime hours worked each day and week, and the actuaf per diem wages paid to each
journeyman, apprentice, worker, or other employee employed by him or her in connection
with the public work. The payroll records shall be certified and shall be available for
inspection at all reasonable hours at the principal office of Contractor in the manner
provided in Labor Code Section 1776. In the event of noncompliance with the requirements
of this Section, Contractor shall have 10 days in which to comply subsequent to receipt of
written notice specifying in what respects such Contractor must comply with this Section.
Sheould noncompliance still be evident after such 10-day period, the Contractor shall, as a
penalty to District, forfeit not more than one hundred dolfars ($100) for each calendar day
or portion thereof, for each worker, until strict compliance is effectuated. The responsibility
for compliance with this Section is on the Contractor.

Page @ of 25
22527 .00000011141429.5



22,

23.

24.

d. Ineligible Confractors/Subcontractors/Debarment. A Contractor or subcontractor may pot

perform work who is ineligible pursuant to Labor Code Sections 1777.1 and 1777.7,

e. Apprentice. Attention is called to the provisions in Section 1777.5 and 1777.6 of the Labor
Code concerning the employment of apprentices by the Contractor or any subcontractor
under Centractor,

f. Cantractor and Subcontractor Reqistration. Effective March 1, 2015, pursuant to Labor
Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish to bid on, be
listed in a hid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must be registered
with the Department of Industrial Relations. No bid will be accepted nor any contract
entered into without proof of the contractor’s and subcontractors’ current registration with
the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public work. Contractor shall complete
and submit the Public Works Contractor Registration Certification attached hereto as Exhibit
“E” to the District prior to Contract execution.

g. Laber Compliance. This Project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of Industrial Relations. It shall be the Contractor’s sole respensibility to
evaluate and pay the cost of complying with all labor compliance requirements under this
Contract and applicable law.

Extra Work. All work performed that exceeds the scope of the Work required under this Contract
will be done on a time and material basis with prior request and approval of the District. Time and
material rates will be determined by a separate written agreement between the District and
Contractor. The District will make the final determination when work is considered outside the
scope of this Contract,

Trench Shoring. Contractor shall submit to the District at the preconstruction meeting, a detailed
plan showing the design of shoring, bracing, sloping or other provisions to be made for worker
protection from hazards of caving ground during the excavation of any trench or trenches five feet
or more in depth. If such plan vaties from shoring system standards established by the
Construction Safety Orders of the California Code of Regulations, Department of Industrial
Relations, the plan shall be prepared by a registered civil or structural engineer. The Contractor
shall designate in writing the “competent person” as defined in Title 8, California Code of
Regulations, who shail be present at the work site each day that trenchingfexcavation is in
progress. The “competent person” shall prepare and provide daily trenching/excavation inspection
reports to the District. Contractor shall alse submit a copy of its annual California Occupational
Safety and Health Administration (CalfOSHA) trench/excavation permit.

Compliance With Storm Water Permit For Construction Activity, It shall be the responsibility of the
Contractor to file a Notice of Intent and obtain a State Water Resources Control Board National
Poliutant Discharge Elimination System General Permit for Waste Discharge Reguirements for
Discharges of Storm Water Runoff Associated with Construction Activity (Storm Water Permit) for
all construction activity which results in the disturbance of in excess of one acre of total fand area
or which is part of a farger common area of development or sale. The Contractor shall also be
responsible for preparing and implementing a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) prior
to initiating Work. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for implementing and complying with
the provisions of the Storm Water Permit and the SWPPP, including any monitoring, reporting, and
revisions as may be required. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to evaluate and
include in the bid the cost of obtaining the Storm Water Permit, of preparing the SWPPP, and of
complying with the Storm Water Permit and the SWPPP, induding monitoring, reporting, and

Page 10 of 25

22527.00000111141420.5



25,

26.

revisions as may be required. The Contractor shall comply with al requirements of the State Water
Resources Control Board. The Contractor shall provide copies of all reports and monitoring
information to the Engineer.

Failure to comply with the Storm Water Permit is a violation of federal and state law. The
Contractor hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District, its Board, members of the
Board, employees and authorized volunteers from and against any and all cfaims, demands, losses
or liabilities of any kind or nature which District, its Board, members of the Board, employees and
authorized volunteers may sustain or incur for nencompliance with the Storm Water Permit arising
out of or in connection with the Project, except for liability resulting from the sole negligence,
willful misconduct or active negligence of the District, its Board, members of the Board, employees
or authorized volunteers. District may seek damages from the Contractor for delay in completing
the Contract in accordance with the Contract requirements herein caused by Contractor's failure to
comply with the Storm Water Permit.

Unexpected Subsurface Conditions. If during the course of the work Contractor encounters
subsurface or fatent physical conditions within the work area that differ from those indicated in this
Contract, or differ materially from those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as
inherent in the character of the work being performed, and if Contractor believes that such
unexpected subsurface conditions will likely cause an increase or decrease in the Contractor's time
or cost to perform any part of the work, Contractor shall stop work and notify District.

District shall promptly investigate, and if District finds that the conditions encountered by
Contractor demonstrate unexpected subsurface conditions as descrived above, and which wilf
cause an increase or decrease in the Contractor's time or cost to perform the work, such increase
or decrease shall be accounted for in accordance with the Fxtra Work procedures described
elsewhere in this Contract,

In the event that a dispute arises between District and Contractor whether the conditions
encountered by Contractor demonstrate unexpected subsurface conditions as described above, or
will cause an increase or decrease In the Contractor's time or cost to perform the work, the
Contractor shall not be excused from any scheduled completion date provided for by the Contract,
but shall proceed with all work to be performed under the Contract. The Contractor shall retain
any and all rights provided by the contract or by law which pertain to the resolution of disputes and
protests between District and Contractor.

The presence of contaminated soil, rock or groundwater shall not be considered as unexpected
subsurface conditions and centaminated sail, rock or groundwater encountered by Contractor shall
be treated as described elsewhere in this Contract.

Contaminated Soil. Hazardous waste (which may include contaminated soil} as defined in the
Californla Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 22, Division 4.5, Chapter 11, or the Code of Federal
Requlations 40 CFR, Part 261, encountered during the performance of the work is required to be
handied and disposed of in accordance with state and federal hazardous waste regulations,

a. 1f during the course of work Contractor encounters any material that may be contaminated
sail, or any encounters any conditions that may be detrimental to existing or proposed
District facilities, or to the health and safety of the public, District staff or Contractor's
employees, Contractor shall immediately stop all work except that to preserve public safety
and shall immediately thereafter contact the District.

Page 11 of 25

22527.0000001141429.5




Contractor shall investigate the appearance and odor of the suspected contaminated soil
and shall employ a qualified environmental professional, as approved by the District, to
conduct air monitoring tests. Based upon alr monitoring and site observation results, the
Contractor may need to engage a qualified environmental professional, as approved by the
District, to collect samples of the suspected soll for testing at a State of California certified
environmental laboratory.

Casts for all testing related to air monitoring and to the classification and determination of
the appropriate soil disposal facility for the suspected contaminated soil will be paid by the
Contractor. If sofl test results do not indicate the presence of contamination, then no soil
profile is necessary for disposal. If soil test results confirm the presence of contamination,
the Contractor is required to create a soll profile as required by the selected waste disposal
facility.

If the waste disposal fadility characterizes the soil as clean with no restrictions on disposal,
work shall resume as originally planned and all costs associated with disposal shall be
covered by the Contractor’s unit bid price for malnfine piping. If test results indicate
concentrations of contamination requiring special disposal at a Class 111 disposal site as a
non-hazardous waste {by both California and Federal criteria), all costs associated with
disposal shall be covered by Contractor's unit bid price for nen-hazardous contaminated soil
disposal. IF tests indicate concentrations of contamination requiring disposal at a facility
designated for accepting Federal RCRA {Resource Conservation and Recovery Act) waste or
California hazardous (non-RCRA) waste, all costs associated with handling and disposal shall
be accounted for in accardance with the Extra Work procedures described elsewhere in this
Contract.

b. Based upon the results of the soil sampling and analysis, Contractor will be responsible for
generating waste profiles for Federal RCRA waste, California hazardous {non-RCRA) waste,
and nen-hazardous soils requiring spedial disposal. The waste profile for the solls will be
reviewed and approved by the District prior to off-site disposal. If the soil waste stream
changes during excavation, or if soil designated for standard disposal is rejected by the
tandfill, the Contractor will prepare an updated waste profile for District review and
approval. Afl costs associated with preparing an updated disposal profile shall be borne by
Contractor.

C. If as a result of air monitoring and/or laboratory analysis it is determined that the sampled
material does pose a hazard to human health or the environment, a Notice of Hazardous
Conditions will be provided to the Contractor by District. Once the Notice of Hazardous
Conditions is provided, the Contractor must develop and implement health and safety
measures prior to beginning soil disposal operations. Additional work may require further
action by HAZWOPER (Hazardous Waste Operations and Fmergency Respense) trained
personnel as specified in CCR Title 8 §5192. These measures include but are not limited to
a comprehensive work plan and site-specific health and safety plan. Al costs associated
with responding to a Notice of Hazardous Conditions shall be accounted for in accordance
with the Extra Work procedures described elsewhere in this Contract,

d. The District and Contracter will work together to ensure alf contaminated waste disposal is
properiy manifested,

e. Nothing In this specification section relieves the Contractor from any perfermance
requirements or contractual obligations stated elsewhere in this Contract.

Page 12 of 25
22527.00000\ 11141429 6



27. Regional Notification Center — Excavations. CentracterDistrict, except in an emergency, shall
contact the appropriate regional notification center at least two working days prior to commencing
any excavation if the excavation will be conducted in an area or in a private easement which is
known, or reasonably should be known, to contain subsurface installations other than the
underground facilities owned or operated by the District, and obtain an inquiry identification
number from that notification center. No excavation shall be commenced and carried out by the
Contractor unless such an inquiry identification number has been assigned to the Contractor or any
subcontractor of the Contractor and the District has been given the identification number by the
Contractor.

Emergency shall be defined as a sudden, unexpected occurrence, involving a clear and imminent
danger, demanding immediate action to prevent or mitigate loss of, or damage to, life, health,
property, or essential public services. Emergency includes such occurrences as fire, flood,
earthquake or other soil or geologic movements, riot, accident, or sabotage (Gov. Code § 4216).

Subsurface installation means any underground pipeline, canduit, duct, wire, or other structure
operated or maintained in or across a public street or public right-of-way (Gov. Code § 4216).

28.  Removal, Relocation And Protection Of Utilities. As used in this Section, the word “utility” shall be
understood to include tracks, overhead or underground wires, cables, pipelines, conduits, ducts,
sewers, storm drains, or service connections. As used in this Section, the term “construction
interference” shall be understood to include any utility within the limits of excavation or over
excavation required for the Work under the Contract as shown or as ordered by the District, or any
utility located in the space which will be required by any of the Work under the Contract.

a. In the event a utility is required to be disturbed or removed to permit construction of a
pipeline or other structure under the Contract, such disturbance or removal shall be done
only with the approval of the District, and following notification to the owner of the
interfering utility. Any such utility removed or otherwise disturbed shall be reconstructed as
promptly as possible in its original or other authorized location in a condition at least as
good as prior to such removal or disturbance, subject to the inspection of the owner of
same. All water meters, water valves, fire hydrants, electrical utility vaults, telephone
vaults, gas utility valves, and other subsurface structures shall be relocated or adjusted to
final grade by the Contractor.

The Contractor's responsibility under this Section to remove or replace utilities shall apply
even in the event such damage or destruction occurs after backfilling or is not discovered
until after completion of backfilling. The owner of the utilily shall be notified immediately
after damage or destruction occurs or is discovered,

b. During the performance of the Work under this Contract, the owner of any utility affected
by the Work shall have the right to enter when necessary upon any portion of the Work for
the purpose of maintaining service and of making changes in or repairs to said utility,

C. The Drawings show the positions of known utilities in the immediate vicinity of the Work as
determined from available records, but the District does not guarantee that utility locations
as shown are precisely accurate or that all existing utilities are shown. Before commencing
any excavation, the Contractor shall determine or verify the existence, horizontal and
vertical position, and ownership of all existing utilities located within the limits of the Work
the be performed. If the Contractor discovers any utility located within the limits of the
Work to be performed, and which is not shown on the plans, Contractor shall immediately
notify the District. The District will not be liable for any consequences arising as a result of

Page 13 of 25
22527.0000011141429.5



29,

30.

31

an existing utility being incorrectly located in the field by the agency having jurisdiction over
saifd utility,

d. The District wili compensate Contractor in the event Contractor is required to remove,
relocate, protect, support, repair, maintain or replace a ufility which actually constitutes a
construction interference when said utility is not shown with reasonable accuracy as an
interference or is omitted from the Contract, subject to the review and approval of the
District, provided, however, that the District’s obligation to repair damage to such a utility
shall not extend to damage caused by the failure of the Contracter to exercise reasonable
care, Payment by District for the costs described above shall be made in accordance with
the Extra Work section of this Contract.

e. The costs involved in removing, refocating, protecting, supporting, repairing, maintaining or
replacing a utility for reasons other than those described above shall be borne by the
Contractor.

f. The Contractor shall not be assessed liquidated damages for faifure to complete the Work

on time to the extent that such delay was caused by failure of the District or of the owner
of the utility to authorize or ctherwise provide for the removal, relocation, protection,
support, repair, maintenance or replacement of a utility as described above.

g. The District reserves the right, upon determination of the actual position of existing utilities,
to make changes in the afignment or grade of District’s proposed facilities when, by so
doing, the necessity for relocation of existing utiliies can be avoided. Such changes will be
ordered in writing by the District, Where applicable, adjustments in the Contract price will
be made on the basis of the Contractor's unit bid prices. Where unit bid prices are not
appticable, adjustments in the Contract price will be made in accordance with the
procedures described herein.

h. In all cases the owner of the utility shall have the sole discretion to perform repairs or
relocation work or to permit the Contractor to perform the same at a reasonable price.

Asstonment of Anti-Trust Claims. Contractor offers and agrees to assign to the District all rights,
title and interest in and to all causes of action as it may have under Section 4 of the Clayton Act
(15 U.S.C, Section 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2, commencing with Section 16700 of
Part 2 of Division 7 of Business and Professions Code), and any other applicable laws, arsing from
purchase of goods, services, or materials, pursuant to this Contrack. This assignment shalf become
effective at the time that Distict tenders final payment to Contractor, without further
acknowledgment by the parties. Contracter shall have the rights set forth in Sections 4553 and
4554 of the Government Code.

Notice of Third-Party Claims. Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 9201, the District shall
provide the Contractor with timely notification of the receipt of any third-party claim, relating to the
Contract. The District Is entitled to recover its reasonable costs incurred in providing such
notification.

Payment. District agrees to pay and Contractor agrees to accept, in full payment for the Work
agreed to be done once accepted by the District and public agency{ies) having jurisdiction, for the
prices named in the Contract in the manner and with such addition or deductions as are provided
for in this Contract.

a. Contract Retentions.
Page 14 of 25

22527 00000\ 11414285



@

For Projects with a performance period exceeding one month for the creation,
construction, alteration, repair or improvement of any public structure, building road
or other improvement:

(1) Progress Payments. From each approved Work
Order/invoice, five percent (5%) will be deducted and
retained by the District, and the remainder will be paid to
Contractor. All Contract retention shall be released and
paid to the Contractor and subcontractors pursuant to
California Public Contract Code Section 7107. For the sole
purpose of release of retention under Public Contract Code
Section 7107, District and Contractor agree that the Work
performed under this Contract shall be deemed complete
every six (6) months of the Contract term.

(2) Substitutions for Contract Retentions. In accordance with
California Public Contract Code Section 22300, the District
will permit the substitution of securities for any monies
withheld by the District to ensure performance under the
Contract. At the request and expense of the Contractor,
securities equivalent to the amount withheld shall be
deposited with the District, or with a state or federally
chartered bank in California as the escrow agent, and
thereafter the District shall then pay such monies to the
Contractor as they come due. Upon satisfactory
completion of the Contract, the securities shall be returned
to the Contractor. For purposes of this Section and
Section 22300 of the Public Contract Code, the term
“satisfactory completion of the contract” shall mean the
time the District has issued written final acceptance of the
Work and filed a Notice of Completion as required by law
and provisions of this Contract. The Contractor shall be
the beneficial owner of any securities substituted for
monies withheld and shall receive any interest thereon.
The escrow agreement used for the purposes of this
Section shall be in the form provided by the District.

b. Other Retentions. For all Projects:

0

22527.00000111141429.5

In addition to Contract retentions, the District may deduct from each progress
payment an amount necessary to protect District from loss because of: (1) liquidated
damages which have accrued as of the date of the application for payment; (2) any
sums expended by the District in performing any of Contractor's obligations under
the Contract which Contractor has failed to perform or has performed inadequately;
(3) defective Work not remedied; (4) stop notices as allowed by state law; (5)
reasonable doubt that the Work can be completed for the unpaid balance of the
Contract Price or within the scheduled completion date; (6) unsatisfactory
prosecution of the Work by Contractor; (7) unauthorized deviations from the
Contract; (8) failure of the Contractor to maintain or submit on a timely basis proper
and sufficient documentation as required by the Contract or by District during the
prosecution of the Work; (9) erroneous or false estimates by the Contractor of the

Page 15 of 25



(i)

(iii)

value of the Work performed; (10) any sums representing expenses, losses, or
damages as determined by the District, incurred by the District for which Contractor
is liable under the Contract; {11) an hourly inspection fee equal to the hourly wage
of the District’s staff, if the District is notified by Contracter that a job is complete
and, upon inspection, it is found to be incomplete; and {12} any other sums which
the District is entitled to recover from Contractor under the terms of the Contract or
pursuant to state law, including Section 1727 of the California Labor Code. The
failure by the District to deduct any of these sums from a progress payment shall
not constitute a waiver of the District’s right to such sums.

Payment to Subcontractors. Contractor shall pay all subcontractors for and on
account of Work performed by such subcontractors in accordance with the terms of
their respective subcontracts and as otherwise required by law. Such payments to
subcontractors shall be based on the measurements and estimates made and
progress payments provided to Contractor pursuant to this Contract.

Title ko Work. As security for partial, progress, or other payments, title to Work for
which such payments are made shall pass to the District at the time of payment. To
the extent that title has not previously been vested in the District by reason of
payments, full titie shall pass to the District at defivery of the Work at the destination
and time specified in this Contract. Such transferred title shall In each case be good,
free and clear from any and all security interests, liens, or other encumbrances.
Contractor promises and agrees that it will not pledge, hypothecate, or ctherwise
encumber the items in any manner that would result in any lien, security interest,
charge, or claim upon or against said items. Such transfer of title shall not imply
acceptance by the District, nor relieve Contractor from the responsibility to strictly
comply with the Contract, and shall not relieve Contractor of responsibility for any
loss of or damage to items.

32. Procedure for Resolving Disputes. The parties to this Contract are subject to the provisions of
Article 1.5 {commencing with Section 20104) of Chapter 1 of Part 3 of the Public Centract Coede (as
amended by the Statutes of 1990, Chapter 1414, effective January 1, 1991), which requires
compliance with the following procedures to resolve any claim by the Contractor of $375,000 or
less regarding an extension of time, a change order, extra Work, or any other disputed amount:

a. The claim shall be in writing and include the documents necessary to substantiate the claim.
Claims must be filed on or before the date of final payment. Nothing in this subdivision is
intended to extend the time limit or supersede notice requirements otherwise provided by
Contract for the filing of claims.

M

(i1)

iii)

22527 00000111141420.5

For claims of less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000), District shall respond in
writing te any wiitten claim within forty-five (45) days of receipt of the claim, or may
request, in writing, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the claim any additicnal
documentation supporting the claim or relating to defenses or claims District may
have against the claimant.

If additional information is thereafter required, it shall be requested and provided
pursuant to this subdivision, upon mutual agreement to District and the claimant.

District’s written response to the claim, as further documented, shafl be submitted to
the claimant within fifteen (15) days after receipt of the further documentation or

Page 16 of 25



33,

34.

35.

within a pericd of time no greater than that taken by the claimant in producing the
additional information, whichever is greater.

b. If the claimant disputes District’s written response, or District falls to respond within the
time prescribed, the claimant may so notify District, in writing, either within fifteen (15)
days of receipt of District’s response or within fifteen (15) days of District’s failure to
respond within the time prescribed, respectively, and demand an informal conference to
meet and confer for settlement of the Issues in dispute. Upon a demand, District shall
schedule a meet and confer conference within thirty (30) days for settlement of the dispute,

[ If following the meet and confer conference the claim or any portion remains in dispute, the
dalmant may fife a claim pursuant to Chapter 1 {commencing with Section 900} and
Chapter 2 {commencing with Section 910) of Part 3 of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of the
Government Code. For purposes of those provisions, the running of the period of time
within which a claim must be filed shall be tolled from the time the dlaimant submits his or
her written claim pursuant to subdivision {a) untit the time the claim is denied, including any
period of time utilized by the meet and confer conference. If after the foregoing procedures
are completed a cvil action is filed, the action shall be subject to the mediation and
arbitration provisions required by Section 20104.4 of the Public Contract Code.

Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify, defend,
and hold harmless the Distiict, Its Board, members of the Board, employees, and authorized
volunteers of the District, against any and all claims, liabilities, expenses or damages, including
reasonable attorneys” fees, for injury or death of any person, or damage to property, or
interference with use of property, or any claim of the Contractor or subcontractor for wages or
benefits which arise in connection with the performance of the Contract, except to the extent
caused or resulting from the sole negligence, willful misconduct, or active negtigence of the District,
its Board, members of the Board, employees, or authorized volunteers of the District. The
foregoing indemnity includes, but is not limited to, the cost of prosecuting or defending such action
with legal counse) acceptable to the District and the District's attorneys’ fees incurred in such an
action. Contractor's obligation to indemnify shall survive the expiration or termination of the
Contract and shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District, its
Board, members of the Board, employees, or authorized volunteers. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, to the extent required by Civil Code section 2782, Contractor's indemnity obligation shalt
not apply to liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or any
other loss, damage or expense arising from the sole or active negligence or willful misconduct of
the District,

Interpretation. In interpreting this Contract, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly by the
Parttes with full access to legal counsel of their own., No ambiguity shall be resclved against any
party on the premise that it or its attorneys were solely responsible for drafting this Contract or any
proviston thereof,

Integrated Agreement. This Contract embodies the entire understanding between the Parties
pertalning to the matters described herein, Each party acknowledges that no party, agent, or
representative of the other party has made any promise, representation or warranty, express or
implied, not expressly contained in this Centract, that induced the other party to sign this
document. No medification of this Cantract shall be valid unless agreed to in writing by the Parties.
This Contract may be executed in separate counterparts, the whole of which shall constitute a
binding agreement. For purposes of executing the Contract, Contractor shall execute and deliver
two (2) counterpart originals of the Contract to the District. The District shall execute both

Page 17 of 25

22527.0000001141422.5



counterpart originals of the Contract that has been executed by Contractor and shali deliver to
Contract one (1} fully executed original of the Contract,

36. Law and Venue. This Contract shall be construed in accordance with and be governed by the laws
of the State of California. The Parties agree that Riverside County, California is the proper venue
for enforcement of the terms of this Contract. The prevailing party in any action to enforce this
Contract or otherwise concerning the terms of the settlement of the Action shall be awarded costs
and attorney’s fees.

37. Completion_of Work. When the Contractor determines that it has completed the Work required
herein or any portion thereof, Contractor shall so notify District in writing and shall furnish all Jabor
and material releases required by this Contract. District shal thereupon inspect the Work, If the
Waork is not acceptable to the District, the District shall indicate to Contractor in writing the specific
portions or items of Work which are unsatisfactory or incomplete. Once Contractor determines that
it has completed the incomplete or unsatisfactory Waork, Contractor may request a reinspection by
the District. Once the Work is acceptable to District, District shall pay to Contractor the Contract
Price remaining to be paid, less any amount which District may be authorized or directed by law 1o
retain, Contractor shall furnish District with any applicable labor and material releases from all
subcontractors performing Work on, or furnishing materials for, the Work governed by this Contract
prior to final payment by District.

38. Warranty. Contractor warvants all Work under the Contract {(which for purposes of this Section
shall be deemed to include unauthorized work which has not been removed and any
nen-conforming materials incorporated into the Work) to be of good quality and frea from any
defective or faulty material and workmanship. Contractor agrees that for a period of one (1) year
{or the period of time specified elsewhere in the Contract or in any guarantes or warranty provided
by any manufacturer or supplier of equipment or materials incorporated into the Work, whichever is
later) after the date of final acceptance, Contractor shall within ten (10) days after being notified in
writing by the District of any defect in the Work or non-conformance of the Work to the Contract,
commence and prosecute with due diligence all Work necessary to fulfill the terms of the warranty
atits sofe cost and expense. Contractor shall act soorer as requested by the District in response to
an emergency. In addition, Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, repair and replace any
portions of the Work (or work of ather contractors) damaged by its defective Work or which
becomes damaged in the course of repairing or replacing defective Work. For any Work so
corrected, Contractor’s obligation hereunder to correct defective Work shall be reinstated for an
additional cne (1) year period, commencing with the date of acceptance of such corrected Work.
All warranties and guarantees of subcontractors, suppliers and manufacturers with respect to any
porticn of the Wark, whether express or implied, are deemed to be obtained by Contractor for the
benefit of the District, regardless of whether or not such warranties and guarantees have been
transferred or assigned to the District by separate agreement and Contractor agrees to enforce
such warranties and guarantees, if necessary, on behalf of the District. In the event that
Contractor fails to perform its obligations under this Section, or under any other warranty or
guaranty under this Contract, to the reasonable satisfaction of the District, the District shall have
the right to correct and replace any defective or non-conforming Work and any work damaged by
such work or the replacement or correction thereof at Contractor's sole expense. Contractor shalf
be obligated to fully reimburse the District for any expenses incurred hereunder upon demand.

In the event any act or failure to act by Contractor shall cause a warranty applicable to any
products purchased by the District for installation by the Contractor to be voided or reduced,
Contractor shall indemnify District from and against any cost, expense or ather liability arising
therefrom, and shall be responsible to the District for the cost of any repairs, replacement or other

Page 18 of 25
22527 000000 1141429.5



costs that would have been covered by the warranty but for such act or failure to act by
Contractor.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, this warranty shall not apply to any defects in District
provided materials that are incorporated by Contractor into the Work.

39.  State License Board Notice. Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the
Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against contractors
if a complaint regarding a patent act or omission is filed within four (4) years of the date of the
alleged violation. A complaint regarding a latent act or omission pertaining to structural defects
must be filed within ten (10) years of the date of the alleged violation. Any questions concerning a
contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 26000,
Sacramento, California 95826.

Signature-en-Page103-6f25

Contractor Instructions: Sign and return original. Upon acceptance by Cabazon Water District, a capy will
be signed by its authorized representative and promptly returned to you.

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT JAMES M. DOOLITTLE
By: Calvin Louie By:
ile: General Manager Title:
Signature: Signature:
Date: Date:
Contractor's
License #
and Class:

Page 19 of 25
22527.00000\11141429.5



EXHIBIT “A”
SCOPE OF WORK

The Scope of Work shall include on-call performance of all repairs to the District’s public water distribution
system which includes, but is not lmited to, water transmission pipe line from 5/8” to 36” in diameter,
valves, connector or couplers, below ground vaults, CAL-VAL, water meters, customer service lateral
connections, water boxes and other construction/repair projects as assigned by the District Manager or his
or her designee.

The Contractor shall perform each repair to the current standards of the District and in compliance with all
requirements of the Californta Department of Public Health, Riverside County Environmental Health and
any other agency with jurisdiction.

Page 20 of 25
22527.00000111141429.5



EXHIBIT “B”
SAMPLE WORK ORDER FORM
WORK ORDER

iSample Work Order Form Attached Behind This Page]

Page 21 of 25
22527000001 1141429.5



EXHIBIT “C”
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

When available, Contractor shall utilize equipment and material furnished by the District as a first
aption for all work under this Contract. Contractor shalf use its own equipment and materials only
where District equipment and materials are unavailable.

[Contractor Rates Attached Behind This Page]

Page 22 of 25
22527.00000M 11414296



EXHIBIT “D”
EABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS That

WHEREAS, the Cabazon Water District (hereinafter designated as the *District"), by action taken
or a resolution passed ., 20 . has awarded to
hereinafter designated as the "Principal,” a contract for the work
described as follows: Contract No. (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, said Principal is required to furnish a bond in connection with said contract; providing
that if said Principal or any of its Subcontractors shall fail to pay for any materials, provisions,
provender, equipment, or other supplies used in, upon, for or about the performance of the work
contracted to be done, or for any work or labor done thereon of any Kind, or for amounts due
under the Unemployment Insurance Code or for any amounts required to be deducted, withheld,
and paid over to the Employment Development Depariment from the wages of employeses of said
Principal and its Subcontractors with respect to such work or labor the Surety on this bond will pay
for the same to the extent hereinafter set forth.

NOW THEREFORE, we, the Principal and as Surety, are held
and firmly bound unto the District in the penal sum of Dollars ($

lawful money of the United States of America, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be
1ade, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, succassors and assigns, jointly
4nd severally, firmly by these presents,

THE CONDITION OF THIS QOBLIGATION IS SUCH that if said Principal, his or its subcontractors,
heirs, executors, administrators, successors or assigns, shall fail to pay any of the persons named
in Section 9100 of the Civil Code, fail to pay for any materials, provisions or other supplies, used
in, upan, for or about the performance of the work contracted to be done, or for any work or labor
thereon of any kind, or amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to
work or labor performed under the contract, or for any amounts required to be deducted, withheld,
and paid over to the Employment Development Department or Franchise Tax Board from the
wages of employees of the contractor and his subcontractors pursuant to Section 18663 of the
Revenue and Taxation Code, with respect to such work and labor the Surely or Sureties will pay
for the same, in an amount not exceeding the sum herein above specified, and also, in case suit is
brought upon this bond, all litigation expenses incurred by the District in such suit, including
reasonable atiorneys’ fees, court costs, expert witness fees and investigation expenses.

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in Section 8100 of the Civil Code
$0 as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

it is furlher stipulated and agreed that the Surety on this bond shall not be exonerated or released
from the obligation of this bond by any change, extension of time for performance, addition,
alteration or medification in, to, or of any contract, plans, specifications, or agreement pertaining
or relating to any scheme or work of improvement herein above described, or pertaining or
relaling to the furnishing of labor, materials, or equipment therefore, nor by any change or
modification of any terms of payment or extension of the time for any payment pertaining or
relating to any scheme or work of improvement herein above described, nor by any rescission or
attempted rescission or attempted rescission of the contract, agreement or bond, nor by any

Page 23 of 25
22527000000 1141429.5



conditions precedent or subsequent in the bond atterpting to limit the right of recovery of
claimants otherwise entitled to recover under any such contract or agreement or under the bond,
nor by any fraud practiced by any person other than the ciaimant seeking lo recover on the bond
and that this bond be construed most strongly against the Surety and in favor of all persons for
whose benefit such bond is given, and under no circumstances shall Surety be released from
liability to those for whose benefit such bond has been given, by reason of any breach of contract
between the owner or District and original contractor or on the part of any obligee named in such
bond, but the sole conditions of recovery shall be that claimant is a person described in Section
9100 of the Civil Code, and has not been paid the full amount of his claim and that Surety does
hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, addition, alteration or madification
herein mentioned, including but not limited to the provisions of seclions 2819 and 2845 of the
California Civil Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this day of
, 20

(Corporate Seal)

Contractor/ Principal

By
Title
(Corporate Seal}
Surety
By
Attorney-in-Fact
(Attach Attorney-in-Fact Certificate) Title

NOTE: A copy of the Power-of-Atiorney to local representatives of the bonding company must be
attached hereto.

No substitution or revision of this bond form will be accepted. The surety must meet all
State of California bonding requirements, as defined in California Code of Civil Procedtire
Section 995.120, and must be a California admitted surety insurer.

Page 24 of 25
22527 0000111414205



EXHIBIT "E”
PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION CERTIFIGATION
Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish to bid on,
be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a conteact to perform public work must be registered with the
Department  of Industrial Relations.  See hltp:.’/\\fw\\'.dir.ca.gov/i’ublic-\\’orksf?ublicworks.html for
additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of {he contractor’s and subcontractors’
current registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public work.

Contracior hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code sections
1725.5 and 1771.1 and is currently registered ns a contractor with the Department of Industrial Relations.

Name of Contractor:
DIR Registration Number:
Contractor further acknowledges:
I Contractor shall maintain a current DIR registration for the duration of the project.
2. Contractor shall include the requirements of Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 in its
contract with subcontractors and ensure {hat all subcontractors are registered al the time of

contract award and maintain registration status for the duration of the project.

3. Failure to submit this form or comply with any of the above requirements may result in the
rescission of the contract award.

Signature:
Name and Title:

Dated:

Page 25 of 25
22527 0000011414285



Monday, June 15, 2015 Regular Board Meetind

Website Developer proposals —~ review and selection

At-A-Glance Proposal List:

@

Thetford Web Development - Stacy Thetford: (760) 902-2842

©

Streamline — Sloane Dell’Orto: (916) 900-6619

L4

Vision Internet - Reed McGinnis: (805) 637-8165

@

New Angle Media - Jack Riedel: (602) 840-5530 xt 308

@

Expletus Group, Inc. - Gregorio Sandoval: (213) 9241217



Date: 04/30/15
Prepared For: cahazonwater.org

Page 10of7

Thank you for the opportunity o allow us to provide a proposal for your website project,
In order to provide yout with an accurate quote, 1 did contact the District's water billing
software vendor Continental Uiility Solutions, Inc. They have all of the tools necessary fo
provide your customer’s with account access. You would need to update your services
with them (addifional fees may be required) and they will provide a web portal that they
would set up to coordinate with the design of the webhsite that we create for you., We
would then just add a link to that portal from your website, and the customer will feel like
it is a seamless transition.

Introduction to TWD

Thetford Web Development, Inc. (TWD) is a full service website development company
locally owned and operated in Riverside Counly In Rancho Mirage, California, We are a
leading firm that focuses on providing exception value, quality and excellent customer
service. While we take great pride in how our websites look, we fake even grealer pride
in making sure they mest our clients’ goals and are user-friendly for their customers.

Stacy Thetford
President/Founder
stacy@iwdmail.com
Direct: 760-902-2842

As President & Founder of Thetford Web Development, Stacy ensures all projects are
held to the highest standards of excellence. She has heen In the web development
business since 1999 and draws heavily from her more than eleven years of senior
management experlence while working for The Ritz-Carlton Hote! Company. Her
winning personality, determination and customer service minded/result-oriented
approach makes Stacy a favorite among clients and everyone she comes In contact
with. The Paim Deseit Area Chamber of Commerce honored Stacy as Business Person
of the Year in 2011.

Erin Salerno
Operations Manager
erin@twdmail.com
Direct: 760-904-4789

Erin oversees the day-to-day operations managing new accounts and ouy customer
service team. Bringing over 12 years of experience in online marketing, Erin joined our
team in January 2013. Through her experience in online marketing, Erin possesses
great knowledge and experience In assisting customers with all of their web
development and online marketing needs. Erin’s approach to providing exemplary
customer service allows her 1o excel and build strong relationships with every one of our
clients.

Thetford Web Development, Inc.
71537 Highway 111, Sulte N, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270
£55.893.8326 vaww.{helfordwd.com



Date: 04/30/15
k Prepared For: cabazonwater.org
D

Page 2 of 7

Examplas of our work can be found at hitp/iwww.thelfordwd.com/portfollo.html and our
Client List can be found at hitp://www.thetfordwd.com/clients.htiml,

References:

+ Ray Rodriguez — 760-217-4705
Palm Desert Area Chamber of Commerce Current Chairman of the Board and
Owner of Casuslas Café and Cork Tree Restaurant

+ Patricia Lockwood, Lockwood Interlors — 760-346-4000

+  Chuck Welshart, It's In the Bag — 760-568-6400

The Process

Thelford Web Development, Inc.
71537 Highway 111, Suile i, Rancho Mirage, CA 82270
$56,893.8326  vanwthelfordivd.com



Date: 04/30/15
Preparad For: cabazonwater.org

EVELOPHENT
Page 3 of 7

Proposed Timeline for Website Completion

if we are notified on June 15™ that we have been selected as your vendor and we
receive a 50% deposit to gel started we can work with your proposed timeline as follows:

Submilital of first draft — July 16, 2015
Submiltal of final draft — August 10, 2015
Inaugural opening of the website earmarked for Wednesday, September 1, 2015

Custom Website Design

We will tailor the design of your site to complement your logo and colors, which will be
consistent with the look and feel of your business. Our goal is to make your site easy to
navigate and user-friendly for your sile visitors and keep a consisient look throughout
your sits, We will build the site to he responsive to fit all screen sizes.

Now that we understand your goals and your vision of your site we will create an initial
design for you to review. Upon approval of the design concept, we will begin the build
out of your site and emall progress reporls with a link for you to follow along and add
your input.

Your site will include the following:

+ Home Page
Directors — Bio of each Direction and Contact Information
Message from the General Manager
Board Meetings — Notlces, Agendas, Minutes, Embedded Videos
Documents — Repotts, etc.
Water Rates
Customer Account Access (external link 1o CUSI Website Portal)
Water Conservation/Education

o Aging Infrastructure

o On-golng Maintenance

o Disinfection

o Ground Water Production
s+ In the News — Cabazon Water In the News or Important Updates
+  Helpful Links — links to other agencies and entilies
+ Contact Us .

» a - - - - -

Thelford Web Development, Inc.
71637 Highway 111, Sulle N, Rancho Mirage, CA 02270
£55.003.8326 vavw.thetfordwd.com



F, Date: 04/30/15
E Prepared For: cabazonwater.org
D

- Paged of 7

Included Features

Interactive Form

This form allows visitors to your site to send you information In a very user-friendly
format. You can require speclfied information from the person wishing to send you
information. This Information can be sent to your company in an emall.

Google Analytics

We will instali Google Analyiics on your site. Google Anaiylics is the enterprise-class
web analylics solution that gives you rich Insights info your website traffic and marketing
offectiveness. Powerful, flexible and easy-to-use features now let you see and analyze
your traffic data in an entirely new way. You will need a Google Account to view these
stafistics.

Optional Features

Email Marketing & Suhscribe Feature

We can create a custom newslstter or email template to match your wabslte design.
This allows us to place a subscribe feature on your website, manage your subscriber list,
and send out your email announcements for you. You are required to have a Gonstant
Contact account for this set up. Pricing is as low as $20 per month. The price varies
based upon the number of contacts.
hup:waw.consianicontact.comlindex.isp?pn=ihetfordwebdevelopment

Hosting

We will host your site on our high-speed Dedicaled Internet server.

The dependabliity of our Web hosting service is one of our highest priorities. Codero Is a
former division of Aplus.Net has provided Internet Service Solutions since 1992.

Hosting with Codero provides us and our clients with the best possible high speed server
connections, 24 hour a day professional maintenance and suppott, as well as our abilily
to upgrade or add servers as are required to handle the growth or increased fraffic at our
clients' wab sites.

Thetlord Web Development, Inc.
71537 Highway 111, Suite N, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270
655.803.8326  yaawtnetfordwd.com



Date: 04/30/15

ET Prepared For: cabazonwater.org
VED DEVELOPHENT
Page b ol 7
Summary
Set-up, Design and Custom Programming Fee: $4,500 ___initial to select

{includes up to 20 pages and included features as described above)

Optional Features

Content Management: $800 _Initial to select
Wa will provide a password protected user-friendly wel based administrative fealure,

which will allow yau lo update your webslte. We will include 2 hours of lraining.

{This fes can be walved vith one-year conlract — see monlily options below)

Email Marketing w/Custom Designed Template

Including the first email campaign: $450 Inilial to select
Additfonal email campalgns using the same lemplate would be bitled al $125 each
OR you may manage these yourself and use the templale as much as you want,

Monthly Hosting & Support Packages

Monthly Hosting & Support Fee:

Option Hosting Only - $25 _  Iniial to select
x  Hosting on our server (additional changes viil be bllled at $95 an hour)
x  This option must be paid Annually ($300/year)

Option Hosting Include Content Management Feature $59 __ Initial to select
x  One lime set up fee of $800 is walved (requires one-year conlract)

= Hosting on our server with the content management feature
{additlanal support from our team will be bliled at $95 an hour)

Option 1 $110 [alial to select  OR  Include content management $139 Initial to select

«  Hosting with *1 Hour of website updates/changes/support
{additlonal changes w1l be billed at $95 an hour)

Option2  $190 Initial lo selest  OR  Include content management $219 Initial to select

- Hosting with *2 Hours of website updates/changes/supporl
{additional changes will be billed ot $95 an hour}

Option3  $255 lnitialto selagt  OR  Include content management $284 inflial to selest

«  Hosting with *3 Hours of website updates/changes/support
{additional changes will be bllfed at $95 an hour)

Option4  $340 jlialfo select  OR  Include content management  $369 Initial to select

« Hosting with *4 Hours of website updates/changes/support
{additional changes will be billed at $5 an hour)

*This time cannot be accumulated andfor carded over to olher months. We also cannot flucluale wilch package you
use each month. You need (o select the package (bat bast fits your business neads.

Thelford Web Oevelopment, In¢,
71537 Highway 111, Suvite N, Rancho Mirage, GA 92270
£55.803.8326 vavw.hetfordwd.com



Date: 04/30/15
Prepared For: cabazonwater.org

Page 6 of 7

Terms of Proposal

10.

PAYMENTS ~ Thelford Web Dovelopment reaulres a 50% non-refundable daposit fo begin working on your
project. 1 you do not starl your project or respond to design comps wilthin 1 year from deposil payment, you
forfelt Ihe deposil and will not carry a credil. Our fee Is cafculated based on the Inflfat Inforrallon provided by
lhe ¢llent. Should additional Information arlse or adgiional request be made, we will provide you with an
addilional price quote. We require the remalning balance paid prior to your stte taunching five. The remalning
balence must be pald no later than 90 days after receiving the Infllal deposit, Payments should be made to:
Thel{ord Wab Development, Inc.
71537 Highway 111, Suite N
Rancho Mirage, CA 92270

TIME FRAME - Thellord Wob Development wiil provide services described in the proposal within -8 weeks
after all client materials are provided unless olher arrangements have been made and agreed upon.

MONTHLY BILLING — Monthly Hosling and Support involces begin In the fisst month of the slte faunch and aro

sont on the 1% of every monih, They ate due on the 16" day of that month. Lale fess apply If the account s 30

days past due. Should the monlhly fee become more than 45 days past due, yous site will be removed from our
server uniil payment has bean recelved. There wilt be a relnstatement fae io re-Install the site on our server.

SITE MAINTENANCE — The monihly hosling and suppori fee Ineludes 1 hour of changes or depends on the
package you select. These requests should be provided to us in an emall sent to suppori@twdmsll.com and
wilt ba handled within three buslness days. This ilme cannot be accumulated andfor carried over to olher
months. Additional changes vill e billed at our hourly rate of $95, which you viould be notified pricr to work
commencing.

HOSTING — Thelford Web Developrent will make every reasonable effort to host and maintaln your website
without interruption, except as Is necessary for routine nialntenance, updates and other required events.
Thetford Web Davelopment assumes no liability for loss of business or loss of profits by any cfient for any
reason.

SECURITY - The pariies exprassly recognize that it s impossiole lo malntaln awless securily, but Thetford
Web Development shall take reasonabla steps to prevent such security breaches, however, Cilent Is solely
responsibie for prevenling any password prolacted areas, Users & passwords, administrative ares, ate,, from
being compromised. Client is solely responsible for any damage caused by such unauthorized access, and
Client indemnifios and holds Thellord Web Development harmless for any compronise of Client's securily.

SITE CONTENT - The clientwill be responslble for proofreading all content on thelr website and should manitor
{heir site regulariy.

CANGELLATION NOTICGE - If you declde to host your website with anather provider, you must provide TWD
with a viritten nolice of 30-days in advance of cancellation. If you have waived the content management fealure
sol up fes, you must lfill your one-year conlract.

PRICING QR TERMINATION OF SERVICES — il TWD Increases thelr service prices or terminates tholr
services, you will be nolified 60-days prior to increase or termination.

OWNERSHIP — TWD does not own the dosign, content or programming that they provide as a service 1o the
client. As long as the client has pald In fulf and thelr account Is surrent, TWD will provide a copy of all of the
files created. Ji the clienl chooses to host with another company, TWE will provide fles, however it vill be the
responsibility of the client to install them on lheir new host. If spectal programming or setup ks raquired due fo
cuslom programming, that is also the responsiuiiity of the client.

Thotfoid Web Development, Inc,
71537 Highway 111, Suile N, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270
856.803.8326 waawthetfordwd.com



- . Date: 04/30/15
E Prepared For: cahazonwater.org
b

Page 7 of 7

| have read and agree to the terms provided above:

Customer Name (Printed): Calvin Louie, General Manager

Customer Slgnature:

Today's Date:

Business Name: Gabazon Water District
Address: P.O. Box 297
City, State, Zip: Cabazon, CA 92230
Phone: 951-849-4442
Mobile:
Email: clouie@cabazonwater.org

Alternate Contacl; Ellie Lemus — elemus@cabazonwater.org

Thelford Web Davelopment, Inc.
79537 Highway 111, Sulte N, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270
855.893.8326 vaww.thetfordwd.com




STREAMLINE

The Special Distiict Website Engine

Response to Proposed Website RFP
Cabhazon Water District

We are pleased to present this proposal for your conslideration, It may be quite a bit different than others
you receive, as we have huilt an online software product specifically for speciai districts. It is designed to
make It easier, and less expensive, for you to communicate with your community. Its features are
designed to save you time and money, and to give you complete control over your site and its
content—even If your staff Isn’t technology savvy.

We would love to provide a demo of Streamline to your team at your convenlence, and welcome any
questions you may have. We realize that our approach may be a bit different than you are expecting, as
most RFPs for website development assume that someone will need to build a standalone, one-off site.
However, we know that standardizing a solution for special districts leads to better technology, better
service, and In the end will empower you to serve your community better.

Special districts are doing important work and we would like to partner with you to help.
Please don't hesitate 1o contact me with any questions:
Sloane Dell'Orio

sloane@qet-streamline com
916-900-6618

www.get-streamline.com

1 — Response to Cabazon Water District RFP :ijj:

STREANMLINE



1.

Introduction

a,

b,

Company hackground

Streamline: the Special District Website Engine is a software tool designed specifically
for special districts. It Is the creation of Digltal Deployment, Inc., a website development
firm founded in 2004. Digital Deployment has over 150 websites on Its hosting platform,
many of which are special districts, municipalities and Institutions. From thls experience
Streamline was born, a platform that empowers special districts to build a website in 20
minutes or less using a simple wizard, and gives them complete control over their content,
without the need for any technical expertise.

Blographles of company personnel on project team

Sloane Dell'Crto, VP and Chief Strateglst. Sloane's background in website development
goes back to 1998, and she has extensive experience with special districts, having been
part of the Mokelumne Hill Fire Protection District for over 10 years, and having worked
with the town’s Sanitary District, Cemetery District, Veteran's District and the county Water
District {CPUD). She has been with Digital Deployment for six years and has led countless
website projects,

Dennis Stevense and Ben Shell, Senior Developers, have a combined 30 years of
experience huiiding web and mobile technology, on thelr own and in partnership with
Sloane at a previous company hefore ¢coming to Digital Deployment three years ago.
Steve Worth, Lead designer, Is responsible for the design of both templates and the
software interface, ensuring that both are inviting for users. He has over 18 years of deslgn
experience,

Rocky Martin, Business Development Manager. Rocky has been with Digltal Deployment
for a year and a half, and has developed hundreds of new relationships with clients in a
varlety of industries, His development of our partnership with the California Special
Districts Assoclation has been critical in helping to develop software that meets the needs
of special districts,

Carsen Anthonlsen, VP and Account Manager. Carsen has been with Digital Deployment
for over b years, and is responsible for client satlsfaction and leads the production team.
Cole LaFrance, Project Manager. Cole has been with Digital Deployment for 3 years and Is
primarily responstble for making sure production tasks are accomplished on schedule.

More on our full team at hitp:/iwww, digltaideployment.con/meet-team

List of existing client examples and references

Digital Deployment has built websites on their Drupal-based platform for many clients over
the years. Some examples are included here; also see
http://www. digitaldeployment .com/portiollo for our full portfolio.

2 -~ Response to Cabazon Waler District RFP :3:>

STREAMLINE



Sacramento Reglonal County
Sanitation District

WwWw. regionalsan.com

Claudia Goss

Public Affairs Manager
gosscébsacsewer.com

(916) 876-6058

R L TN TN

Ding Learning

Fusay ey FULEY

2
Sewtr Probiems?
Catls 247, (540 E154231

Arr Ve Ozr
Cearrna?

o et
ety Ry

[T A
Felares

fi‘l?f‘;‘.t., het o 006

s HE R I

San Mateo County Mosquito and
Vector Control District
wWww.smcnveed.orgf

Rosendo Rodriguez
rrodriguez@smcmad.org

(650) 344-8592

3 -~ Response to Cabazon Water District RFP

R T

[EEnYS
2 Proyestieg ¢t Conn wanity
lm!& LU ega,m’nr{ 182 Engirenrtect

LSRN

Gty

= A

;u Frovebia

Fats.ch

L2 L€ SUIE T
Blze Sty Fraziy

ary s
[ EFEL T N S TR-ECT RN

AR ki o2 d 2 T S PP PR SO, .
T T EL e S PNy 4t 5 Yt .
Bt b b ey 4 Ser Gy by - -
DEAl It tdy  pocbwidadds sy i a e
T2 ¥zt ey ettt calEN
eredbassar o tiate oy wligparioa
PHLmED G I sA kS g negla b ey, [&] h.-n s
raeny Vb e bk gy

P s e S T

ety

Sacramento Area Sewer District
Www.sacsewer.com

Nicole Coleman

Communications & Media Officer
colemann@sacsewer.com

{(916) 876-6246

in'wmocorﬂr
12010 LYVICTOR
,C_O)mm L2 TE

;:h)ub‘!wdrl‘;;nk‘u&u\-\w

By A P B K R v ity ek
HEL T vt s Ve in e

L Py e e T
L P T

STREAMLIHE



d.

Contact informatlon of person submitting proposat
Sloane Dell’Orto: 916-900-6619, sloane@get-streamline.com
www.get-streamline.com | www.digitaldeploviment.com

2. ProJect description and Implementation

a.

t.

Explanation of web development and project management processes

Streamline is our new cloud-based product bulit as a tool specifically to help special
districts get online, As such, the whole approach Is a bit different than your standard
website development process: there are no “development” processes like there would he
In a typical one-off wehsite build.

All the tools you need are already developed, and are upgraded and added to over time,
That way your technology is never outdated or obsolete, you have complete control over
your content, and you won't ever have to rebulld your stte again in the future.

Districts can subscribe to the service on a monthly basis and can cancel any time,
Address any Important technology information, speclfications, platforms

Streamline is built using Ruby on Rails. It includes a site-bullding wizard, which helps you
to bulld a basic site in ahout 20 minutes. It is a full content management system as well, so
you'll always have complete control over your content and can add, remove or edlt your
content and site assets at any time.

You'll have the abllity to add content to the site and then instantly emall blast It out to your
constituents without the need to recreate it in another system, then track the number of
opens, manage your mail lists, etc,,

Site analytics will he avallable, allowing you to track what content Is most popular, how
long visttors are staying on the site, where visitors are coming from, etc.

Streamline Includes an In-site dashboard that helps you to publish content that helps meet
the guldelines for transparency in the state of Callfornia, and track your progress right from
the website, Streamiine has been endorsed by the California Special Districts Assoclation
and the Speclal District Leadership Foundation as the only approved website product for
their members,

The RFP refers to “customer access for hilling, payment and payment arrangements.” It's
not clear if you already have a system are are looking for one, but in any case we suggest
that you do not attempt to have this custom developed, but instead simply link to a system
that only does utility billing, and does it well, As we don’t yet know your processes, it's
hard to suggest what systein might be most appropriate, but there are a few really great

4 — Response to Cabazon Water District RFP ::zj

STREAMLINE



ones captured in this list: http:/fvsww.ca pterra,comfutility-billing-software/

€. Communication process
Because Cabazon Water District does not currently have a webslte, communication
throughout the process will be critical, it will also help us to learn more about your heeds,
which will help to Improve our product, The District will be provided with a bullt-in
helpdesk tool, a project Mmanagement space for communication and collaboration during
initlal setup, as well as direct phone numbers for project staff,

3. Proposed timeline for website completion

a, Submittal of first draft July 16, 2015

b, Submittal of final draft August 10, 2015

¢. Inaugural opening of webslte earmarked for Wednesday, September 1 2015
The proposed timeline is acceptable, althaugh we see no reason it couldn'’t be done more
quickly If the District would like to be live sooner than September. That's the beauty of
standardization!

4. Budget

Because Streamline is a product / service, pricing can he as low as $200 per month, whereas a
standard one-off webslte can cost your District many tens of thousands of dollars,

a. Costs by production hours, tools, etc.

The subscription fee is $400 per month, with no addltional costs of any kind,
Members of CSDA (California Special District Association) recelve a 50% discount.

b. Maintenance and suppott

Ongoihg maintenance, new feature development, and unlimited in-site support are
Included in the cost quoted under item (a}.

¢, License fees, domain names, etc.
As the District already owns a domain name we anticipate no additional costs for this,
d. Hosting

Hosting Is Included under the subscription fee in item {a). No additional cost.

5 - Response to Cabazon Water District RIP i@t)

STREAMLINE



e. Content management and training
Content management functionality Is built in to the system, so there are no fees, Training
of Initial staff Is Included at no additional charge; ongoing tralning of new staff members
will be handled via tutorlals or additional consulting at an hourly rate,

f.  Additional expenses

A beautiful design, including customizable colors/iogo, is Included at no additional charge.,
Example:

CrrtrgkUs
ACME MUNICIPAL UTILITY BISTRICT

KOTICES SENVICES FAQS BOAMID STAFF MEETINGS

Pt VAR alerta ng

If Cabazon Water District desires a custom design, the cost is $5000, Note that it is
possible to bulld the site first, take a look and see if you iike it, and then determine if a
custom deslgn is needed.

5 hours of consulting s included at no additional charge. If Cabazon Water District
recuires additional consulting, the fee is $150 per hour. (We do not foresee the need for

any more than 5 hours of consulting to launch the slte, as the software is already bullt and
the system Includes free helpdesk ticketing and unlimited support.)

Appendix - Feature list and product brochure

6 - Response to Cabazon Water District RFP DC

STREANLINE



The Special District Website Engine



fat

BT AT




Simple to Create

Online wizard guides you through site setup, helping
you collect and organize your information up-front.
You'll have a website in about :20 minutes.

[eisscie iz
| e S

SETUP WIZARD POPULATES YOUR CORE PAGES,
CREATING THE NAVIGATION AND HOME PAGE
AUTOMATICALLY.

EEEETEERY

CHOOSE FROM PROFESSIONALLY DESIGNED
TEMPLATES THAT CAN BE CUSTOMIZED TO
FIT YOUR BRAND.

xreiTeey
ey

SYSTEM GENERATES A SPECIALDISTRICT.ORG
DOMAIN NAME SO YOU CAN GO LIVE QUICKLY—
OR YOU CAN USE YOUR OWN.



Fasy to Maintain

Our flexible, powerful easy to use content

Management system malkes adding new content,

deleting old content and Creating new pages easy,

[eacicasn ]
oo |

SEND EMAILS TO YOUR AUDIENCE FROM YOUR
WEBSITE USING EXISTING CONTENT WITH
BUNDLE & BLAST®

Ry
EmoeTey

OUR ROBUST SUPPORT TEAM IS HERE
TO ANSWER YOUR QUESTIONS,

poste—
ESnmienry

YOUR TECHNOLOGY Wi L NEVER BE QUTDATED,
WE CONTINUALLY UPDATE THE SOFTWARE,

gy
K=y

LOW MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION, NO UpP FRONT
COSTS AND NO LONG TERM COMMITMENT
ELIMINATES RISK AND SAVES YOU
THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS,



Streamlined Transparency

The integrated transparency dashboard helps you
understand the requirements of transparency, check
yourprogress and easily publish required content.

f =
e

ADD DOCUMENTATION DIRECTLY FROM WITHIN THE
DASHBOARD TO COMPLETE REQUIREMENTS,

ERipmaey
ey

EASILY SEE WHERE YOU ARE OUT OF COMPLIANCE
AND THE STEPS YOU NEED TO COMPLETE,

=ty
(St ma ]

BUILT IN TRANSPARENCY PAGE MAKES
SURE VISITORS CAN FIND TRANSPARENCY
INFORMATION QUICKLY.




STREAMLINE

The Special District Website Engine

WEB: wWww.get-streamline.com
PHONE: 916.900.6619
ADDRESS: 2321 P St, First Floor, Sacramento, CA g5816

T T



STREAMLINE

The Special District Website Engine

We are committed to empowering Special Districts to connect with their
constituents in a painless, transparent manner.

Features of note

20 minutes or less: online wizard helps District collect necessary information
quickly. creating a live-ready website in about 20 minutes.

Learn as you go: the wizard also acts as g tutorial, allowing the user to get
comfortable with the content creation process a bit at a time,

Integrated transparency dashboard: helps Districts meet the California Special
District transparency guidelines with one place to check progress, and ability to
easlly publish the website content required,

Full-featured CMS: flexible and powerful content management system allows
users to add additional content, menu items and assets.

Unique design: logo uploader and color scheme picker allows the District to
customize the site with two clicks, while the ability to add custom designs are
available for advanced needs.

Domain name; automatically generated URL leg. www.acme.specialdistrict.org)
allows District to go live without the need to buy and manage domain names,
although custom domain names can also be used

leq. www.acmemunicipaldistrict.org),

Keeping in touch: Bundle & Blast® allows District staff to push email campaigns
through the site using existing content, eliminating the complexity and cost of
external systems.

Technology stays cutrent: provided as Saas (Software as a Service), Districts
will never need to upgrade software, invest in new wehsite technology, or
build a new site.

Low risk: one low monthly fee (discounted to CSDA members), no long term
commitment, and no up-front cost saves tens of thousands of dollars and
eliminates the need for RFPs.



VISION'

PNTERNET

for the Cabazon County
Water District

Irnovatons of
Onling Gowarnment”

Reed McGinnis
Regional Sales Manager
805.637.8165 / 310.656.3103 fax

£Eﬂ.’;qflIE}J'T-'E,@ﬂ:ii,fl)l}_ii.}.'..(%{l‘lﬁ?lJ;O.FD_

Vision Internet
2530 Witshire Bivd. 2nd fl
Santa Monica, CA 90403

888.263.8847
vavvisioninteniol.com

Date: May 11, 2015



VISION’

[ I T EO F B A

Cover Letter

Dear Selection Committee Mermbers,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal for the design of the Cabazon County Water District's
website. Based on the thoroughness of your RFP, we can see creating a comprehensive website designed
to enhance the conununication efforts of the District is a top priority. What specifically piqued our interest
about your project was your stated desire (o create a website that will arow with you and enable the
Cabazon County Water District to continually take advantage of evalving technology. It is our goal with
every enhancement to our services and technology to do just that and we would welcome the
apportunity to bring "what's next” to you.

As the orlginal Innovators of online government, Vision Interinat has speciallzed In website development
since 1995, Since that time, our team has created over §00 websites for jocal government and public
agency clients across North America. While the following proposal Includes pages about our range of
expuerience, awards won, and technology created, we know you want to know the answer to just one,
simple question:

Why should the Cabazon County Water District work with Vision internet?

o You wiil recelve a website bullt for YOU and created to be used by your unique webslte
visltors. Upon first read, it will appear many companies submitting proposals for your project will
be able to provide the same government website development expertise. We challenge you to
dig deeper. Qur webslite portfollo spans 18 years, two countries coast-to-coast and includes a
varlety of projects from large urban cammunities (ke Atlanta, Georgia) to small towns (like Dilion,
Colorado). This range of experience means the Cabazon County Water District will receive expert
consultation at every stage of the project from a team well versed in the challengoes faced by
today's water districts. We will take the time to understand your audlences and create a website
basec on best practices to best serve your users,

¢ Your website will make you and your staff more efficlent than ever, The latest release of our
government content management system, vislonCMS™. was developed with input from
hundreds of government communications and IT professionals from across North America,
vistonCMS™ includes numerous Innovative features, like a drag & drop template builder and
responsive design, but we're not stopping there. Technology changes daily and it’s our job to
bring you tomorrow's innovative government technology, today. Keeping your webslte up-to-
date will have never been easler.

*  You will have cholces. Just as technology changes and evolves, your needs may, too, Work with
a company that offers you flexibility to change over time, Host with us or host in-house. Add a
fMaintenance plan or pay as yolt go. Start with one direction and change next year. We believe in
relationships and witl work with you to find a plan that suits your needs.

¢ You will siimply recelve a better website. Delivering an effective website is the sum total of
many, many declsions. Our work has baen recognized with hundreds of awards because we know
how to get it right. It's unlikely we will be the Jowest cost option you consider. This is why. Work
with a company that will invest the necessary time to learn about your needs and provide the
expert guldance to deliver.,



VISION’

| N T S S A S

In our accompanying proposal, we make a number of recommendations for the Cabazon County Water
District s project based on the requested scope in your RFP, | look forward to tatking with you soon andg
welcome the opportunity to clarify any questions or provide you with a personal demonstration of our
capabiiities,

Respectfully submitted,

Reed McGinnis
Reglonal Sales Manager
Vision Interast Providers



VISION’

URFREEE S

Table of Contents

DERVIG YOUR COMBAUMITY vttt 1
REPRESENTING YOUR COMMUNITY ................ L e ettt 1
DEUGHTING YOUR COMMUNITY vttt 2
A PARTNER THAT SUPPORTS YOU IN A CHANGING WORLD co.oootcv i 3
VISIONCIMS ™.ttt 70 3
ONGOING SUPPORT - sttt soses oo 3
COMPANY BACKGROUMD AND HISTORY. ..ottt 4
CONTACTINFORMATION 11t oo o h
QUALITIGATIONS ..t st 6
KEY PERSONNEL .ttt oo 7
LIST OF CLIENTS. oottt 8
DUCCESS STORIES... 1ttt 12
REFERENCES oottt o 19
PROPOSED PRQJECT AND IMPLEMENTATION B e e e eees 20
WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT - oottt 20
FROJECTMANAGEMENT PROCESS .ot oo 31
MAINTENANCE AN HOSTING OPTIONS. oo 34
TIMELINE .............. rerereerteeneseserreises TR T T 38
NCLUDED SERVICES w11 sttt et oo 39
INCLUDED INTERACTIVE FEATURES o e oo 40
OPTIONAL SERVICES oottt oo 1
ONGOING SERVICE PLAN PRICING ..o rsmscsmerstiron o 42
ACOITONALINFORMATION. 1.t 43
APPENDIX I: VISIONCMST™ COMPONENT HIGHLIGHTS woveecvee oo, e . 46



VISION

B

“xecutive Summary
creating a vision

For nearly 20 years, Vision Internet has maintained its feadership In
government website development, While most companies take a
cookie-cutter approach, Vision Internet remains true to the idea that
every community is unique. Through our service of hearly 700 of some
of the most progressive municipalities across the United States, we
developed and refined a comprehensive, research-based development
process that will help us understand your goals and Implement a
solution that will address your community's needs and reflect its
personality.  Qur approach is one of partnership, quiding you to
achieve extraordinary results by creating a website that will address
three governing purposes, to: 1. Serve, 2. Represent and 3. Delight the
community.

Serving your community

Vision recognizes the core of a public agency’s online presence is to Serve the inembers of thelr
community.  Since governments first went online, governments have sought to digitize a mountain of
forms, policies anct ather paper content and get it on the web, That thought process ed to cumbersome
sites, often with thousands of pages of dated content that confounds residents and chaltenges site
administrators 1o keep content current and relevant. |f residents can’t readily find the information they
seek - quickly and easily and on the device of their choice - their opinion of their district administration
can understandably be affected,

Vision Internet takes the core purpose of serving your community sertiously. We will ensure that your
residents’ needs are quickly addressed by:

o Advising you on the latest trends in content strategy,

¢ Analyzing the way resldents access your current site, and

o Consulting with you to ensure these needs guide the design process.
We feel that quality and design are necessary components to ensure your community is well served. At
Vision, we will work with you determine and meet your community’s specific needs.

Representing your community

In addition to providing basic services, many of our customers are recognizing that thelr website can
become an indispensable part of their overall communications strategy. Years ago, the concept of
"branding” was rarely discussed, Howaover, as residents expoct more from their district’s online presence,
many Vision clients are seizing the opportunity to use thelr website to brand thelr camimunity, its leaders
and their individual agencies and departments,

Page 1



in

©

and citizens alike.

Don Tracy, City of Cedar Park

{

CVISION’

boon

Your Community — Use of bold graphics and full resolution imagery to convey the identity of your
community.  Vision clionts leverage the flexibifity of the CMS to change out homepage
backgrounds to reftect thelr community's seasonal identity. We can highlight the economic and
cultural identity of your district to residents, visitors and businesses.

Your Leadership —~ Your elected officials are looking for ways to connect with constituents and
have a non-mediated volce to the community. Vision sites are innovating ways for your leaders to
use the website as an important, and unfiltered, mode of communicating directly to the
residents.

Your Agency - Create an identity for your agencies and their misslons. Leverage our vistonCMS'’s
ability to individualize the design of your department’s subsite, while adhering to the overall style
and approval structure of the larger site.

he new website represents our city welf and helps us tell ou

Delighting your Community

Certalnly, many residents’ interactions with the district can be far less than “delightful”. Paying a fee,
applying for a permit, or filling out an application can hardly be described as a pleasant experlence.
However, when a resident {inds a website that is streamlined and can be accessed on thelr terms, the
seads of delight are planted, Vislon Internet’s process and functionality is ever-mindful of the resldent,
delivering a solution to keep content cureent, relevant and easily-accessible via:

[}

A dellghtful moblle experience — Vision was the first to bring mobile responsive design to
government websites, Many of your residents want information right now, at the point of need,
which means it should be equally easy to find and understand information on phones and tablets
as it is on a computer,

A dellghtful visual experience - When complete, your website will have a stunning design that
reflects your community and your visitors will easily find what they are looking for. We will
organize your Informatlon by audience, topic, service, and/or department, create muitiple patins
to Informatlon, and implement a site search tool.

A delightful interactive experience - The website will include advanced interactive components
for navigating special types of content like news, events, and directories. It wili improve outreach
with tools like eNotification and Web 2.0 features like RSS Feeds, Social Media integration, and
Bookmark and Share.

A delightful CMS experience - Te empower staff, reduce administration time, and give you
complete control we will implement our advanced content management system - visionCMS™,
With one click access to regularly used features and individualized workspaces, your staff will
have complete control over their online experience.

Page 2



SVIS ION’

[T

LI
Foog

A Partner that supports you in a changing worlcl

Vision Internet clients are our Partners, Our partnership does not end when the website Is launched,
rather that signals the beginning of the relationship. To best serve our Client-Partners, we have to help
them adapt to the Increasing tempo of change. Your site is dynamic; your mission and priorities can
change dally. in this environment, our clients realize they can no longer keep thelr site static for 4-5 years
between redesigns while resident expectations increase and technology evolves.

Vision can provide you with tools which evolve to meet the challenges of tomorrow and advice on how to
addraess emerging trends. We impart our expertise and best practices to ensure your site meets the
chatienges of today and tomorrow, by remaining infiovative in our technology and approach. Howaever,
we do not innovate alone, and we realize another key aspect of staying ahead is to draw from others that
share your same challenges on a daily basis. To mest that need for our Partners, Vision has built and
maintains an active user community of hundreds of the most progressive cities in the US. Our Client
Partners interact via our online forums and regional five user groups to shaie ideas, best practices and
“pro tips” with their peers. Since our user community all work on a common Software-as-a-Service
platform, attalnable innovation is achieved daily, and our visionCMS, the most flexible CMS in the
industry for the government market, allows our clients te respond to an environment of change.

visionCMS™

visionCMS™ was created from the ground up to be the most flexible CMS available to meet the
government mission. It allows non-technical staff from different departments to maintain their own
content while preserving consistency throughout the site. Its Intuitive editor allows staff to Incorporate
text, ithages, documents, and links. Further, visionCMS™ allows you to control the delegation of
authority. You can define the content that editors can update and the tasks thoy can perform. With the
optional Approval Cycle, you can create any number of custom workflows that are unique on a per-
department and/or type of content basis, This level of controf and fiexibility is unmatched in the Industry,
The system scales to support any size community; You are allowed unlimited users, pages, and
categories.

Ongoing Support

Additionally, our visionLive™ subscription maintenance plan keeps you covered long-term, by Including
ualimited technical support, system upgrades and hosting for one set subscription fee. As technology
advances, we will continue to tead the industry in flexibllity and functionality with monthly release cycles
to continually erthance the functionality of the visionCMS. Flexibility is engrained in everything we do, so
as an alternative, you are still free to host the website in-house or with a third-party provider. No matter
how you would like to engage with us for ongoing service, we have a plan that wilt work for youl It is this
commitment to service, couplaed with our industry expertise, creativity, and advanced technology that will
produce a remarkable website for the District and its users.

Vision would very much like to work with your team to Serve, Represent and Delight your community as
your partner. We would welcome the opportunity to loverage our expertise, library of best practices and
industey-leading tools to architect and support your website for many years to come. Thank you for the
opportunity to offer this proposal and please do not hesitate to ask for any required clarification or
additional information that will assist your evaluation of potential partners.

Page 3



CVISIONT

[ T T T S 5 B

Introduction
creating what's next

Company Background and History

We know the most efficlent way to keep moving forward is never to look directly in front of us, but to
keep our focus on a point on the distant horizon. At Vision Internet, we're focused on tomorrow. We're
focused on creating what's next.

Today, citizens expect the same level of sophistication from Jocal government as they do from the
products and services In the consumer world. Right or wrong, we all expect more choices, more
responslveness, more transparency.

That's why Viston Internet is giving government agencies more Innovation, more functionality and maore
value. We began as the undisputed leader in creating websites and onfine tools specifically for
government. Today, we still live and breathe the kind of start-up spirit that established our company as
the online governmant Innovators, always pushing, always listening, always focused on seeing what's just
ahead,

awarded 500th

gaveramant
vichuite contract g
AT
vislonl.iva3
oloased Shth  avarded 600th
received giSIO}I‘CMS government
&; 5T completed 50th award wabsite conlract
[ govermnment for government /
1 website website work
{:; R v(,:; :3 £ s - s: f;& {’:
1995 1997 2003 2007 2009 2012 2013 2014
l | I
¥ i N . N § f o ™ =
company VISIONCMS
founded by i .
Steve Chapin released first gencration _
_ govarnment Content .
] Managoment Systom taunched launched first
¥ first mobile website with
government responsive
wehsites web design

Page 4



Vision Internet is a full-service vendor offering website consulting, design, development, hosting, and
maintenance services. This allows us to provide the Cabazon County Water District with a complete
turnkey solution.

Vision Internet was founded on three core valuoes: Integrity, Commitment, and Trust. More than a slogan,
these values are at the heart of our every decision, action, and Interaction. We attribute our continued
growth and prosperity to our adherence 1o these core values. This honest approach to business has also
provided us with longtime employees and partners, repeat customers, award-winning projects, and
recognition for our community service. However, we kiow none of this would be possible without our
cllents and their communities. At Vision Internet we care as much about your cammunlity as you do.

Contact Information

Page b



Qualifications

Vision Internet was created in 1985, and we immediately began pushing the innovation envelope for
online government. Originally the vision of our founder Steve Chapin, Vision Internet was the first
company to focus on developing online tols specifically for government agencies. To-date, Vision
Internet has created over 600 government websites. From small towns to large capital cities like Atlanta,
Georgla, we are helping communities of all shapes and slzes reconnect through continual oniine
Innovation. But you don't have to take our word for it...

* We could not have had a better
experience with Vision Internet. Everyone was
super-responsive, patient, very helpful and
positive throughout the entire project. Any
time we necded guidance, our project
manager was always there for us. The Vision
Team went above and beyond. They were as Population
invested in the website as we'were, and of Vision Intomel’s
truly appreciated that. smaltlest client #

awards won
in 2010 alone

Anthony Wilson, City of San A

" Vision Internet’s experience was
unparalleled, allowing us to learn what they Mot of websites developed
had learned while working with other municipal tr elaie Lo foral guvernmant sqaniios
clients. Their process was truly collaborative
and strategic, allowing them to work
seamlessly with our web content management
committee and give our customers what they ;
were looking for; a website that is attractive o

informative, interactive, an ive. Papalation of Visjon idemet’s
largest client

Bill Baker, City of Westhrook

Page 6




Key Personnel

Fvery member of the Vision Internet team brings years of experience and ability to any prgject they work
on. For your praject, we will assign one of our highly skilled Project Managers who will work with our lead
Project Managers on developing your website. We will also assign our i-house developers and
designers, who have experlence creating award winning websites for other government projects.
Biographies of key staff are provided in the following section.

> Kristoffer von Bonsdorff - Lead Project Manager
¥ Jay DIng — Manager of Technology

% John Vu - Senior Developer

Gabriela Lifshitz — Graphic Designer

%2 Natalia Cudlip — Graphic Designer

Kristoffer von Bonsdorff - Lead Project Manager

Mr. Bonsdorff has years of experience creating webslte solutions tallored to the specific needs of clients.
Prior to joining the Vision Internet staff, he managed his own website development firm which helped
clients develop website solutions, solve system/server issues, and provide other IT support services. He
has also previously provided IT services, acted as systems administrator, and provided consulting for
other educational and private institutions in the past.

Mr. Bonsdorff has worked on projects for the City of Atlanta, GA: Sacramento Suburban Water District,
CA; City of Shoreline, WA; City of Cupertino, CA; Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government, KY; the
Town of Chapet Hitl, NC; and Virginia Hightands Community College, VA.

Mr. Bonsdorff has attended Folkuniversitetet and Nacka Gymnasium in Sweden where he studied
computar science,

Rotes Served: Consulting and Prgject Management.

Jay Ding - Manager of Technology

Mr. Ding uses his extensive knowledge and experience in web-technologies to lead Vision Intemet's
development team and set the technical direction of the company’s development.

He Is a senlor web programmer and lead product manager skilled in HTML, ASP, JavaScript, and Cold
Fuston. He is also an authority in Section 508 accessibility issues. He excels in database design,
development, and information architecture, using these toals to create kiosk, content management, and
g-commerce solutions using Microsoft SQL Server and QOracle databases. His programming skill set also
includes C++, Java, Pascal, and Visual Basic. He is an expert in content management including third-party
Microsoft CMS and Stellent, plus he led the development of Vision Content Management System ™,

Mr. Ding earned a Master's degree in Information Systems and an MBA from Katz Graduate School of
Business, University of Pitisburgh. He is a Microsoft Certified Professional and has been part of the Vision
Internet team since 1889,

Roles Served: Product Management, Consulting, Project Management, Information Architecture, and
Programming.

Page 7



John Vu = Senior Developar

Mr. Vu is a truly exceptional programmer and serves as the primary developer of our content
management and e-procurement systems plus developed many of our most advanced and innovative
interactive components. Projects include sites for the City of College Statien, City of Diamond Bar, City of
Evansville, Dallas County Community Colleges, Greenbrier Convention and Visitors' Bureau, and many
others,

M, Vu specializes In Visual Studio, .Net languages, and Microsoft Content Management Server, He can
be found in the office day and night developing his latest “masterpiece” in any number of languages
including ASP, ASP.NET, C#, C++, SQL/Transact-5QL, and MySQL. He is also an expert in JavaScript
(both server and client), VBScript, HTML, XHTML, DHTML/CSS, Visuat Basic (COM), and XML,

Mr. Vu earned his Bachelor of Arts degree from UCLA and is a Microsoft Certified Professional.

Roles Served: Programming and System Design,

Gabriefa Lifshitz — Graphic Designer

Wirs, Lifshitz is a highly creative designer that brings a unique eye to the Vislon Internet team. Her intultive
understanding of design balance has helped her to effectively transform a number of websites from
chaotic to cohesive, She has created and refined successful designs with clients such as the Boone
County, 1A; Burbank Unified School District, CA; and the City of Noewton, KS. She is currently working on
prajects for the City of Bartow, FL; Odessa Police Department, TX; Imperial Irrigation, CA; Dorchester
County, SC: Pittsburg Delta View Golf Club, PA; City of Rosenberg, TX; and Sweetwater Authority, CA.

Mrs. Lifshitz holds a Bachelor's degree In Design from Unlversidad tberoamericana, Mexico Clty.

Roles Served: Graphic Design.

Natalia Cudlip - Graphic Designey

Mrs. Cudlip brings a fresh perspective to government design, Her expertise in creating eye-catching,
user-friendly designs makes her a strong member of the Vision Internet design team. She helps Vision
Internet clients create designs that focus on the unique branding efforts aof thelr individual communities.

Mrs. Cudlip has created and refined successful designs for the City of Park City, UT; City of Palm Springs,
CA. Town of Chapel Hifl, NC; City of Dana Point, CA; L exington-Fayette Urban County Government, KY
and Eagle County Schools, CO.

Mrs. Cudlip holds a Bachelor's degree in Art with a Computer Animatlon focus from California State
University, Los Angeles and a Computer Graphic Design certificate from Santa Rosa Junior College.

Roles Served: Graphic Design.
List of Clients

Vision Internet has extenslve experience serving government agencics with populations ranging from
towns of less than one thousand residents to cities and counties of several million. We serve alt levels of
government agencies, educational Institutions and non-profit organizations, including websites for cities,
counties, state and federal agencies, special districts, cconomic development departments, transit,

Page 8



performing arts, workforce development, environmental services, towrism and visitors bureaus, and more.
Below Is a sampling of our clents:

Accomack County, VA A City of Attanta, GA
Amador County, CA »  City of Bartow, FL

#  Augusta County, VA City of Brentwood, TN

2 Boone County, 1A City of Burbank, CA

& Borough of Quakertown, PA City of Burlingama, CA
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, LA City of Calistoga, CA
Chatham County, NC City of Carmel, IN
Chaesterfield County, VA City of Carson City, NV

¥ Cherokee County, NC City of Cathedrat City, CA
b City of Ames, IA City of Charlottesville, VA
% City of Ankeny, IA #  Chy of College Station, TX

Page 9



SVISIONT

LR I I

! g o

4 et

ot

Tl g e
Tt et

oA T g et

et

sl

e s et

KT T

il g ot
R R T X

g et bt Tt Vgt g

R

ER

Bl Tl i

S

City of Crystal Lake, It
City of Cupertino, CA
City of Dana Point, CA
City of Decatur, GA

City of Denton, TX

City of Diamond Bar, CA
City of Eden Prairte, MN
City of Englewood, CO
City of Enid, OK

City of Evansvilie, iN

City of Franklin, TN

City of Galt, CA

City of Garden City, GA
City of Germantown, TN
City of Gillette, WY

City of Glendora, CA

City of Grand lsland, NE
City of Grande Prairie, AB
City of Grandview, MO
Clty of Greenfield, CA
City of Hamiiton, OH

City of Healdsburg, CA
City of Hendersonville, NC
City of Hercules, CA

City of Indio, CA

City of Janesville, Wi

City of Keller, TX

City of La Mirada, CA
City of La Quinta, CA

City of Lake Elsinore, CA
City of Lancaster, CA

City of Labanon, OR

City of Leesburg, FL

City of Lexington, NE
City of Longview, WA
City of Lynchburg, VA
City of Manhattan Beach, CA
City of Maple Valley, WA
City of Marco Island, FL
City of Maryland Heights, MO
City of Medicine Hat, AB
City of Mill Valley, CA
City of Miilorae, CA

City of Montgomery, AL
City of National City, CA
City of Newport BBeach, CA
City of Newton, KS

City of North Port, FL

City of Novato, CA

City of Odessa Police Department,
TX

City of Oroville, CA

City of Pacific Grove, CA

Page 10

Magrt Tyt

gt T T Y gt

Tt

of Tyt

Tt g

gt g e

aotl it
T

Taag® s pgs! et

Tt T

gt

P B

5

gt

Taprt en e
et S el

Wt

W T Tt St

City of Palm Desert, CA
City of Palm Springs, CA
City of Palos Verdes Estates, CA
City of Park City, UT

City of Pittsburg, CA

City of Plymouth, MN

City of Rancho Cordova, CA
City of Reno, NV

City of Richfield, MiN

City of Roanoke, VA

City of Rohnert Park, CA
City of Rosemead, CA

City of Rosenberg, TX

City of San Fernando, CA
City of San Francisco, CA
Gity of San Juan Capistrano, CA
City of San Marcos, CA

City of Santa Clara, CA

City of Santa Clarita, CA
City of Santee, CA

City of Sausatito, CA

City of Seaside, CA

City of SeaTac, WA

City of Sedona, AZ

City of Shoreline, WA

City of Shoreview, MN

City of Silverthorne, CO
City of Shmi Valley, CA

City of Smyrna, GA

City of Sunset Hills, MO

City of Sunrise, FL

City of Thompson, MB

City of Union City, GA

City of Valdosta, GA

City of Warrensburg, MO
City of Wasilla, AK

City of Wenatchee, WA

City of West Des Molnes, IA
City of West Hollywood, CA
City of Willlamsburg, VA
City of Winder, GA

City of Yonkers, NY

Collier County, FL

Collier County Sheqiif’s Office, FL
Columbia Basin College, WA
Columbia County, GA
Columbia County Sheriff's Office,
GA

Coweta County, GA

Dalias County, IA
Dorchester Caunty, 5C
Fond du Lac County, WI




YISION

[

gt

gl S

Tt

gl gt

et g gt

S T

Fort Lauderdale Police Department,

FL

Frederick County, VA

Gadsden County, FL

Health Care District of Palm Beach
County, FL

Imperial Imrigation Dist, CA
Jackson County, GA

Jefferson County, NY

Kershaw County, SC

Lake Arrowhead Community
Services District, CA
Lexington-Fayette Urban County,

Livermore Amador Valtey Transtt
Authority, CA

Mathews County, VA

Minnesota Offlce of Secretary of
State, MN

Mojave Desert Air Quality
Management District, CA

Port of Everett, WA

Prince George County, VA
Sheboygan County, WI

St. Charles Parish, LA
Sweetwater Authority, CA

g el gl Bt Tl T

T T B el gt Y Ml g

R

Bt

o s

T

Town of Apple Valley, CA
Town of Blacksburg, VA
Town of Breckenridge, CO
Town of Chape! Hijl, NC
Town of Dition, CO

Town of Fraser, CO

Town of Glastonbury, CT
Town of Leesburg, VA

Town of Queen Creek, AZ
Town of Siiverthorne, CO
Town of Truckee, CA

Town of Westport, CT
Township of Lower Merion, PA
Vanderburgh County, IN
Vitlage of Barrington, L.
Village of Eik Grove, L
Village of Hoffman Estates, IL
Village of Mount Prospect, IL
Viltage of Northbrook, IL
Village of Pinecrest, FL
Virginla Highlands Community
College, VA

Washington County, AR
Yolo County, CA

Yuma County, AZ

There is a major difference between Vision Internet and other government

wabsite developers, Bottom ling, Vision ‘gets it when it comes to government

websites. They are on the forefront of website design, and tly

system is phenomenal, second (o none.

{yengey !

swhaifts

o Villaae of Hoffnvan Usiates

Page 11




CVISION

I A S I

Success Stories

Visionr Internet has developed hundreds of websites for a variety of local government and education
agencies across North America. Qur process is set up to uncover the unigue goals of each organization
and bring those goals to life online,

The following client profiles were Included to showcase a variely of projects that were particularly relevant
to the Cabazon County Water District to help demonstrate how owr process has worked for others with
goals similar to yours.

Many companies claim to be experts about government websites, but | can tell
you after switching to Vision Internet we know who truly holds:that title.

Sara Berry, City of Maryland Heights
o

Page 12



VISION

U L T S S A S

Sweetwatef Authonty, C‘A

www.sweetwater.org

Our Project Manager has
been nothing short of amazing! Her
rasponsiveness and lollow-through
have made her an absolute pleasure to
work with.

[T TR Y o
Paisignd ki

Leslie Filippi,

Comapiiaend dlions Spociabs

Sweetwater Authority in responsibla for providing sale, relinblo water servico Lo maore than
180,600 prople in National City, Bonita, and western Chula Vista, California. Because of the
sansitivity of the information and services that the websito providoes, security wass one of the
arganizations biggest conceins, ltwas because of the built-in security features of visionChs ™
such as NET lramework security mechanisims, MDS encrypted seositive information, and 558,
that the Agency chose to work with Vision Interaet on the development of thelr nevewebsite.

Geaphically, theil website has been updated to captue bolhwater and natiral consenvation
elements irmportant to the overall mission of Swealwaler Anthority. Additionally, o unique desiga
theme was veealed lor the South Bay heigation District, Taresunecl uset iunuu)nnhly, ireion
pages woere reorganized and site navigation was tailored to the Agancy's speaific needs, All
dosign and functionality were passod on to the Agency’s mobile website, powerd by
visionMaohile ™,

Award of Merit

Page 13



www.aid,org

compdny to assist us in our project as
they have unlquo expeuance in

wh:ch made this ;3r0t, ¢
for us.

tary Lyan Carfton,

Conpionity Ridstions o gon

Phe £ Dorado leigation District is a wator utility sarving nearly 110,000 residonts of northern
Calitornia's £l Dorado County. With a website thal hadn'tseen revisions since 2006, it was
imponant that the District advance thoir site with the help of a leador in the government websile
industry. Theough partnening with Vision lnternet, EID successiully transformead their website Into
aninforrmative and helplul communications platforn.

Tha Bl homapage was designed W camplement the natural beauty of EI Dorado County, Upon
emering the new site, an inspinnig panoramic slideshow takes center stage, The re-organized
main pavigation and the most-popular page buttons slrategically frame this eye-catching
slideshow. Meanwhile, the latest news and upcoming events sie prowinently displayed belov

for immediate access 1o impontant information.

The sew websita is powered by the aasy-10-use visionCMS™ - Vision Internel’s award-winning
govemment content managernent syslem, As part of this tachnology uparade, the website
providas a number of interactive lealues including eNows, onling billing, job postings, RSS
fords, and emargency homepage alens. These advance features are now easily sccessed and
updaled by a number of District stalf mermbers on a regular basis - keaping the site fresh and
the comnmunity in the knove

Page 14

El Dorado Irrigation District, CA



VISION

[ PO B O

Imperial Irrigation District, CA

www, iid.com

EVEMTS  bifl o

th Lhe HIV

P L R T EN

Lhe Impedal lirigation District has lwo main goals - (o keops the lights on and the water Roving
foc millions of people throughout Califormia - and they've hieen doing this for ove: 100 years. To
carrmenaate their contennial celebration, the Dislrict wotked sath Vision tnternat to redesige
thelt cut-dated, undor-used website, By working vath the Government Website Experts™, the
District website is now updated by 30+ staff members using the powerflul Vision Content
Managemen Systom™,

The homepage of the updated BD website combings a weallhy of intormation within a moden,
clean design A rotating thunibnail menu provides brightly colored buttons which link 1o
irnporianlintenor pages for paying pnegy bils, recaiving onorgy wbates, and viewing the
Uistrict's cureent sirateqgic plan. Recent video uploads are prominently displayad as well as all
cutrent news sloriey and upcorning meetings. I the wequited information isn'l lound on the
homaepage, intuitive navigation 1ools lead visilos to what they nead in secands.

Page 15



www.tdpud.org

The Truckee Donner Pubalic Utifitins Distriet needed to build a robust yor easy-10-navigate
vishsita that would better serve their customers ontina. Their old site was cluttered, hard to
navigation, and difficoin 1o update, making it mone of an obstacle than an online taol. Knoving
that they neaded some assistance with such  inajor ransformation, the Distiict chose to vwork
with Vision Intemet to quide them from their goals on paper to o successful site launch ankine,

The two tearmis worked hard (o create a unique, vibrant design while being carelul 1o beop the
rmain focus on information and sevices. Bold, contrasting colors and a cesponsive layoul mado
such a feat possible. From the main navigation menus and graphic icons to tha header quick
links, every aspect of tho nov site is not only sinyplo to find but casy on the oyes. Without
naeding any advanced techaical knovdedge, depariment stafl members use visionCMS ™ to
updato the site regularly,

Page 16

Truckee Donner Public Utiiity District, CA



&

www.dsrsd.com

LITAL §Aasi A Tt

With Califorala sutcontly in a state of sovere drought, the funclionality of the now Doblin San
Ramon Sewvices District website was patamount, The Service District teamad up whih Vision
Inlernel to croato o savvier, more userfriiondly site that offers visitors water consorvition tips, tho
latest cormmunity updates regarding vaater elfons, and more,

The Dublin San Ramon Services District wobsite was redesignad vith the custamer in mind,
tmproved navigation provides qulck and casy aceess to account information and ontine bill
payment. lrmportant interior pages, such as Drought Wateh and News Releases, are easily
accessed llom the new main navigation mega menus. Features such as the forns and surveys
took, online payimaonts, Responsive Design with visienMobHe™ and mone have tansformed the
weebsite o an interactive and extrernely useful online portal,

The webisite: is powered by visionCIMS™, Vision lnternet's avard-winning government content

manarjement system. This powerdul CMS features an intuitive user interface and many innovative
festres inclucling customizable page Lemplates, porsonal toolbars, inpage aditing, and mora.

Page 17

Dublin San Ramon Services District, CA



www. waterone.org

boauty as well as function

tanddy Cavby

Cammrnigncafiony Masagor

BRI B
Ltz fxdage iy Cosdnid

WalerOne is an independent pubhe waler utility, proudly soning the Johnsan County, Kansas
area. They have high standards of service and pride themselves in providing fresh, clean water
ondemand. To malch the quality of their website 1o that of their organization, WaterOne
undervwent an extensive website redesign. Warking vaith the Vision Team, the organization has
greatly inproved online accassibility 10 vatuable information and customer sarvicoes,

The WalerOne waebsite was completely reconfigured ta bettor suit the neads of the customar,
improved navigation provides access to account infarmation and online Lill payment rom svery
page. Imporlant interior sections, such a$ Project Updates and the Newsroom, ata casily
accessad fiom tha new main navigation mega meous, Features such as responsive design, form
and survey Lools, anline payments, and more have ransfoimed the website into & highly
interactive and extrenmcly useluf online portal. The new websito & powesed by Vision Interinets
award-winning content managjement system, vistonCS™,

Iy adclition to the tachnieal advances providoed by visionCMS, the depth ol its design bench was
crilical Lo the project. Vision Internet delivered on WaterOne's design inspiration of
"approathable corporate” as compacad 1o the more common imanicipal websites grounded in a
"rormmunity sense-of-place.” This design approsch better distinguishes WaterOne s a public
wlitity -~ further improving vseobility. Design add-ons were used o coslomize inlerior sections
such as the KidZone, Project Updates, Newsroorm, Carears, and Payrent Oplions - enhancing
the most imponant parts of the website with additional dotail and funclionslity

Page 18

WaterOne, KS



VISION

[T I L

References

Fastern Municipal Water District, California

Contact name: Aprii Coady, Public Affairs Officer
Address: 2270 Trumbte Road
Perris, CA 92570
Phone number: 951-928-3777 ex. 4386
E-mait: coadya@emwd.org
URL: www.ernwd org
fruckea Donner Pubfic Utility District, Californla
Contact hame: Steven Poncelet, Public Information and Conservation Manager
Addross: 11570 Donner Pass Road
Truckee, CA 96161
Phone number; 530-448-4451
E-mail: stevenponcelet@tdpud.org
URE: vowwrtdpud.org
San Bernardino Valley Munlclpal Water District, Callfornia
Contact name:; Melissa Zoba, Manager of MIS
Address; 380 East Vanderbllt Way
San Bernardino, CA - 92408
Phone number; 909-387-3228
E-maif; melissaz@sbvmwd.comn
URL: www . sbhvmyed.com

WaterOne, Kansas

Contact name: Mandy Cawby, Commmunications Manager
Address; 10747 Renner Bivd.
Lenexa, KS 66219
Phone number; 813-895-6546
E-mall; mcawby@waterone.orq
URL: wwww. waterone.orq

Page 19



Proposed Project and
Implementation
creating more than a new website

Website Development

Custom Graphlc Design

Design is important, Taday, many people judge the quality of an organization largely based upon the
quality of its website. These opinlons are especially influenced by the Initfal impression of the website's
graphic design. Design ensures that site visitors will use the website as a resource; If the website is not
attractive and inviting, people assume it is of iittle value and that it does not contain the information they
need,

With Vision Internet, your website will have a design that makes it stand out among water districts on
both a regional and nationat basis. The Cabazon County Water District’s website will be inviting, easy to
use, and will reflect your unique identity. This will be accomplished through the following design
characteristics:

Creative deslgn that reflects your users and creative design elements that capture the essence

of the District.

% Highly functional layout that makes important information avallable from the homepage and
pages throughout the sile.

* Photos and collages of recagnizable landmarks, scenery of the reglon, and the local area.

% Conslstent look and feel throughout the site to make it easler for website visitors to navigate
the site and find information they need.

& Section 508 Compllance making it accessible to persons with disabilities,

# Easy-to-use drop down menus helping users to quickly understand navigation and locate
Information with the least amount of clicks,

# Breadcrumbs showing the user's current path to let them know exactly where they are on the

website.

Vision Internet is recognized for its ability to create great designs that fulfilif each of the above ohjectives.
We have been featured in the national media and have won over 250 awards for creating effective web
solutions, including the most prestigious awards in the industry. We intend to use all of this skill and
experience to creato an award-winning quality website for yaur users,

No one compared to Vision Internet and what they could do... we looked at all
the awards that they had won — and the websites for those, g id see
definitely what they were doing was what we wanted to do

Kathy Ward, City of Dana Point

Page 20



VISION

[ ETNE S TR .S I H

tnique, Custom Website Dasigns

The flexibility of our content management system allows for creative freedom in styles and layouts not
avallable from other firms. Qur team will work with you to understand your users and create a design that

will provide an accurate sense of place for your virtual visitors;

Page 21



VISION

Pl e

Dramatie Transformations
The effectiveness of our process to uncover the unique identity of our clients and reftect that identity
online is demonstrated by the remarkable transformations undergone by our clients.

LY

RN

FATICE LT AN
A O

Yoo bepdine
{ersntan
-

Page 22



VIs|

b

N’
T8

ok

Page 23



VISION’

Fly g 6820

Navigation Consuitation to Make Information Fasy to Find

For your website, we recommend organizing information by_office/department, topic, and/or target
users. Keep In mind that the average user daes not know the organizational structure of the District, nor
needs to. Our approach allows users to find Information in the variety of ways that make most sense to
them. This is a solution we use on many of our government and public agency websites because when
content is avaflable through multiple "paths” it is simple for users to search the slte regardless of their
preferred method. We often implement Action Based Navigation which allows users to easily find a
particular service or page on your website through an easy-to-use drill down meny, such as "/ Want
To...view an event, fill out a form, ete.”

It is also easy for your staff to update and maintain web pages because of our single-source web-
publishing model. [t lets you update the web page one-time and multiple connected pages throughout
the site are also instantly updated. This creates greater consistency while maintaining maximum usabllity
for website visitors,

Powerful, but Flexible Content Management: visionCMS™

The Vision Content Management System™ {visionCMS™) Is a versatile system that is built upon standard
Microsoft ASP.NET and SQL Server technology that provides you with a dynamic webslte where you are
able to madify content on any page in the website through simple, easy-to-use internet screens. For
added flexIbility, we provide a variety of malntenance and service plans, Including the option to have
direct access to the source code. This means our clients are not tocked into Vislon Internet or any other
company for future expansion and support—something they truly appreclate,

We are continually evolving vislonCMS™—always expanding on current technology and adding newly
developed components. The latest version of visionCMS™ features an intuitive user Interface and many
Innovative features that were developed in direct response to feedback from government and
educational agencies across the United States and Canada. Some of these new features include:

Customizable page templates for creating new layouts on the fly.

Departmental page restrictions so that local governments can control staff
access to individual page templates,

Drag & drop for uploading plctures, files, and documents In one simple step.

Personal toolbars making it easy for government staff to access frequently
used features with one click,

Backend dashboard so that users can oversee slte actlvity and tailor thelr
workspace to thelr unique needs,

In-page editing for updating content from a front-end view.

Page 24



visionCMS™ reviews

Having worked with another company's product in the past, | can telf you all
content management systems are NOT created equally, Wt
and functionality, Vision’s CMS stands heads above the res

Sara Berry, City of Maryland Heights

: This is my eighth career website, and visionCMS™ is the best content
management system | have had the privilege of working wit /
function.

Mandy Cawby, WaterOne

: 7 The easy-to-use technology that Vision Internet has developed allows more
staff members to be involved in the website. This, in turn, h;
informative and more useful. The response from the comni

Sergio Gonzalez, City of South Pasadena

¥ The visionCMS™ platform gives us a lot of options to creatively deliver
important information. Whether it's in a video format or an emall through the

eNotification portal, we have creative ways to use the too
that ultimately imake it easier for the public to stay informeg

Stacy LaVanture, Cily of Palm Bay

Page 25



Technology Showcase

Implementing a website with Vision Internet means you will recelve a comprehensive toolset developed
specifically to address the needs of local government agencies online. For highlights on several more
included components and features, please see Appendix I on page 46.

More than a Moblle Website: Responsive Design with vistonMoblle™

Your site visitors utilize a wide variety of devices to access your website, including mobile phones, tablets,
and computers with large and small monttors, Fortunately, with visionMobile" your website wilt detect
the screen resolution of the user's device and automatically respond, producing a view of the slte
optimized specifically for that screen. This ensures your site visitors will be able Lo easily use the site, 1o
matter what device they are using.

s com peuow with all mafor smart

Figure 1: Responsive Desig ,-m vistonddohits™ il make :,oizr wabs
d iz Moblfe phiones and mors,

phonas ncitiding Phone, Bia be;ry: Andde

Understanding that Responsive Design Is key for the District, our experlence and innovation in this area
makes us the clear feader for mobile technology. See our listing of websites below that currently utilize
this technology. Since launching our first responsive site in January 2013, we have built quality
Responsive websites and continue to be a leader in this innovative technology.

2 www.cl.manhattan-beach.ca.us #  www.cl.moorhead.mn.us

b www.sheboygancounty.com & www.oaklawn-il.gov

& www.burbankfire.us £ WWW.Ieno.gov

2 www.idpud.org 7 www.westbrookmaine.com
¥ www.lvmwd.com ®  www.co.chippewa.wlus

www.cofairhope.com
www.mbplannedprogress.coim
www.fova.us

*  www.shoreviewmn.gov

www.chippewafalls-wi.gov
www.glibertaz.gov
www.pmfcu.org
www.marloncountyfl.org

&

Page 26



SVISION

LI I S T O S

Lreid

www.hoffmanestates.com
www.shakopeemn.gov
www.henderson-county.com
www. cl.tumwater.wa.us

www lauderhil-fl.gov
WAWW.COSatx.us

vww,shoreviewcommunitycenter.com
www fairfaxva.gov
www.cl.agoura-hilis.ca.us
www.waterone.org
www.lacombe.ca

#  www.fairfaxva.gov

2 www.franklinohlo.org

e ot st gt

g

ot

*  www.redmond.or.us
¥ www.fortsask.ca ¥ www.lafourchegov.org
% www.cityofpearland.com *  www.belmont.gov
3 www.cltumwater.wa.us % www.glendaleca.gov
Z www.icloriatx,org % www.yolocounty.org
F  www.richmondtx.gov ¥ www.cityofkalama.com
# www.cityofmarion.org #  WWW.CONnewton.ga.us

#  www.cltyofyonkers.com

Dynamic Homepage / Flexible Homepage

The vislonCMS™ equips website administrators to dynamically update the homepage with information
relevant to the public. Change out your homepage images with a simple drag-and-drop function.
Configure your news, calendar, or other content settings with the click of a few buttons. Activate an
Emergency Homepage banner from your mobile phone. No other system offors you the level of control
over the look and feel of your site.

Extranet (Members Only}

Vision Internet can implement an Extranet where restricted content is integrated into the main district
website. The restricted content is not viewable by users untif they log into the website (i.e. designated
staff or elected officials). Once they log In, they will see the additional content within the menus or as an
additional sectlon to the main website.

When implementing the Extranet, you may want to have different levals of information access. With our
Extranet tool, you can define an unlimited number of groups such as designated staff, executive
management, and elected officials. Registered users can belong to any number of groups and any
number of groups can be associated with most pages In the Extranet. Once implemented, the website
visitors will need to log into the website using a username anc password to view the secure pages.

The Extranet functionality is included as part of the following components: Business Directory, Calendar,
Document Central, Facility Directory, FAQs, Forms Bullder, Job Postings, Nows, Pages, Photo Gallery,
RFP Postings, Service Directory, and Stalf Directory.

SiteMaster Template Blilider

Unique to vistonCMS™, the SiteMaster Template Bullder allows your website administrators to create and
configure custom interior page layouts throughout the website. Need to create a two-column page that
displays just news and calendar ltems? Have a special event that needs a unique fanding page? No
problem! Simply drag and drop your desired content and widgets and your new layout is set. Best of ali,
you can determine which department content editors are able to use individual templates, providing
additional oversight. The SiteMaster Template Bulider puts you in control and ensures you will be able to
easily adapt to your organization’s changing content neads.

Page 27




VlSlON

[ I T S SO

OneClick Social Networking™

The innovative OneClick Soclal Netwarking™ component atlows your staff to post content to your
website and to the most popular social networking sites, such as Twitter and Facebook, with one click--
saving your staff preclous time and helping you broadcast your news, alerts, events and other notices
easlly and selectively all across the web. OneClick Social Networking™ works by generating an RSS feed
of each component, which can be connected to Twitter, Facebook and any other tool that altows
importing of RSS feeds using a third party service.

govirack CRM™ (Citizen Request Management) -

It is important for the Cabazon County
Water District to provide their users with

advanced features for requesting services et o corersion B
oniing, saving both your users and your Vs b solan FI2 et a3 Lo £ commsrnd e et 1t 325 3007 2 pectndl 132ty
staff time. Included with your project, Peritle smperlitayesoi e
Vision Internet can implement our o
advanced govlrack CRM™ for your

AL R (Y|

LGS ety R
Ji;«!\q(ﬁ‘hlf rir ey
Fur el:!Llls REA LI TN S S IV ISP RIS TS PP o S

website, gk ar

faritus’ . -
Your users will be able to make service fesbetong? : i/ J v .
and information requests based on Pradie ity pti e A s

categories defined by the District, lsers
can also send comments and fitas (such as
photos of a street famp requiring
maintenance, graffiti that necds to be
removed, etc) to the case processor so
that they will have a clearer idea of the
work that needs to be done. These .

] Figure 2: With tha govirack CRM, clifzens ca
requests will be automatically routed to the shimple form 1o reiort cods vislatlons, sttt a
appropriate case processor  and & other Ingulrles.
confirmation emall will be sent to the user,
Passwords provided to users will allow them to tog-in and track the progress of their request throughout
the process. Users will also receive eralls updating them on their requests.

Additionally, because govTrack CRM™ is integrated with the included Frequently Asked Questions
component, your users will also be able to check for common solutions to their problem before sending it
to the District.

Assigned case processors will be notified of service requests by email. After logging-in, an easy-to-use
queue will show thern a list of pending requests, including highlighted overdue projects, Either District
staff or a contractor can be assigned as a case processor and recelve service requests; since requests do
not need to be accessed via the Vision Content Management System, you do not need to warry about
granting access to the website’s backend to non-District employees.

Page 28



SVISION

[ I TS |

Job Application Manager

The Job Application Manager helps government hiring managers save time by streamlining and
simplifying the creation, customikzation and management of online Job applications. This Is the most
flexible job application tool avaitable for the govermment website development industry today,

Seme of the Job Application Manager features include;
¥ Ability to ¢create customized online job application forms on the fly.

» Ability to mark guestions as sensitive, automatically encrypting answers In database to protect
applcants’ sensitive information.

3 Secure personalized log in accounts for job seekers to view the status of thelr application.

by

& Ability to directly set interview dates and hire dates,

#  Fifter capabillities for application lists based on date, status, or other parameters,

Single Slgn On

The Single Sign On component is an area where registered users can log in, view and update information
they have submitted and make new submissions to various components, all from their dashboard. If the
Extranet (Members Only) component is present, they can also view pages and content that is only
avallable to members, This Is a versatile tool that can be set up to {ill various needs, with each feature
able to be turned on or off on a per-user basis or site-wide, Registered users may elther be added
through the visionCMS™, or they can be allowed to reglster from the frontend. For fast and easy
reglstration, users can also be allowed to log in using their Facebook or Google accounts.

If activated, users can:
% Update thelr account information.

.

#  Add a profile plcture.

[

Change their eNotification preferences,

Access Member Only content.

& Submit service requests, monltor and update existing service requests.

#  Process service requests, If they are a service request processar.

¥ Submit businesses to the Business Directory, view past Business Directory submisslons,
% Submit events to the Dynamic Catendar System, view past event submissions.

Register for events, view past event registrations, sign up for waiting lists.

Page 29



visionl_ive-

L wa At us LR R EA FE O 4ets IO £

1y Dashboard o

urar e (ary

FL,!‘;

i}

[‘x;!f

. r.u,; aead=y

TP

Flatire 3 Sianle Slgn On aelfows vour staff to parform varlous functlons froim
9 G ¥ Iy
thelr vislonCRMS™ ¢

Streaming Video Center

Included with your project is a Streaming Video Center, which includes video streaming for up to 25
meetings per year, with an average of 4 hours per meeting. Also included Is up to 120 hours of specialty
content per year.

Integration of Customer Account Databases and Other Third-Party Components
Today, there are many advanced components for such functions as!

#  Customer Account Management
eCommerce and ePayment

GIS Mapping

Permitting

Service Requests (CRM}
Streaming Video

% Qthers

S gt e

i
i

P W

Our content management system can easily work with these third-party systems, provided they are web-
enabled. Most of these types of components can be given the same ook and feel as your main website
via modifications to the presentation template. For your project, we will provide you with an HTML
template that vendors of these third-party components can use. We will also integrate links to these third-
party components Into the overall website navigation. There are many examples of where we have used
this approach, including the Citles of Newport Beach, CA; Rancho Cordova, CA; and many others.

Page 30



CVISION

O T T I S O

Another approach is to create a web interface for existing third-party databases. We used this approach
in displaying tax records exported from a malnframe system for Vanderburgh County, IN; Contractor
information from clty databases for the City of Hamilton, OH; and staff and student contact Information
from school databases for the UCLA School of Law,

These are just a few examples of our extensive experience working with third-party databases and
systems, While interfaces to third-party systems are not included within the budget, they are avallable for
an additional fea. We will provide a firm quote for Interfaces after analyzing the databases and
requirements during the consulting phase of your project.

Project Management Process

The Vision Process Is collaborative and we work closely with you to ensure your projects success. We
work with your internal project manager and project team, gather requirements from multiple
stakeholders, and lead relevant consulting meetings.

Each stage of our six-step process includes formal review and approval points ensuring you will not reach
the end of the project and be unhappy with the results. We assign a project manager who is your single
point-of-contact. This makes it easier for you and facilitates better communication botween team
members. Our project manager will communicate with and coordinate all Vislon Internet resources
including deslgners, information architects, programmers, and other team members, Some firms require
you to communicate your needs to each of these independent resources, taking up your valuable time.

Here is an overview of the stages and anticipatad timeframe for your reference;

DEVELOPMENT 5TAGE
Creale interior pago design,

J/ program website & lmplement
vistonCM§™

CONCEPT STAGE
- Crezalo Information ==

7 archilecture, navigation LAUNCH STAGE
strategy & homepage Hova website to
virelrame ’ production server for
softviare instollation,
code translersing, &
final quatity assurance

= QUALITY ASSURANCE,
VISION STAGE DESIGN STAGE DOCUMENTATION, &
Define the vision for Establish a unique look TRAINING STAGE
yous webtite, set & fool that toflects your Provide accoss to the dovelopmont
project goals & limeline commurily & finalize site and conduct lrainlng en
1o easure success homepage design visionCMS™

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26

Page 31



VISION

P H Ty B

Vision Internet’s streamlined process really moved us through the development

quickly and efficiently and made it just a wonderful experigl

Mark Barham, City of Williamsburg

The slx stages of the Vislon Process are explained in the sections below:

Stacie 1: Vision) Stage

In the Vision Stage, we work with you to create the vision for your website now and for the future. The
Vision Stage emphasizes the objectives of the website and how It supports your overall organizational
goals. This vision then guides each subsequent step In the process.

included in the scope of your project is our standard consulting service where we collaborate one-on-one
with your internal project manager through conference calls and online meetings. Alternatively, we can
come onsite for an additional fee of $4,860 which includes onsite consulting with your project manager
and project team. During the onsite meeting we can gather requirements from multiple stakeholders and
guide the group to consensus via group discussions, Al travel expenses are included.

To create this vision, we will:

*  Prepare and review a survey document which will focus on goals and objectives,
# Review your existing website and those of similar water districts.

¥ Study examples of other websltes you like.

% Review project goals and timeline.

#  Collect content and materials for the new website.

The heart of this stage Is defining the vision for the project, setting goals, and creating a timeline to
ensure the project's success.

Stage 2 Coneept Siage
in the Concept Stage we realize the vision through:

B Defining the navigation strategy.

% Review and recommendation of Interactive components and features to ensure streamliined
navigation through speclal types of content.

2 Creation of a homepage layout wireframe that shows the placement of key information and
dynamic content.

The Concept Stage will conclude with your satisfaction and approval of the homepage layout wireframe.
Stace 3 Design Slacge

In the Design Stage our team continues with the graphic design for your homepage. Our creative abillity
and expertise allows us to develop a compelling graphic design while maintaining its usability, We work
closely with your staifl to establish a look and feel that reflects your unique identity. Our world-class

Page 32



VISION

Fhe g b o2t

designers take the time to create a truly professional design that Incorporates graphics, photos, fonts,
colors, and other design elements that fit together to create a stunning, harmonlous design. For
examples of our design work, please refer to page 7.

We create a unique homepage design concept based upon your direction and input plus do all revisions
as necessary. The Design Stage will conclude with your satisfaction and approval of the homepage
desigh comp.

Stacje 4: Developyment Stacge

During the Development Stage the process contlues as we create the Interior page design then
program the website. Development includes implementation of vistonCMS™ and integration of the
interactive components and features. Quality is ensured by our extensive experience, testing, and the
proven technology of visionCMS™,

Inciuded In the scope of your project is the content migration of up to 50 pages into the new website,
We can provide guldance on the best practices for web content writing and will traln your staff on the
best approach for migrating additional content. Alternatively, at your request we can provide a price
quote to migrate additional pages.

Migration Is not_a simple cut-and-paste process.  As_part of our migration sorvice, we review the
formatting and layout of each page, reformat it using the new site’s desiqan styles, and lay it out In a way
that conforms to industry best practices for Impact and readability.

For more Information about the visionCMS™, please refer to page 24.

Stagya b: Cluatty Assuren ey, Dociareniation and Irsi g Siage

While quality assurance is an integral part of every stage of the project, in the Quality Assurance,
Documentation, and Training Stage we;

«  Perform extenslve functional testing,
o  Review content.
o Provide administrator and content editor tralning.

For your project we will provide our web-based training. This trali-the-trainer approach teaches your
project manager how to use the site for content editing in addition to detailed instruction on advanced
admindstrative functions including system configuration, system maintenance, reporting, and strategies
for future expansion, Alternatively, onsite classroom-style training is avallable for an additlonal fee of
$3.290 for the first day and $1,250 for each additional day - inclusive of travel costs and travel time.
Classroom-style tralning is in two sessions. One for your staff members on content editor training and the
other session for advanced administrator training. You would simply need to provide a location with
computers and Internet access and we recormmend up to ten people per session. Typically one or two
days are adequate since our system is so easy to use and comprehend.

Stace G: Lanich Stage

In the Launch Stage, the website is moved to the productton server, Qur launch process includes the
Installation of necessary software, making configuration changes, and transferring code and content.
Once transferred, we again go through the final quality assurance process to ensure the site transferred

Page 33



S VISION

[ T S O A

correctly plus do a final check far broken links, Section 508 compliance, and others. The site will be
avallable to the public upon your final approval.

Post Larnich Senvices

Once your website has taunched, Vision Internet will continue to offer support for your website, This
includes access to our SPARK Customer Resource Center and our visiontive™ subscription service. Please
see page 34 for details on these services.

Maintenance and Hosting Options

At Viston Internet, we know each community has its own challenges, structure and organization. Our
products are developed so you have maximum flexibility in choosing the combination of services that
works best for your agency. Following the launch of the site, you can choose how you would ke to access
or-going service from us, if at all, through our optional dellvery methods, Here Is a summary of our plans:

On-Going

- e On
Gearidir visionLive  vislon

Remts, o~ YiSION Hosting
LivaS Enterprise™  Only

Vision Hosting

Un]imi.ted.Suppl;rt |

Upgrades

NcL-w Conmponents

fedesign Every f;oilr Years

gPARK CustorAner‘ Rosouree Contar

Source Codo

Technleal Developer Training

Hourly Support Available

Lach service Is explained In more detail below.

Vision Hosting

For over eighteen years, website hosting has been an integral part of our operations. We started our
business as an Internet Service Provider {ISP) offering full service connectivity, design, and hosting. As the
business evolved, we developed our relationship with CoreSite and Cogent, a global network provider,
which cnables us to provide comprehensive hosting solutions for our clients, We have our own co-
location suite within a secure, state-of-the-art facility.

Our hosting services include:

Page 34



©

-]

Necessary bandwidth for website {over a 1 Gbps fiber digitat line)

Power failure equipment including battery backup

Redundant generator backup

VMware Virtualization server with high available setting

Operating system health monitoring and automatic hardware failover capabllity

Centralized storage area network
Full climate control
Firewall protection

24 hour monitoring

Security access via |D, biometrics, CCTV and key card

Microsoft Windows Server (based on the CMS version)

Microsoft SQL Server (based on the CMS version)

Fixed IP address for the website
Dally onsite backups

Guaranteed 99.9% uptime

visionCMS™ Hardware and Software

Below are detaiis on the hosting environment we are offering the District:

Shared Server

]

o

-]

]

Vision Internet’s solution Is flexibte, If you or a third party Is hosting the website, we recommend the

Quad-core or Hex-core processors

10 GB~16 GB memory per hosting virtual server

ViMware High Avallability Configuration

RAID 50 and up Storage Area Network Configuration

following:

Web Server

e o @

Dual processors with quad cores at minimum 2.8 GHz CPU

Minimum 6 GB RAM
Minimum 40 GB Hard Drive
Windows Server 2012

Patabase Sarver

e o o o

Dual processors with multiple cores at minimum 2.8 GHz CPU

Minimum 8 GB RAM
Minimum 80 GB Hard Drive
Windows Server 2012

Page 35



o Microsoft SQL Server 2012 or higher

Note: The Web Server and Database Server can either be separate or reside on the same machine. In
case they are on the same maching, the minimum requirements are dual processors with Quad cores and
at least 2.8 GHz CPU and 8GB RAM. For better performance, we recommend dual processors with Quad
cores and 3.0 GHz CPU and above.

Web Analytics

To realize the full potential of your
website, you must measure its
progress.  The easiest way (o
accomplish this is to actively monitor

website traffic and the content most o ; [
: . -,.}f\iA//\/““\, \\A/,A’\/\*\A,A‘ ™

LI THE PR ¥ FEcezmianm I
g

utilized by visitors,

¥ seasdw ezl

Inclucted with our hosting services,
we offer web analytics to analyze

L e Eat b | I A e
ey TP T I av
el beww . Y

website traffic. It presents site traffic e T v o
. Chan 4 [ I ¥

reports in an organized and concise : - . i
-l.ﬂ\\rn!bj .

L] Sar 3 L]

format, all with full-color graphics. By R : s
utiizing this, we are able o offer Cpo, , o PGS

. \:I" L] e

complete reports on website visitor :

atterns, referring sites, visitor paths, e e 2R e -
P g‘ P Flaure 4; Web analtiss provide sdyvenced, infaractlve reporting,
and demographics. The reports
enable you to understand the website end-users, what search engines and keywords they use to find your
website, the pages they access, the documents they download most often, and much more,

The reports also provide activity and technlcal statistics that contain informatlon about the average
number of visits, the least and most active days, the length of visits, the total hits, the errors found on the
pages, etc. These numbers are cspectally helpful when trying to determine the impact various site
promotions have had,

The reports are made avaitable to you over the web, and data is casily exportable to Word, Excel, and
XHML.

Unfimited Support

At Vision Internet we stand behind our clients and can provide you with the support you need, With the
visionLive™ plan, clients enjoy unlimited technical support for thelr websites, Typical support questions
inciude how to perform advanced tasks, configure the system, or accomplish some organizational need in

the best way possible,

In all cases, Vision Internet is able to address your technical and/or operational needs. You will be
assigned a service support person who will serve as your first level of support and manage any needs you
may have. Continual monitoring of your site is provided to assist your staff in finding solutions to any
unexpected problems. For issues that occur after business hours, emergency staff support is provided 24
hours a day, 7 days a week.

Page 36




VISION’

(IR E I O S I S

Upgrades

Technology Is continually evolving. vislonLive™ ensures your website will keep pace. If upgrades to
vislonCMS™ are refeased, they will automatically be added to all visionLive™ client websites at no
adlditional charge. Has a new browser been released? Has 2 new mobile device become popular? No
worrtesl We have you covered,

New Components

Vision Internet’s product development team is continually rolling out new functionality, through ideas
generated by collaborating with our cllents, trends in the industry, or new innovations developed
internally. We want to make sure our clients can immediately utilize these tools as they are launched,
without having to walt for a budget request. That's why with 2 visionLive™ maintenance plan, in addition
to upgrades, you will also autornatically recelve new components as they are launched.!

Free Graphic Redesign

The upgrades and addition of new site features will help keep your website up to date technically, but
what about graphicaliy? It Is generally recommended that websites be redesigned every three to five
years, which is why we Include a free redesign to afl clients who maintain a visionkive™ maintenance plan
for four consecutive years. As part of the process, enjoy a refreshed layout, navigation, and custom
graphic design —at NO additional costl

SPARK Customer Resource Center

At Vision Internet, we are committed to delivering excellent customer service and recognize that
providing support means more than just buitding a functionat website. This is why, In addition to our
dedicated support tean, our clients have access to Viston SPARK, an online customer resource center,

With exclusive access to SPARK, you will be able to:

T

Access our collection of CMS tips, tricks, and tutorials

& Submit and track your support requests with a quick ¢lick-of-a-mouse
#  See what other Vision Internet cllents are dolng with their websltes
Learn about new features and ¢omponents

Customize your SPARK experience

e T

You wilt also hear about exciting ways to upgrade your site when new features are introduced|

' Does not include new features that require design customization to mplement.

Page 37



‘VISION

PHOT Lot

Timeline

The table below shows our recommended development and launch schedule along with a list of key
deliverables/milestones. We can, however, work with you to find a way to shorten the schedule if you

require,

Vislon Stage -

&

]

&

Concept Stage E
" Define navigation strategy

Deslgn StaJe

0. Homepage des1gn comp

,D e!opment Stage

B

&

¢  Final testmg R

Web based tralning

&

Soft l aunch & I lnal Launch
1

o Comp!eted website

Webssto goes live

.-0

Tota! estlmated time to [aunch

Initial klck off call with the Dlstrlct 5 prq;ect manager : 9 _ 4 Weeks
Survey preparation and revlew '
Rewew prcyect goais and, tlmelme
2 4 Weoks
Homepage fayout wweframe
“Unique, custonrgraphic deslgn 3. 4 Weeks
Custom rcons,_ ba_t_tons screen elements, and background
M
impiementation of wsionCMS S 4 -9 Weeks
Integration of Interactive components
qurat:on o_, up to 50 pages of content
Qu'alllty Assumme Documentaixen and Trainln J ,Sta ge
SN 2 -3 Weeks
Move webs;te to producteon server c 2 Weeks
15~ 26 Weeks

* The schedule may vary depending on additional components and participant decision times, Some stages may

overlap, which can reduce the total tima of completion,

Page 38



VISION

S bR E B RE

Budget

creating for you

With Vision Internet, you are sure to receive a website that delivers on its potential. Using our in-clepth
consultation process, we create unique solutions tailored to our government clients’ most pressing
concerns, We will bulid your website from the ground up with your needs and objectives in mind,

Based on our initial understanding of your RFP, the focus of your current website, and our extensive
knowledge of focal governments' needs, we propose the following scope of services.

Included Services

Our website development package is comprehensive and Includes;

et

The Vision Content Management System™, inciuding the Included Interactive Components listed
on page 40

¥ Web-based consultation meetings
®  Aweb-based training session
¥ Basic Design Package
o One homepage design concept with revisions
50 pages of content migration

=

Below is the cost for the inctuded Serwces above:

(‘onsulting - $4,320
Project Menagement. | siss| w370
” Deasign - o o I $125 ' é4,2§0
'Deslgn PFoiciiuctlcin o BT S $95 m"$“i 710
.[)ynamic Programmmg 7 I T $13{) “m$3,780
v Programrﬁﬁé ST e B $—‘IO{) . $145’0
"Content M;gréﬁdf{ T Tl T ees | s
'Quallty Assurance I VS “$1 05 $1‘1ﬁo
Traling/Documentation | 14| gras | s1750
Total not to Exceed ) ] $23 975

Vision Internet provided us with a straight-forward
charges were clearly laid out...they fit within our budget ani
quality for our money.

Sabrina Oliver, Town of Chapel Hill

Page 39



VISION’

[ T S I S

Included Interaciive Features

in addition to the creative deslgn, effective navigation, and easy to use Vision Content Management
System™, we will provide you with many different Interactive components and features for managing
special types of content. The following are the components and features included In the proposed scope
of work, Descriptions are avallable in Appendix Il of this proposal:

Audit Trail Log
% Backend Content Title Search
# Backend Dashboard
* Broken Link Reporter
#  Content Review and Publishing
*  Component Manager
Content Scheduling
Context Sensitive Online Help
Departmental Page Restrictions
#  Document Centrat

# Drag and Drop Multiple File and Image
Uploading

#  Email Address Masking
2 Enhanced User Interface

te®

g

P -‘..“v;-_.‘ﬂ )

P Gt Pt
Yot ™ Dot

T B g

Y

Flexibie Site Variable Settings
Image Library

Page Template Library

Personal Toolbar

Role-Based Security

Scheduled Content Review
SiteMaster Template Builder
Submission Validation {reCAPTCHA)
Recycle Bin

Updated and Expired Content Reporting
Web Traffic Statistics

Widget-based Layout Optlons
Workspace

#  Advanced WYSIWYG Editor
#  Search and Replace

% Spell Checker

& Style Gailery

R

T

Table Wizard
Undo/Redo

User Commenting
Verston Control

Automatic Breadcrumbs

# Connected Pages

% Contemt Categories

#  Dynamic Drop Down Menus

F  Error 404 {Page Not Found) Handling
»  External Link Splash Page

% Friendly URL Redirect

Buslness Directory
Business Submissions

Navigation Control
Navigation Redirect
Page Linking

Quick Links
Single-Source Publishing
Site Search {(Google CSE)
Sitemap Generator

h-page Content Editing
Job Application Manager



%
-
&

try

el N

gt

VISION'

R S T

e

Community Spotiight
Dynamic Calendar System
Dynamic Homepage
Event Registrations
Event Submissions

Factities Directory

Facilities Reservations
Feedback Form

Form Buiider

Frequently Asked Questions

R

A

e

Department-Level Administration
Department-Level Navigatfon
Department-Level Sitemap

Audlo and Video Embedding

Bookmark and Share #
eNotification B
Emergency Alert {site wide)
Facebook FeedReacder
Forward to a Friend

Automatic Alt-Tags
Dynamic Fonit Resizing
Dynamic Reader Download Links

1 R

Job Posts

News

Ontine Polls

RFP Posts

Rotating Homepage Banners
Service Directory

Slngle Sign On

Staff Directory

Sticky News

GovTrack CRM™
OneClick Social Networking™
Photo Gallery & Slideshow
RSS FeedReader™

Sociat Media Feed Reader
Twitter FeedReader

Printer Friendly Pages
Tabte Accessibllity Tools

Extranet (Members Only)
Responsive Design with visionMobile™

Optional Services

Streaming Video Center

Depending upon your needs and avaitable resources, you may opt for these additional services. They are
not required to create a high-quality, successful profect. Details are provided In the Vision Process
outlined on page 31,

Page 41



VISION

IR I T O

Onslte consuiting $4,860
% Onsite consulting and brainstorming sessions
»  Requirements gathering from praject team
Creation of survey
F Al travel expenses

(‘ontent mlgratlon per 50 pages $1 445
*  Content formatting

: Uploading retated documents and images

# Reduced prlclng for q&l'mtities over 250 pages

R

Vgt

OnSite tfainmg program $3 290
¥ One day onslte training

ﬁ Classroom style content edltor training
£ Advanced administrator training

#  Alttravel expenses

Premlum design services $4 840

# Up to three homepage design concepts total {the
District will select one far implementation)

S1temap consuitation $1,455
¥ Creation of information archftecture
*  Create conceptual sntemap

Ongoing Service Plan Pricing

As outlined on page 34 above, Vision Internet offers a variety of on-going service plans for our clients.
Pricing for each Is outlined below. We would be happy to discuss each with you in order to determine the

best fit for your needs?,

$550/'mor|th3

‘ $550/ month

2In the event that Vislon Internet is not hosting your website {i.e. if you chaose to purchase our On-
Premise visionLive™ solution or no hosting plan al all), a flat rate of $475 will be charged for assistance

in ssatting up the website,
¥ vislonLive™ subscription rates listed are based on a four year plan and the cost of your project as

proposed. Please note this cost may vary should the scope of your project change. Subject to a 5%

annual increase.
* visionLive™ subscription rales listed are based on a four year plan and the cost of your prglect as

proposed. Piease note this cost may vary should the scope of your prgject change. Subject to a 5%
annual increase.,

Page 42



VISIQN

SR A I

ws;onEnterpr:se“‘ $9.500
Hostmg Only $200/month®
Hourly Malntenance Pfan $110/ hour"]

Recommended visionlive™ Plans

As listed above, we are offering the Cabazon County Water District our visionLive™ subscription service,

allowing us to significantly Improve the value of our post-launch services. For a fow annual subscription
rate, we are able to provide maintenance, hosting services, upgrades for the visionCMS™, newly
developed CMS components and a free redesign after four years of visionLive™ service’.

Please note that we offer both a Year-to-Year Plan as well as a cost effective Four Year Plan:

l $28,447

visionLive™ Four Year Plan ' $6,600 I $6,930 $7.277 l $7.640

$6 930

wsnonF_lve" 4 Yeaf -to-Year $8 022 | $29 859

$7 277 ] $7, 640

*You save over $ 7 400 dollars over the course of four years with a Four Year Plan!
Additional Information

Included Warranty

All programming code within the project developed by Vision Internet is warranted for a period of one-
year from the date of completion, We will create a backup of the website when it is completed, If any
problem arises while you are maintaining the site, we will be able to restore the site back to its condition
as It existed at the time of completion. If we are maintaining and hosting the site, we can restore it to its
condition as it existad at the day of the last backup, should a problem arlse,

In our over eighteen years of business, we have not had any significant problems arise, due to our
extensive quality assurance process and technlcal expertise,

Terms and Condltions

Vision Internet agrees to perform the services at the prices quoted In this proposal. This quote |s valid for
180 days.

Disabifity Accessibility

Although the language of the ADA does not explicitly mention website accessibllity, the Department of
Justice has issued guidance on the ADA as applied to the websites of public entitles. We are capable of
fully complying with Section 508 and WCAG 1.0,

5 Subject to a 5% annual increase.

® Discounts available for plans greater than seven hours per month.

T Does not include updates to configuration, content, or formatling among other restrictions; does not
include new featuires that require design customization te implement.

Page 43



Ownership and Intelfectual Property

The Cabazon County Water District will retaln all ownership of design, images, content, photography,
iltustrations and graphics, Vision Internet wilt grant to the District a non-exclusive and perpetual licenss to
use Vision Content Management System™ and Interactive Components and Features (vislonCMS™).

Vision Internet will retaln ownership of visionCMS™,

Page 44



Conclusion

By implementing your new website as we propose, the Cabazon County Water District will take a
significant step forward in its ability to serve Its citizens. The website will Incorporate our advanced
content management system and creative deslgn to enable users to get the Information they need when
they need it.

It is our un-matched years of experience, Innovative creativity and focused attention to our clients’ unique
needs that allows us to create award-winning quality websites, Just as we have done for cities and
counties in 44 states, we aim to do the same for the Cabazon County Water District,

We are very excited about the opportunity to direct our creativity and technical oxpertise towards
creating a unlque solution for you and your community. We are confident that our consuiting, graphic
design, programming, and cllent support expertise will result in the innovative webslte you are looking
for. We look forward to the opportunity to work with the Cabazon County Water District to create what's
next,

Respectfully submitted,

Reed McGinnis
Regional Sales Manager
Vision Internet Praviders

Page 45



- VISION'

RS T S O I

Appendix I: vislonCMS™ Component Highlights

visionCMS™ is the most advanced government-focused content management system avallable. In
addition to tho plethora of functions that simplify administration and save staff time, visionCMSTH
includes interactive components and features essentlal to serving your website visitors.,

Customization of the Vision Content Management System™ includes the frontend graphic design and
layout as well as adding or subtracting fields for your specific needs. Addilonal components and
customizations can be added during development or after launch for an additional fee. Our clients
appreclate the ftexibility that this level of customization provides over the cookie-cutter offerings of our
competitors.

Included Interactive Components and Features

This sectlon highlights several of our components and features that are included in the scope of your
project. For a complete list, please refer to page 40.
Bookmaik and Share

This tool allows website visitors to share your content with popular social networking and news sites
including Facebook, Twitter, Delicious, Digg, Reddit and MySpace.

% Yol

Business Directory

One way to promote local businesses is the
use of a Business Directory in the District's
wobsite, This supports local industry and
businesses by Increasing thelr ability to reach
a national/international market while at the
same time making residents more aware of
therm. When you list businesses on your
webslte, their Individual websites may receive
higher placement in search engines because
of your link to them.

51540

The Business Directory Is an interactive index
of local businesses. Your staff can post a
business’s name, description,  location,
contact Information, links to thelr sites, and, if
available, a graphic {i.e. logo or photo). Users

wotlld than be able to browse an alphabetical : B i T B

igrat fosiatiront,

Page 46




SVISION®

IEE B N O

listing of these businesses or fitter the directory based upon categories you define,

Additionally, businesses will be able to submit their information through the website and maintain thelr
Information over time. All submitted information must be approved by a website administrator before
being made public on the website,

Connectec! Pages

Content on your website may be relevant to different departments, and thus may need to appear in
different navigation areas throughout the site. Connected Pages, unique to Vision Internet, aliows you to
create muitiple Instances of any web page and place them In different areas of the website. Changes
made to any instance of a Connected Page are reflected inwmediately across all other instances, saving
your staff precious time and eliminating duplication of effort, while keeping Inforimation on the website
conslstent and easy to find.

Department Management

Key components on your website, including the Dynamic Calendar System, News, Frequently Asked
Questions, and Job Postings, are setup to allow end-users to filter through content by department,
Additionally, your departments can choose to display their department-specific items on their own
custom pages. For example, the Parks and Recreation department can have thelr own events on thelr
owri calendar.

To provide consistency throughout the site, these department settings are managed In one-central
focation similar to the Component Category Manager. The Department Manager alfows your website
administrator to add unlimited departments, rename existing department names, and delcte any unused
departments from the list. Any change made from this component will automatically be reflected on all
department functions throughout the website. Instead of limiting you to a certaln number of department
entries, this component empowers you with UNLIMITED potential as you malntain your website now and
In the future,

Drag and Drop Multiple File emdl mage Uploading

Easlly add documents and images to the website with the drag and drop function, available in the
Document Central and Image Library. Select individual files, or entire folders of content for simple
administration. Once you upload, fites can be used in any component throughout the CMS.

Page 47



S VISION

Pl b e 5 F T

Dynamic Calendar System

Interactive calendars are a staple of public
agency websites and are an essential too| for
your site's success. The Dynamlic Calendar
System can be used to improve attendance at
your events and meetings by making it easier
far users to find the types of events Important
te them. The Dynamic Calendar System
allows staff to create calendars for any
department or category your staff chooses.
These calendars can share events, preventing
duplication of effort,

Calendars can be Implemented in a user- ' : . '
friendly monthly or yearly format. To assist
users further, your website’s Calendars will
have filtering tools that allow them to find .
informmation by month, category, or even ... ... .. . _fin;

departments. This makes it qulte easy to Flgure 2! Use tho Dyaamic Calendar System
locate specific information. 10 find mestings and evants aulokly.

Our Dynamic Calendar System contains a number of advanced functions including:

Recurring events function

Automatic archiving

Integration with eNotification component

Abiity to create and assign filtering categories to events

Ablity to restrict use of categories by specific staff

£ Ability to control which events to Include on the homepage of the site

z  Ability to Insert calendar pages anywhere in the slte navigation

*  Abliity to apply different calendar formats Including standard monthly calendar and a listing of
BVeIis

¥ Add to my Outlook, Google, and Yahoo calendars link

#  Automatic event address link to Google Maps for driving directions

¥ Automatic RSS feeds

Tt T Vien”

o !

NOTE With ihe eNotification component, calondsr events may also be broadcest to subscribers via
emall,

Emergency Alert (Site-wide)

In the case of an emergengy, it is extremaly important for the Cabazon County Water District to reach out
to restdents In the most efficient way possible, By doing so, potentially life-saving Information reaches
those who need It most, Notifying the District’s webshe users is simple with the Fmergency Alert banner.
The notice is easlly customized and can be prepared in advance with common evacuation or shelter
information. As some users may not access the website through the homepage, when activated, the
Emergency Alert banner will prominently display across the top of the website of every page so users
would not miss it

Page 48



VISION’

T T

eNaotification

Increase communication, draw in more repeat users, and get important information out more quickly,
using our email based eNotification tool, Our tool provides a sign-up box allowing users to add thelr
emall addresses to recelve Imporstant notices, and set thelr preferences for the eNotifications they wouild
ltke to receive. Each registration is verified via a confirmation emall that the user must respond to in order
to complete the registration process. This same mechanism allows each user to change preferences
including opting out from subscription Hsts.

To better manage the eNotification progess, your staff can see how many subscribers there are for each
category, plus edit subscriber information and export the subscriber database for use in other systems.
Additionally, a marketing dashboard allows administrators to track the number of sent emalls and the
open rate.

The best part about our eNotification tool is that it also Integrates with the Calendar, Job Postings, RFP
Postings, and News components, giving you the ability to broadcast event and news content from your
website to your subscribers. There is no need to recreate the content. This integrated approach enables
your users to sign up for diffarent types and categories of content on a single subscription page In order
to have it delivered directly Into their emall box.

Facilities Directary i
aciil (H) d
View)

The Facllities Directory provides cltlzens with a
fisting of all types of facllities in the community.
Site users are able to search the listing by type
(such as parks, recreation centers, and schoals)
amenities {such as swimming pool. meeting
rooms, and Kitchen), and capacity, Because the
tool is designed to list all facilittes In the
cominunity, it has a registration form where
organlzations can put in the necessary informatlon
abeut the facility they have available. Entered
information does not become live on the website
until after review and approval by your designated
administrator,

Laarhradaxe

[ hpes b

':f iy | taliily

Facllities listed on the directory can also be added
to a Google map of your area, providing website
visitors with a visual guide to District amenities,

ad an the 3 Dlrectony

Frgura 3t Los g
st oro 4 Google map.

cait ba Pos

Facilities Reseyvations

As an additional functlon of the Faciiities Directory, your users will be able to reserve facilities online,
making it more convenient for your visitors and residents who are trying to plan events. With the
Directory implementod with maps and reservation capabliities, your wabsite will become a one-stop
location for finding and using District amenities!

Page 49



VISION’

(PRI S I |

Fowardtoa Friend

What better way to build trafflic to your website than through the Forward to a Friend component, In
content rich websites like yours, people will often find information they want to share with others. With
the Forward to a Friend component, you can easily forward a page of interest to a coworker, frlend or
colleague. Additionally, the interactive components will automatically have a link for forwarding to a
friend. The simple form asks for both the sender and recipient's email addresses and, If they care to,
allows comments to be sent with the page link. The recipient will receive a short emall from thelr
colleague directing them to a specific page on your website. This component empowers your online
visitors to share Information from your website that they find particularly usefut.

Frequently Asked luestions

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) are a website staple that visitors have come to oxpect. While
traditional FAQs consist of long lists of questions that may overwhelm users, our component provides a
simple and easy way for them to find the information they need. Website visitors are able to browse the
list of questions {and answers) by categories you define. Multiple categories may be assigned to each
question 50 that your visitors will be able to find answers based upon the category that best matches
what they are looking for,

Your staff wilk also love the feature because our component presents a much simpler solution to creating
FAQs. Questions and thelr associated answers are submitted through a simple and centralized interface.
Qur component does the restl

Frienclly URL Redlirects

The Friendly URL Redirect component allows you to change the address of any page on the Cabazon
County Water District website to www.cabazonwater.org/ . For example, with the Friendly URL
Redirect component you ctan change the address of the Calendar to www.cabazonwater.org/calendar,
which is much more user-friendly than www.cabazonwater.org/index. aspx?page=16.

mage Library

The Image Library is a centralized place where all images used in the website are stored. This saves space
because only a single verslon of each image is used on the entire site. This also provides greater control,
as you can restrict the ability to add now images to specific stalf members within your organization.
Images remain archived when deleted to prevent accidental broken links within the website while the
content management system tracks all pages Lsing individual photos to make it easier for you to replace
images in individual pages.

The Image Library also incorporates several components that make managing images much easler, They
include automatic scating and sizing of photos to the maximum size recommended for vour website plus
automatic ale-tag insertion for Imagos added to pagaos to ensure future Section 508 compllance.

Page 50



VISION

I 2 [ S S

Job Postings

Job Postings is one of the most popular
types of content on public agency websites,
By posting _jobs within the site, you are both
attracting possible candidates and averting
the flood of telephone inquiries about
positions that do not exist. This, of course,
keeps your administrative costs down,

7 ,‘;i i*;;;i-;,h:\'\lbga, ¥emtas

et byra . baziliocas ApaendLsezve Vew i b

Our Job Postings component makes posting
Jobs a snap. Your HR staff fills out a simple
foom with fields such as position,
department, salary, and benefits. Staff can
schedule when postings go live on the
website and when they expire, thus i e i
simplifying the process and reduclng your Flgeire 4r Users can filter for jobs of Intsrest
administrative time and costs.

To make It easy for users, postings can Include Interactive components for filtering avallable positions by
category; type of position, posting date, and salary. As is normal for all our components, your staff is able
1o define the categories or classification of Job Postings.

NOTE: With the eNotification component, job postings may also be broadcast to subscribers via email,
News

By posting news on your site, yau will improve
communication with your target audiences. Our
experience is that news can take many forms,
Including press releases, feature stories, and
"what's new" content. With our News
component, each of these types of news can be
implemented onto a single section of the
website or have their own separate area. To
ensure  usabllity for website visitors while
providing simplicity for staff, news content is
automatically moved to an archive section at a
predefined interval after publishing. Website
visitors can also browse the archive by category.
This Is a great way to provide a historical archive
while making site administration  easy. . ‘ oL
Additionally, RSS feeds of news ltems are o - - e

. . o re gasy o find from a é;ziﬁr:ii?.ed
automatically available to website visitors, (ocation ! e
~& N

NOTE: The News component integrates with eNotification for broadcasting information to subscribers
vig ernall,

Page 51




VISION

PR E ¥ E

Photo Gallery

Nothing spices up a website like pictures. With our Photo Gallery component, your website visitors can
browse through images of the water district and Its exciting events. Users can view photo albums defined
by your staff, and either look at images via thumbnails or a slide show. Simply upload the image from the
Image Library to the new album and add a caption; thumbnails are created and added to pages based
upon the predefined template. What a great way to save staff time while livening up your websitel

RFP Postings

To make future Requests for Proposals simpler, easier to manage, and more cost effective, the wabsite
can include an RFP Postings sectlon where they can be posted along with amendments and updates,

Potentfat vendors can downtoad RFPs in a PDF format. Because RFPs are time sensitive, you can schedute
when the RFP posting would be live on the website and when it would be removed, thus ensuring your
website is kept up-to-date with minimal staff time required.

NOTE: RFP Postings can be integrated with our eNotification system to alert users by ermalfl,

Rotating Homepage Banners

Rotating Homepage Banners Is a great way far you to mix up the design on your site, and ensure that
your homepage always looks fresh and tnviting. You can easlly change the images at any time, and each
rotatlng Image can be set to link to a differant page on the site, allowing you to use the banner area to
highlight special features, events and services, This makes it a great marketing tool for the Cabazon
County Water Districkl

RSS FeedReacier™

In contrast to our RSS Feeds feature, which allows users to syndicate content from your website (o thelr
readers such as My Yahoo, iGoogte, My MSN etc., the RSS FeedReader allows you to syndicate content
from other websites into your wabsite. Syndicated content can vary and be selected by you to include
feads about your overalf organizatlon or individual departments, making your website more
comprehensive and up-to-date,

Page 52



VISIC)N

(IR I S ¥ B S

RSS Feeds

RSS (Really Simple Syndication) Feeds keep local residents, potential visitors, and other subscribers up-
to-date on important news, everits, and announcements from your website. Users can subscribe to your
website and receive automatic updates in their RSS readers, mobite phones and personal homepages
(such as iGoogle, My MSN and My Yahool) as a convenient way of remaining current on events.

Saciat Medlia Feed Reader

Vision Internet Incorporates feed readers Into
your website that pull content from social
media websites such as Twitter and Facebook,
This allows you to display alt of your social
media updates slmultaneously on  your
website without having to make updates In
two different places. The benefits of this are
two-fold: your residents no longer have to
check more than one website to stay updated
with alf the newest information, and you
encourage your website visitors to be active
and interact with the community via both
social media and the website itself,

Scaial Medlia Pin-lit Too!

Integrate Facebook, Twitter, Google +, or
Pinterest sharing options into any page within
the website with owr soclal media tool. This
allows you to add these as you like to specific

i‘ViﬁL } f facebook Bl

. Wrapphig up the Yechnofopy Forum and a full day at

IGMA, Enjoyed a greal sossion..,

Wiy Up e TeChacEngr Forumm oned 0 1y 82 IR BEnied 4 ¢RI
R PR g e h‘h‘\h.‘-' S '\.!u‘f'ﬁ Loy

. LooXing forward 1o snother gresl day STICMAL Stop by
and seo usl BICMA
d- o3lkraldty LLFeR Gy g

2 by Al ddu LAl p 0N

Ve dre very oxclied to annotnes the oificlal dunch of

the new vtslonlmeme! [

Wed'e Vedy Eicdad B g e 2 e brch W 1o ya ok aet (oot
WRM 02 Y2y TR D

QU2 ra po b0 A i Y ailn el Lot B re X a3 BT redipnad
[RIOL B Rv L]

pages, and your weabsite visitors have the Flatre 7 fn %cmi W,,_ . : vpgz I-s(m ::m
optlon to now instantly share the page via fron =i30’mf madis wehsles for display on your ow
soclal medla. Not only this, but now you can webslte,
see liow many tmes other peoplae have shared
this.

[Pmte] ‘wtweetiio]  Ratiol  Euke

Service Directory

st

o

(4521

Key to serving your users is making it easy for them to find the services they need, While we generally
recommend organizing Information by topic or service in addition to by department and target audience,
the interactive Service Directory atlows users to filter or search a list of services by category, department,

and keyword, thus simptifying the entire process.

For each service in the directory, you can provide a ttle and description plus associate the service with

contacts in the Staff Directory.

Page 53




SVISION!

Plbr e e b ¢

Staff Directory

It is often difficult for website visitors to find the
correct person to contact in a government
agency. However, the useful Staff Directory
component greatly simplifies this search. [t can
list all staff persons, departmeits, even related
agencles and partners, along with their contact :
information and description of their role or area IR
of specializatlon. Your website users will love the LA .
caonvenience, simplicity, and accessibility; they
can easily filter the list of staff based upon name,
department, or other criteria determined to be
important to them.

Additionally, your staff wili be pleased that they
can make their email addresses available to
othars without exposing their contact information
to spammers. Our component “masks” email
addresses so that emall-harvesting software used by spammers cannot automatically extract therr from
your website,

Flgairo 81 Staff Dircatory aflows users to interentively fing
staff contact Information hy department or name.

Updated andl Expired Content Repaorting

This handy administrative feature provides website administrators a snapshot of website activitles. An
initial search can display expired content, created or updated content, then can be further filtered by
content type or by department. Need to quickly find out what section of your website hasn't been
updated for a while? Curious to see which department has been most actively creating new content? The
Updated and Expired Content Manager makes website oversight easyl

Version Control

The Version Control feature lets slte administrators save multiple versions of any page on the website,
This provides for easy restoration of site content in the case of an unintended edit or delete, Additionally,
if content changes seasonally, muitiple versions can be queted up and ready to go — then published with
a single click!

Page 54




NEWANGI I

Marketing Services Proposal

May 11, 2015

Presented To:

Elizabeth “Ellie” C. Lemus
Administrative Assistant
{951) 849-4442
ELemus®@cabazonwater,org

Prepared By:

Jack Riedel
VP, Business Development
602.840.5530 x 308
jtledel@newanglemedia.com

In response to a Request for Proposal (CWD Proposal Website REP.pdf), this document is provided to
Cabazon Water District (herein Client), and New Angle Media, LLC (herein NAM} with its principal place
of business at 2601 E. Thomas Road, Suite 235, Phoenix, AZ 85016. Client requests from New Angle
Media a proposal to supply certain marketing services in connection with the selling, marketing, and/or
communication activities of Client, and New Angle Media desires to supply such services. NAM

proposes the following:

2601 EAST THOMAS ROAD STE, 235 « PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85016




NEWANGLE

L. Services & Specifications

A, Project Management

@;@ contact@newanglernedia.com
@ 602.840.5530

New Angle Media will work closely with Client throughout all projects to ensure expectations
are met. We utllize Aglle development methodology which encourages client involvement

throughout the development process. The project team assighed to your account Is:

Jack Rlede!

Account Executive
602.840,5530 x308
jriedel@newanglemeadia,com

Andrew Tamala
Creative Director
602.840,5530 x304

atamala@newanglemedia.com

Shaun Roberts
Software Director
602.840.5530 x301

shaun.roberts@newanglemedia.com

Tod Morton
Project Director
602.840.5530 x313

tmorton@newanglemedia.com

B, Requirements

NAM proposes to meet all of the requirements and produce all of the deliverables for the
development needs, tools, functionalities, and scope of work as outlined in the REP titled CWD
Proposal Website RFP.pdf, EXCEPT for Item 7 under Website Content — Customer Account
Access. This component would need to be developed under a separate scope of work, timeline,
and budget. Notwithstanding Item 7, this proposal’s timeline and estimated pricing is therefore
inclusive of all items therein, in addition to any other items listed helow and subject to any

clarification required.

C, Website Design and Development

NAM Is proposing to design and develop a new website with a clean look and feel, fresh
compelling design, and modern functionality. This site will incorporate current digital

2601 EAST THOMAS ROAD STE, 235« PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85016




——

NEWANGLE @

@ 602.840.5530

technologies like HTML5 and will also be fully optimized for mahile viewing on smartphones,
tablets, laptops, etc. using our very own NewView technology, based on the hest practices of
responsive design methodology.

Additionally, NAM proposes integrating a self-service Content Management System (CMS) to
create, edit, and manage specific site pages, sub-pages and assets. This will allow Client's staff to
add content and perform site edits to the specific pages in real-time. A web content
management system (web CMS) is an integrated application to create, manage, store and
deploy content on specific webpages. Please note that portions of CMS website
architecture/navigation functionality remain static and non-editable by CMS users. For
example, the ability to create top level menu items is fixed as well as the ahility to change design
template layouts. :

Requirements: All site content including copywrlting, photography, etc. and approvals are
required by New Angle Media and are to be provided exclusively by Client.

The new website design will be approved by Client after NAM provides the following wireframes
and/or mockups:

¢ Process Review: Key display elements, categorization, architecture, etc.
o Design & Layout

o  Functional Specifications

o Upto 2 round of mockup revisions

The following wilt also be included:

o Back-End Admin CMS functionality*:

o Secured Admin User Login

o Data-driven site with tables of content and MySQL storage

o Admin Dashboard

0 Rotating Slider {if requested):
" Ability to select web assets for display in slider; e.g. images, posts, etc.
“  Displays title, sumimary or excerpt and header image if applicable

o CiVS Solution support for associated child pages (Edit title, description, file)
u Abllity to edit specified main pages {up to 8 section primary navigation);

e.g. Home, Directors, Resources / Downloads, Rates, Conservation, etc.

" Ability to create child pages (up to 30) and assign to parent page
n Ability to upload and categorize PDFs or other digital content
" Ability to embed video content for display in pages and posts

contact@newanglemedia.com

2601 EAST THOMAS ROAD STE., 235 « PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85016



NEWANGLE

v Ability to assign Meta keywords, Meta descriptions, categories {as
needed) and tag page content for SEQ
o Site to include SEO Integration utllizing Google Analytics
o Includes necessary Sitemap files

The following will not be included as part of this proposal but can be proposed separately;

o Account Access / Customer Portal
¢ E-Commerce

o Copywriting

o Content Creation

D. Hosting
The fee for our yearly website hosting package Is $400. Hosting for the first year is provided at
no additional charge, Website hosting does not include email setup or email hosting. The $400
per year hosting fee will be waived in successive years if Client is paying for any monthly retainer
package.

E. Schedule

7 Upon proposal acceptance, all non-recurring services outlined herein are expected to he

{ completed in approximately eight weeks. The schedule provided is for estimation purposes only
based on current capacity. The schedule is subject to change due to delays In delivery of project
materials and content, rescheduling of meetings or calls, submission of revisions or approvals,
etc, Monthly services provided under any support & maintenance and/ or social media
retainers will automatically renew on the first of every month. Maonthly retainers may be
cancelled at any time. The diagram below provides a visual representation of our timeline (8
weeks) and requirements fulfillment of the entire project:

PROJEDT LIFEBYGOLE
MILESTONES, INVOLVEMENT, IMPORTANCE & TIMELINE

Cross Platform
( & Browser Testing
‘ Landing Page ; {
RESEGFC"‘I l . Artwork Innet Page(s) COdmg Content Papulation Refinement
Site Ouillze - afinemen .
= batthal Heettng Wireframes / Artwork Valldation S%::Jréll:]m%?\e
5 Heeds Sie Map h
7 Assessment / ComertOutllne
3 / /
/ oF

E;‘ l!eedrshésbesskmenl / \ \\ Final Review
J eechac Site Map Review

site Oviling Review Submission Inner Page(s)

Artwork Review

Takhal Meatle Silé Content \ \

Wireframes

Review
- evie Landing Page

Artworl Review




NEWANGLE

F.

602.840.5530

Optional Services

1. Monthly Support & Maintenance Retainer

New Angle Medla will provide a monthly support & maintenance package {after an initial
complimentary 60 day warranty period) which Includes routine site maintenance, fixes, updates,
and technical support, Ih most cases, routine changes are completed within 2 business days.
This package is $495 per month and includes up to 6 hours of support. Additional support Is
$100 per hour.

Routine changes include:

o [Ldits, revisions, or new textual content on existlng pages

o Consultation / guidance on the use of the website and its integrated systems / applications

o Maintaining a backup copy of all website content

o Assist in the creation of . marketing materials such as email templates or hanner
advertisements. Marketing materials must be based on current designs only,

Routine changes do not Include:

¢ Web site re-design, re-alignment or re-development
e Original graphic design not already provided

o Search engine optimization services

2. Marlketing Solutions

Should Client desire any solution services listed below, a separate proposal will he provided:
e Soclal Media Management

o Branding and Identity

o Graphic Design and Hllustration

o Photography

o Copywrlting

3. Studio Productions
Should Client deslre any studio services listed below, a separate proposal will be provided:
e Full Service HD Studio

o On-location Productions

o Green Screen Filming

o Advanced Video Editing

o 2D and 3D Animatlon

o Motlon Graphics and Special Effects

o Mobile Device Video Playback Support

@ Meta Tags and Video SEO

o Scriptwriting and Storyboarding

2601 EAST THOMAS ROAD STE. 235 « PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85016




N EW A N (3 lj E 1=l contact@newanglemedia.com

602.840.5530

1, Pricing

The services described in this proposal shall be completed according to the price structure detailed
below:;

One-Time Fees

A, Wehbsite Design and Development (1.C) $7,450
B. Less 20% New Client discount (51,490}
C. Total: $5,960
Recurring Annual Fees

D. Hosting {1.D} $400
E. Waived first year, included with any retainer in subsequent years 400

F. Total: 50

Optional Recurring Monthly Fees '
G. Support & Maintenance Retatner (LE.1) O Yes O No

Client Acceptance:

Signature Date

Name

Upon selection of options above and acceptance of this proposal, an agreement will be delivered to
Client hy NAM for review and signature,

2601 EAST THOMAS ROAD STE. 235« PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85016




S

i
.\mw,.fw

il

i

==

vl
i




Overview ang

Dear Elizabeth ,
itwas great to speak with you about your new project for Cahazon Water District.

Gone are the days when we knew for certain that everyone was viewing the weh on a desktop or
laptop computer 5o wehsites were designed and developed for that standard experience.,
Increasingly, people are viewing the weh on a variety of devices - fablets, smart phones and other
mobile devices. If your wehsite does not support those devices, this can negatively affect how
users interact with your husiness, The site may load slowly, the layout is fixed and awkward to
navigate and you may end up with a frustrated user. Statistics show that most users don't convert
when using small screen devices which means you may be losing out on valuable business
opportunities.

The Expletus Group team can turn this problem around using responsive design. We'll design your
website’s front-end templates to adapt and scale to whatever kind of device the user is viewing
froim white maintaining your existing took and feel and improving overall performance. We'll test it
on a variety of devices - mobile and non-mobile - to ensure the experieince is consistent and easy
to use,

Sincerely,

Gregorio Sandoval

Expletus Group




1. Introduction

At Expletus Group, we're all about the experience. We design simple, compelling, and functional
websites that make it easy for users 1o quickly find exactly what they're looking for when they arrive
at your site and then convert them into paying customers. It's about creating a online experience
that transforms users into followers, customers into amhassadors,

We do this by listening to you, understanding your target audience, and putting our extensive
online knowledge to work on a plan that will improve your business goals and change the way you
think about the polential of the internet.

Oh, and if you're wondering, we're mohile first. I's not just the way of the future, It's the way of
right now.




GREGORIO SANDOVAL
Technical Director / Presitdent

Gregorio Sandoval owner and
operator of Expletus Group, Inc.
a technology censulting firm
specializing in Development and
Deployment, Virtualization,
Application Development and
Design, Project Management,
and Network security.

JOVAN LAURENCIO
Arts Director / UX/UI Practioner

Director of Arts conceptualizing,
designing, and developing
emotionally interactive web
experiences.



Case Study
Santa Monica College

PROJECT GOALS OUR SOI.UTION KEY FEATURES

The client Is seeking sponsorsto A Ghost Enterprise powered site  Responsive layout, portfolic
help diversify the project that harnesses the flexibility of ~ archive, CSS transitions. // Built
opportunities within the program.  native archive and blog features. with: Ghost, Twittsr Bootslrap, &
The client wants a website to jQuery. Integration with Social
present to potential sponsors that Media (Facebook / Twitter)

includes: a description of the
program, a portfolio of projects,
and visible calls to action for
those interested in sponsoring a
program,




Case Study
IZducational Partnerships

Eeardail
P rE
M el

sheclnmhenza TALWINE BAMAUN RS iotriieand  dexd (aun

Welcome to Educational Partnerships

Ot By Zodin gt i prefeas e Ve o e Y nTals gl et Potints o a traad

sprtnvmelind oo et fodtoes S peoinoel pragen TR Dty 2o A Ce e
SETIRN DS SN L 2 20 e LS L et a tr pir e a Satss Tt
T bear e Lo g ALEH LA Fa - pd el 8l 1 et e Rt pivinte

Foeiba 573 Oy oo 1%

PROJECT GOALS OUR SOLUTION KEY FEATURES

The client wants a website to A Ghost Enterprise powered site  Responsive layout, portfolio
present to potential sponsors that  that harnesses the flexibility of  archive, CSS transitions. /f Built
includes: a description of the native archive and blog features. with: Ghost, Twitter Bootstrap, &
program, a portfolio of projects, jQuery. Integration with Social
and visible calls to action for Media (Facehook / Twitter),
those interested In sponsoring a Stripe powered Payment
program. Gateway for conversion of

Donation payments.




Case Study

Skeletons in the Closet

PROJECT GOALS

The client recuested eCommerce
mobile, tablet and multi platform
PC ready system for existing gift
shop. Accessible by both staff
and customers including Hosting
and Support contracts,

b panyda the dhosry
lncaronaresn

OUR SOLUTION KEY FEATURES
A eCommerce powered site that Responsive layout, portfolio
harnesses the flexibility of native archive, CSS transitions. // Built

archive and blog features, with: Ghost, Twitter Bootstrap, &
Custom API integration with jQuery. Integration with Social
existing payment processor. Media (Facehbook / Twitter). AP
Shipping and CRM integration for implementation of existing

staff. payment processor, Shipping

integration for carriers used by
client.




cope of Services

Research

The first step is we need to tharoughly understand your business, your business goals, your
customers and thelr expectations and behaviour, and how your website factors into all of it. We’ll
also look al the competitive fandscape (o establish context and benchmarks for how your site
should function and then improve on that. This stage will give us the foundation for moving forward
with just the right recommendations for the design and development of your new responsive
website,

Design

Once we're armed with this information, we'll set to work sketching out interface layouts for 3-5
different views, inctuding the home page, sub page, the blog template, and any additional
templates needed. Wireframes look like simple skeletans of your website without the visual polish
of the finished design, allowing us to experiment and iterate on solutions quickly so that we have a
good sense of how content should be laid out across different screen sizes.

Next we'll design high-fidelity comps that show what the final designs will look like on desktop,
tablet, and smart-phone screen sizes, providing up to two rounds of revisions on the design.

Development
Once you've approved the design, we'll start building them using (but not limited to) HTML5, CSS,
and Javascript.

Content Management System (CMS) Integration

After testing the static layouts, we integrate the new designs with a CMS. To do this we'll need to
mirror your live site in a development environment, then our QA department will test the site across
different browsers (Firefox, Chrome, Safari, Internel Explorer 9+) and devices (iPhone, Androi,
Tablels, efc). Any bugs that arise from this testing will be fixed prior 1o launch.

We use Ghost Enterprise as our premier hosting and CMS solution. Utilizing technologies including
but not limited to HTML5, CSS 2/3, Javascript. The CMS platform coupled with Expletus Group's
expertise in sofiware development allows for custom API integration of your preference.




User Testing

Although not required, testing the designs with real users will greatly improve the quality of the
finished design and help catch usability issues before time is spent huilding out the designs, User
testing Involves our usability professionals recruiting up to 5 users and asking them to perform
tasks. We record the results of the test and then deliver the video to you along with a list of
usability issues or comments that our design team can implement. It's like the digital version of the
old adage "Measure lwice, cut once.”

Support Retainer

We recommend retaining our services after the site is launched to assist with any further support .
issues that arise. As part of this retainer we will also provide monthly analytics reports and
recommendations to further improve your site conversion,




3. Timeframe

To complete the work outlined in the project scope, we'll need approximately 12
weeks from beginning to end, depending on when we receive feedback at each
milestone, Upon signing the proposal we are prepared to slart work immediately.

| pfeéé[{t?frﬁz}iéd mocku;)—;—__:“_wmw o as
o o Code_HTMIJCSS templateg“mgw“ r‘ 67“_
- | Wordpress Theme Integration o 89 7
o B ) . QA Testmg and Rewe\; ‘ fﬁﬁ 170&1,
. ” _Deploymenttoliveste 12




Your Investm

Below is the budget we've estimated based on the scope of services outlined earlier in this
proposal. If you have any questions about our pricing or need to increase or decrease the scope of
work, please leave a comment and let us know.

CORE BUDGET

Research
Hourly Rate 55, 00$ (Est;matlon of i5 hours)

Demgn $3,125

Hourly Rate 125, 00$ (Esﬂmation of 25 hours)

Front—End Development . f RS o $2,500

Hourly Rate 125.00$ (Estlmatlon of 20 hours) L : '
CcMS !ntegratlon ‘ $3,125

Houriy Rate 125, 00$ (Estn*nahon of 25 hours)

CMS Annual License (Ghost CMS) ' o $6 000

Annual License Fee mcludes SSL Cerhflcate and Hostmg : ST
CMS Trammg $1 100

Houriy Rate 55. 00$ (Tramlng Support Block 20 hours)

Support & Mamtenance Retainer (Annual) IR i:?f$33.000

Annual Support & M'untenance Retainer - SR

E ggsed Estimate Totg! ‘ 319,975

RECOMMENDED (ADDITIONAL EXPENSES)

User Testin,g




1. Ifyou have any questions at all, please let us know. We're happy to clarify any points
and there may be some items that we can sort out together. We're committed to
finding the hest way to work together.

2. Onee you feel confident ahout everything and are ready to move forward, please
contact us directly.

3. Once we receive notification of your acceptance, we'll contact you shortly to sort out
hext steps and get the project rolling.

Gregorio Sandoval
Expfetus Group, Inc,
816 S Broadway

Los Angeles, CA 90014

e. sandoval.g@expletusgroup.com
m, 213.924.1217
0, 213.226.6699




